
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA - VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JANUARY 28, 2019 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
I. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS 
5. POLICE OFFICER RECOGNITION 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
7. MAYOR'S COMMENT 
8. NRA CHAIRMAN UHLIG ON NRA PROPERTY DISPOSITION 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEP ARA TEL Y. 

9. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
January 14,2019 

10. TRANSFERS 

(Approve) 

• TRAN037 _01_28_19 Pd Parking Fund $130K to Parking Rev Collect Sys $130K (B&F) 

11. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM107_01_28_19 FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report 
• COMM108_01_28_19 2019 Class II Vehicle License - Great Bay Autobody 

(R&F) 
(L&P) 

12. APPOINTMENTS 
• NONE 

13. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

14. COMMUNICATIONS 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

• COMM106_01_28_19 Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West: Report to Full Council 
• COMM109 01 28 19 2019 Election Calendar 

15. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPT076 01 14 19 Susarme Marzi Cameron 5 Milk St - - -
• APPT077 01 14 19 David Zinck 6 Laurel Rd - - -
• APPT078 01 14 19 Justin Dutcher 7 Morin Rd 

Affordable Housing Trust 111/2021 
Electrical Inspector 11112020 
Harbor Commission 111/2022 

Page 1 



16. ORDERS 
• ORDROR1 01 28 19 Custom House Grant of Easement - - -
• ORDR084_01_28_19 15-Minute Parking- Liberty Street 
• ORDR085_01_28_19 Parking- Hours of Operation in Lots 

17. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC027 _11_13_18 Zoning Map Amendment - Storey Ave (2nd Reading) 
• ODNC029 _01_28_19 Zoning Map Amendment - Storey Ave South 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41C Amendment - - -
• ORDR071 10 29 18 CPC FY2019 Custom House Slate Roof 
• ORDR082_01_14_19 Fire Department Fees FY2019 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 

• 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029 _04_30_18 Outdoor Seating- West Row Cafe 
• COMM100_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- RL Currie Corp. 
• COMM104_01_14_19 Seacoast Taxi - Application by Richard Hewlett for 20 19 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 
• ODNC028 11 26 18 Parks & Recreation Fees 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC003_01_29_18 Zoning - Amendment to Table ofUse Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (COT\.Y) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 

• APPT074_12_10_18 Stephen J. Moore 10 N Atkinson St Conservation Comm 12/1/2021 
• COMM105_01_14_19 Ltr re: Newport Condominiums 

• APPT079 01 14 19 Tania Ha1iford 22 Jackson St - - -
• APPT080 01 14 19 Andrew R. P01i 6 1 Water St #5 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 

City Council Agenda January 28, 2019vl 

Planning Board 
Director, Pla1ming & Dev 

Page 2 

1/31/2024 
1/31/2021 



• ODNC009 02 12 18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas - - -
• ORDR031_04_ 30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Men·imac 

• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parki ng MetTimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• ORDR059 _08_27 _18 Parking Hales Court, Waterfront Trust 
• COMM086_09_24_18 Ltr from Residents ofEast Boylston Street 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street - - -
• COMM103 01 14 19 Walk MS- 4/27/2019 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27_17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Peti tion (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29 _18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6 - Small Cell Sites 

Rules Committee 
lu Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A - - -
• ORDR077 11 26 18 Amendment to Council Rule 20 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda January 28, 2019vl Page 3 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

JANUARY 14, 2019 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Barry Connell, called the meeting to order at 7:30pm, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. A moment of silence was held for Lloyd Dyson and James Shand. The City Council President then 
instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Khan, Shand, Tontar, 
Vogel, Zeid, Earls, Eigerman, Giunta, Connell. 9 present, Devlin 7:55pm, 1 absent (OBrien). 

(Sound Check) 
1. ELECTION OF CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT 

Roll call vote, 9 votes for Councillor Connell 2 absent (Devlin, OBrien). Councillor Connell to 
continue serving as Council President. 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4. CALL TO ORDER 
5. LATE FILE ITEMS- COMM105_01_ 14_19 Ltr re: Newport Condominiums 

Motion to waive the rules, to accept late files, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So 
voted. 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 
The Mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
December 10, 2018 (Approve) 

8. TRANSFERS 
• NONE 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM103 01 14 19 Walk MS- 4/27/2019 - - -
• COMM104_01_14_19 Seacoast Taxi- Application by Richard Hewlett for 2019 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
Re-Appointments 

• APPT076 01 14 19 Susanne Marzi Cameron 17 Oakland St - - -
• APPT077 01 14 19 David Zinck 6 Laurel Rd 
• APPT078 01 14 19 Justin Dutcher 7 MorinRd 

Affordable Housing Trust 
Electrical Inspector 
Harbor Commission 

To be Referred to Committee on Planning & Development 
• APPT079_01_14_19 Tania Hartford 22 Jackson St Planning Board 
• APPT080_01_14_19 Andrew R. Port 61 Water St #5 Director, Planning & Dev 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

(PS) 
(L&P) .. 

11112021 
1/112020 
111/2022 

1131/2024 
1/31/2021 

Page 1 



REGULAR AGENDA 
Motion to approve Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Vogel, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM105_01_14_19 LATE FILE Ltr re: Newport Condominiums 

Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So 
voted. 

13. ORDERS 
• ORDR081_12_10_18 2019 City Council Schedule (TABLED) 

Motion to remove from table by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. Motion to 
amend, to strike August lih and August 26th meetings and replace with August 19th, by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 1 no (Earls), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. 
Motion to approve by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 1 no 
(Earls), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. 

• ORDR082_01_14_19 Fire Department Fees FY2019 
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

14. ORDINANCES 
• NONE 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007_01_29_18 41C Amendment 
• ORDR071 10 29 18 CPC FY2019 Custom House Slate Roof - - -
• TRAN036_12_10_18 HR Sal Dir $2000 to HR Ad $500, HR Supplies $1500 

Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

Education 
Councillor Giunta noted an upcoming meeting at the Senior Center at 5:30pm on February 5th on MCAS and 
NEF. 

In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 

• 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029 _04_30_18 Outdoor Seating - West Row Cafe 
• COMM099_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License -Plum Autoworks, Inc. 

Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve (Comm vote 2-0) by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

• COMM100_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License - RL Currie Corp. 
City Council Minutes January 14, 2019 Page 2 



• COMM101 12 10 18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- LCA Motors 
Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve, contingent on updated insurance, by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor 
Vogel. So voted. 

• COMM102_12_10_18 2019 Class II Vehicle License- State Automotive Repair 
Motion to remove from License & Permit by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 
Motion to approve, subject to insurance, by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order - - -
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving- Squires Glen 
• ODNC028 11 26 18 Parks & Recreation Fees - - -

Planning & Development 
Planning Director Andrew Port gave an update on zoning regulations. 

In Committee: 
• ODNC003_01_29_18 Zoning - Amendment to Table ofUse Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09_18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ODNC027_11_13_18 Zoning Map Amendment- Storey Ave 

Councillor Devlin recused. Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, 
seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee (3-0) by 
Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Withdrawn. Motion to approve in part, the 
portion north of Route 113 as R3, by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 
vote, 9 yes, 1 recused (Devlin), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. Motion to refer remaining part, the 
portion South of Route 113, back to Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by 
Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

• APPT074_12_10_18 Stephen J. Moore 10 N Atkinson St Conservation Comrn 1211/2021 
• APPT075_12_10_18 Jennifer Blanchet 4 Island Ln, Newbury Zoning Admin 12/31/2020 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent 
(OBrien). Motion passed. 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC009_02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Merrimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking Merrimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• ORDR059_08_27_18 Parking Hales Court, Waterfront Trust 
• COMM086_09 _24_18 Ltr from Residents of East Boylston Street 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street - - -

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29_18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6 - Small Cell Sites 

Rules Committee 

City Council Minutes January 14, 2019 Page 3 



In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A - - -
• ORDR077 11 26 18 Amendment to Council Rule 20 

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor Zeid request Special Event Applicants to be notified in January for upcoming event submissions. 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 8:38pm. 

City Council Minutes January 14, 2019 Page4 



TRANSFERS 



TRAN037 01 28 19 - - -

City of Newburyport ,.. 
\.. I 

FY 2019 
... 
li~ ,·, .. : 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST J:.r~ I -: p 4 l . " r. I l I ~ • t.. 'J 

Department: Parking 
------~----------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Richard B. Jones, Parking Clerk Date Submitted: 1/28/2019 

Transfer From : 
Account Name Paid Parking Fund YTD Bal: $ 1,198,143.09 

Account Number: 2739-59600 Category: $ - ---------
Amount: $130,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ ----------
Why are Funds Available: This fund is a receipts reserved for appropriation account. Funding sources 

include parking fees, violations and parking permits. 

Transfer .T o: · 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

W hy are Funds Available: 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Parking Revenue Collection System YTD Bal: $ 33,841 .52 
---~----------------~--------- -----~---
3517 -49700 Category: $ -------------------------------- ~----------
$130,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ 
-~----------------------------- ~----------
To purchase fourteen (14) pay stations as detailed on the attached quote. 

Date: 

Date: 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

January 22, 2019 

Office of Parl~ing Clerh 
City Hall 

P.O. Box 550 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

President and Members of the City Counci l 
City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Re: Transfer #37 relating to Kiosks Monies 

Dear President and Members, 

Our 13 kiosks in the surface lots are made by Parkeon wh ich recently changed its name to 
Flowbird. They are old and problematic and have caused much customer dissatisfaction. We 
have tested a replacement kiosk by T2 cal led Luke 2 in the Green St lot and it has proved more 

than satisfactory. 

The customer interface at the kiosk is more intuitive, better lighted, and the keypad is much 
simpler and easier to use than the Flowbirds. These same kiosks are used in Salem, MA and 
Plymouth, MA. Our parking consultant John Burke (who manages the Plymouth, MA system) 

stated it was a 'good decision' to switch out to the T2 kiosk. The Mayor is fu lly in support. 

It is critical that the parking experience in Newburyport be as 'painless' as possible for the 
visitors and these new kiosks will make a noticeable difference. Pay-By-Phone has increased 
each year however the kiosks are sti ll the most popular method of payment. 

From the beginning of the program we expected to replace the kiosks on or about the end of 

their life expectancy- that is 10 years. We have set aside some monies to help with thi s 
purchase but need to transfer the rest from the paid parking fund. We would like to add a 
second kiosk in the Waterfront Trust Lot and we would like to keep the additional kiosks we 
have tested in the Green St lot. Th is would make a total purchase of 14 new T2/Luke2 kiosks. If 
approved, they cou ld be operational in six to eight weeks. 



. Jones, Parking Clerk 
wburyport 

60 Plea ant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 
978.465.4407 



QUOTATION 

Name 
Department 
Address 
City, State 

Richard Jones 
City of Newburyport, MA 

Integrated Technical Systems, Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal: 
Purchase of T2 evaluation meter 

Qty Model Description 

14 900.0019 LUKE II- Solar, Coins, Bill, & Credit Card 
14 880.4104 Verizon 4G modem 
14 460.0074 Verizon SIM card 
14 100.0106 Digital Connect activation fee 
14 880.4030 Maintenance Lock Standard-L2 
1 450.0018 Key-Green Maintenance Door 
0 450.0019 Key-Yellow Maintenance Door 
14 880.4036 Collection Lock Standard 
1 450.0018 Key-Green Collection Door 
0 450.0019 Key-Yellow Collection Door 
1 450.0033 Key-Bill Stacker Access 
1 450.0006 Key-Coin Canister Access 

28 115.0108 Coin Canister 
28 115.0132 1 K-Note Bill Stacker w/ Lock 
14 663.0027P Paper Thermal-2in-LIS/L2 
14 Installation 
14 Shipping 

Included with each base meter: 
2 bill vaults 
2 coin vaults 
Cellular Communications Modem (service fees paid separately) 
Basic Installation and training 
Color LCD Screen 
38 Key keypad for use with Pay by License mode 
1st Year Warranty Parts and Labor 

NOTES: 
Site work, including Concrete Pads by Others. 

Rep: 

Price Each 

$10,280.00 

$31 .00 
$600.00 
$450.00 

TOTAL 

1/15/2019 
David Brunell 
203-314-7338 

Total 

$143,920.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$434.00 
$8,400.00 
$6,300.00 

$159,054.00 

Customer accepts their responsibility in the installation process, delays in th is area should not effect payment 
Quotation valid for 30 days 
Shipping & Handling Included as one (1) complete shipment 
Required Computer Hardware is to be provided by customer 
Proper grounding to rod or system ground required (by others). 

Accepted By: 

Integrated Technical Systems, Inc. 
8 Capital Drive · Wallingford, CT 06492 · Tel: (203) 265-8100 · Fax: (203) 949-4710 

www. integrated-tec.com 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM1 07 _01_28_19 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT L _ ·_ •• ._ , ~ 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 •"·- ,-, ""'d\ (: V•\ 1' t1 J~ 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 2 ~:~ J!.'] lJ !
1
n j j : 48 

(978) 465-4404 • (978) 462-3257 (FAX) 
\'(/\'(1\Y,/.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM 

D ONN,-\ D . H OL-\D,-\Y 

MAYOR 

To: Mayor Donna D. Holaday 

E TIL-\N R. NL-\NNING 

FIN,-\NCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR 

President and Members of the Newburyport City Council 

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor 

Date: January 18, 2019 

Subject: FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report 

Attached is the FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report that includes a summary of budget 

expenditures for the period of July 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. The report covers 

expenditures within the General Fund and the Water, Sewer, and Harbormaster Enterprise 

Funds. Also included is an update on the City's revenue collections. 

FY2019 Mid-Year Expenditures 

Mid-year expenditures were at 48.8% of budget for the General Fund, 50.2% for the Water 

Enterprise Fund, 43.9% for the Sewer Enterprise Fund and 62.1% for the Harbormaster 
Enterprise Fund. It is typical that expenditure levels are not exactly 50% at mid-year as major 

expenditures occur during various times of the year depending on the department or cost 
center. Below is a summary of the mid-year expenditures by fund, which is broken out in 

greater detail in the reports that follow. 

001 GENERAL FUND 

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS 

REVISED 
BUDGET 

$67,633,552 

$5,472,514 

$7,406,393 

$524,040 

YTD 
EXPENDED 

$33,016,601 

$2,745,216 

$3,251,382 

$325,670 

REMAINING 
%USED 

BUDGET 
$34,669,347 48.8% 

$2,726,778 50.2% 

$4,155,011 43.9% 

$198,370 62.1% 
$81,036,498 $39,338,870 $41,749,506 48.5% 



While most department/cost centers show expenses below or near 50% of appropriations, 
those that were higher than 60% included: 

• General Administration (67.5%): A large component of this cost center is municipal 
insurance premiums, which are paid at the start of the fiscal year. 

• Information Technology (64.1%): Licenses, including the license for the City's MUNIS 

financial software, are paid in July, resulting in higher expenditures in the first half. 

• Board of Registrar's (91.0%): Elections work during the first half of the fiscal year 
largely expended this cost center. 

• License Commission (62.9%): Expenses for the Licensing Commiss ion are driven by the 
number of meetings held each month. The Commiss ion met more frequently during the 
first half of the fiscal year. 

• Planning Board (83.3%): Funding for minute takers is drawn first from the General Fund 
budget and then from the revolving fund. 

• Zoning Board (77.8%): Funding for minute takers is drawn first from the General Fund 
budget and then from the revolving fund. 

• Parking Clerk (68.4%): During FY19, there was an extension of enforcement hours, as 
well as, contractual pay increases for Parking Enforcement Officers. As a result 
personnel costs have trended higher than budget. 

• Essex North Shore Technical School (73.7%): Tuition and transportation is paid in the 
first half of the fiscal year. 

• Historical Commission (91.7%): Funding for minute takers is drawn first from the 
General Fund budget and then from the revolving fund. 

• Retirement Board (100.0%): The City's appropriation to the Newburyport Retirement 
System is paid on July l 5

t . 

Additional funding may be required in some accounts, such as snow and ice and overtime, due 
to the unpredictability of those line items. In accordance with state law, the City is allowed to 
exceed the budgetary appropriation for snow and ice removal as it is a matter of public safety. 
However, any deficit must be removed prior to year-end through the use of reserves or other 
available funds. If the deficit is not removed prior to year-end, then the shortage must be 
made-up in the next fiscal year's tax rate. In past years, Free Cash has been the primary source 
of funding to cover snow and ice deficits. 

FY2019 Mid-Year Revenue 

Mid-year revenue was at 47.3% of the FY19 estimate for the General Fund, 55.8% for the Water 
Enterprise Fund, 54.9% for the Sewer Enterprise Fund and 45.4% for the Harbormaster 

Enterprise Fund . On the following page is a summary of the mid-year revenue by fund, which is 
broken out in greater detail in the reports that follow. 



001 GENERAL FUND 

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

ESTIMATE 

$66,711,206 

$5,360,014 

$7,018,893 

$482,829 

ACTUAL 

$31,545,757 

$2,989,116 

$3,855,631 

$219,341 

REMAINING % COLL 

$35,165,449 47.3% 

$2,370,898 55.8% 

$3,163,262 54.9% 

$263,489 45.4% 6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND 

TOTAL BUDGETARY FUNDS $79,572,941 $38,609,844 $40,963,097 48.5% 

A full copy of this report is available in the Financial Reports Center, located at: 

https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/financials 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 Mid-Year Expenditure Summary 

001 GENERAL FUND 

111 CITY COUNCIL 

121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT 

129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

13S AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT 

141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT 

14S TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT 

1S11NFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT 

1S2 HUMAN RESO URCES 

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS 

16S LICENSE COMMISSION 

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

17S PLANNING BOARD 

176 ZONING BOARD 

182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

210POLICEDEPARTMENT 

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT 

241 BUILDI NG DEPARTMENT 

291 EMERGENCY MANAGEM ENT 

292 ANIMAL CONTROL 

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT 

300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL 

399 W HITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL 

421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

423 SNOW & ICE 

S10 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

S19 SUSTAINABILITY 

541 COUNCIL ON AGING 

542 YOUTH SERVICES 

S43 VETERANS' DEPARTM ENT 

610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 

630 PARKS COMMISSION 

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

710 DEBT EXCLUSION 

720 ORD INARY DEBT SERVICE 

911 RETIREMENT BOARD 

9141NSURANCEGROUP 

921 COMMISSION ON DISABI LITY 

990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

001 GENERAL FUND Total 

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 

Grand Total 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ 

APPROP. ADJUST. 

$72,S43 $0 

$296,023 $0 

$409,412 ($33,488) 

$327,8S6 $0 

$234,121 $1,696 

$306,181 $4,961 

$320,817 $7,000 

$320,267 $0 

$2S8,732 $0 

$44,260 $0 

$6,340 $0 

$1,800 $0 

$1,800 $0 

$1,800 $0 

$314,S11 $2,366 

$100,000 $0 

$3,9S9,748 $0 

$3,731,744 $0 

$180,313 $3,204 

$31,100 $0 

$66,0S2 $0 

$409,S86 $0 

$29,8S0,374 $0 

$73,000 $0 

$622,2S2 $0 

$3,0S4,696 $106,S63 

$210,000 $0 

$247,909 $1,S19 

$1,S41,906 $1S,OOO 

$298,226 $3,149 

$294,368 $0 

$286,761 $1,401 

$1,384,162 $1,380 

$238,0SO $0 

$1,800 $0 

$3,178,737 $0 

$9S4,098 $0 

$4,132,41S $0 

$9,719,304 $0 

$2,640 $0 

$0 $33,100 

$67,485,702 $147,850 

$5,460,014 $12,500 

$7,393,893 $12,500 

$482,829 $41.211 

~8Qe822,~~Z S2l~,Q61 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report (Ju ly 1, 2018- December 31, 2018) 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$72,S43 

$296,023 

$37S,924 

$327,8S6 

$23S,817 

$311,142 

$327,817 

$320,267 

$2S8,732 

$44,260 

$6,340 

$1,800 

$1,800 

$1,800 

$316,877 

$100,000 

$3,9S9,748 

$3,731,744 

$183,S16 

$31,100 

$66,0S2 

$409,S86 

$29,8S0,374 

$73,000 

$622,2S2 

$3,161,2S9 

$210,000 

$249,428 

$1,SS6,906 

$301,374 

$294,368 

$288,161 

$1,38S,S42 

$238,0SO 

$1,800 

$3,178,737 

$9S4,098 

$4,132,41S 

$9,719,304 

$2,640 

$33,100 

$67,633,552 

$5,472,514 

$7,406,393 

$524,040 

S81,Q36,~98 

YTD 
EXPENDED 

$3S,012 

$129,SS2 

$2S3,S79 

$162,736 

$117,793 

$149,200 

$210,282 

$189,882 

$132,9S6 

$40,269 

$3,988 

$1,0SO 

$1,SOO 

$1,400 

$1S8,690 

$28,186 

$2,044,100 

$1,997,870 

$88,663 

$ 10,6SO 

$27,443 

$280,269 

$12,214,S3S 

$S3,832 

$311,126 

$1,344,242 

$SS,180 

$109,033 

$738,219 

$146,9S2 

$132,473 

$113,167 

$714,797 

$138,191 

$1,6SO 

$1,33S,97S 

$614,49S 

$4,131,876 

$4,761,861 

$830 

$33,100 

REMAINING 
% USED 

BUDGET 

$37,S31 48.3% 

$166,470 43.8% 

$122,344 67.5% 

$16S,119 49.6% 

$118,024 SO.O% 

$161,942 48.0% 

$117,S36 64.1% 

$130,38S S9.3% 

$178,173 S1.4% 

$3,991 91.0% 

$2,3S2 62.9% 

$7SO S8.3% 

$300 83.3% 

$400 77.8% 

$1S8,187 S0.1% 

$71,814 28.2% 

$1,91S,648 S1.6% 

$1,733,874 S3.S% 

$94,8S4 48.3% 

$20,4SO 34.2% 

$38,609 4 1.S% 

$129,317 68.4% 

$17,63S,839 40.9% 

$19,168 73.7% 

$311,126 SO.O% 

$1,817,017 42.S% 

$1S4,820 26.3% 

$140,39S 43.7% 

$818,687 47.4% 

$1S4,423 48.8% 

$161,89S 4S.O% 

$174,994 39.3% 

$670,74S S1.6% 

$99,8S9 S8.1% 

$1SO 91.7% 

$1,842,762 42.0% 

$339,603 64.4% 

$S39 100.0% 

$4,9S7,444 49.0% 

$1,810 31.4% 

$0 100.0% 

$33,016,601 $34,669,347 48.8% 

$2,745,216 $2,726,778 50.2% 

$3,251,382 $4,155,011 43.9% 

$325,670 $198,370 62.1% 

$39338,870 $4l,749.SQ6 48.5% 

1 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category 

001 GENERAL FUND 

111 CITY COUNCIL 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

111 CITY COUNCIL Total 

121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

121 MAYOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 

129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

129 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION Total 

135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PU RCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

135 AUDITOR'S DEPARTMENT Total 

141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

141 ASSESSORS DEPARTMENT Total 

145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONN EL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

145 TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT Total 

1511NFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

1511NFO TECHNOLOGY DEPT Total 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ 

APPROP. ADJUST. 

$61,043 $0 

$11,500 $0 

$72,543 $0 

$240,023 $0 

$40,000 $0 

$16,000 $0 

$296,023 $0 

$28,500 $2,250 

$154,500 $0 

$9,000 $0 

$217,412 ($35,738) 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$61,043 

$11,500 

$72,543 

$240,023 

$40,000 

$16,000 

$296,023 

$30,750 

$154,500 

$9,000 

$181,674 

$409,412 {$33,488) $375,924 

$279,401 $0 $279,401 

$46,500 $0 $46,500 

$1,500 $0 $1,500 

$455 $0 $455 

$327,856 $0 $327,856 

$204,581 $1,696 $206,277 

$25,990 $0 $25,990 

$3,000 $0 $3,000 

$550 $0 $550 

$234,121 $1,696 $235,817 

$261,881 $4,961 $266,842 

$38,700 $0 $38,700 

$3,800 $0 $3,800 

$1,800 $0 $1,800 

$306,181 $4,961 $311,142 

$92,928 $7,000 $99,928 

$225,890 $0 $225,890 

$2,000 $0 $2,000 

$320,817 $7,000 $327,817 

FY2019 M id-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018) 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

$30,509 

$4,503 

$35,012 

$106,477 

$20,000 

$3,076 

$129,552 

$13,386 

$68,535 

$1,333 

$170,326 

$253,579 

$137,769 

$23,652 

$860 

$455 

$162,736 

$103,139 

$13,040 

$1,134 

$480 

$117,793 

$128,938 

$17,541 

$1,421 

$1,300 

$149,200 

$49,964 

$159,668 

$650 

$210,282 

REMAINING 
% USED 

BUDGET 

$30,534 

$6,997 

$37, 531 48.3% 

$133,546 44.4% 

$20,000 50.0% 

$12,924 19.2% 

$166,470 43.8% 

$17,364 43 .5% 

$85,965 44.4% 

$7,667 14.8% 

$11,348 93.8% 

$122,344 67.5% 

$141,631 49.3% 

$22,848 50.9% 

$640 57.4% 

$0 100.0% 

$165,119 49.6% 

$103,139 50.0% 

$12,950 50.2% 

$1,866 37.8% 

$70 87.3% 

$118,024 50.0% 

$137,904 48.3% 

$21,159 45.3% 

$2,379 37.4% 

$500 72.2% 

$161,942 48.0% 

$49,964 50.0% 

$66,222 70.7% 

$1,350 32.5% 

$117,536 64.1% 

2 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 M id-Year Expenditures by Cat egory 

152 HUMAN RESOURCES 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

152 HUMAN RESOURCES Total 

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

161 CITY CLERK'S DEPARTMENT Total 

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

163 BOARD OF REGISTRARS Total 

165 LICENSE COMMISSION 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

165 LICENSE COMMISSION Total 

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

171 CONSERVATION COMMISSION Total 

175 PLANNING BOARD 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

175 PLANNING BOARD Total 

176 ZONING BOARD 

001 PE RSONNEL SERVICES 

176 ZONING BOARD Total 

182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLI ES 

182 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT Total 

191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

191 LEGAL DEPARTMENT Total 

ORIGINAL 

APPROP. 

$169,056 

$149,511 

$1,500 

$200 

$320,267 

$246,632 

$12,100 

$258,732 

$4,260 

$40,000 

$44,260 

$5,340 

$1,000 

$6,340 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

$297,461 

$12,000 

$5,050 

$314,511 

s1oo,ooo I 
$100,000 

TRANSFERS/ 

ADJUST. 

($2,000) 

$500 

$1,500 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

so I 
$0 

so I 
$0 

so I 
$0 

$2,366 

$0 

$0 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$167,056 

$150,011 

$3,000 

$200 

$320,267 

$246,632 

$12,100 

$258,732 

$4,260 

$40,000 

$44,260 

$5,340 

$1,000 

$6,340 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

s1,8oo I 
$1,800 

$299,827 

$12,000 

$5,050 

$2,366 $316,877 

so I s1oo,ooo I 
$0 $100,000 

FY20 19 M id-Year Bu dget Report (July 1, 2018- December 31, 2018) 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

$69,260 

$118,443 

$2,179 

$0 

$189,882 

$125,647 

$7,309 

$132,956 

$2,130 

$38,139 

$40,269 

$3,750 

$238 

$3,988 

s1,o5o I 
$1,050 

s1,5oo I 
$1,500 

s1,4oo I 
$1,400 

$151,987 

$5,148 

$1,556 

$158,690 

$28,186 I 
$28,186 

REMAINING 

BUDGET 

$97,796 

$31,568 

$821 

$200 

$130,385 

$173,381 

$4,791 

$178,173 

$2,130 

$1,861 

$3,991 

$1,590 

$762 

$2,352 

$75o I 
$750 

$3oo I 
$300 

S4oo I 
$400 

$147,840 

$6,853 

$3,494 

% USED 

41.5% 

79.0% 

72.6% 

0.0% 

59.3% 

51.4% 

62.9% 

58 .3%1 

58.3% 

83 .3%1 

83.3% 

77.8%1 

77.8% 

50.7% 

42.9% 

30.8% 

$158,187 50.1% 

$71,814 I 28.2%1 

$71,814 28.2% 

3 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ REVISED 

BUDGET 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

REMAINING 
% USED 

BUDGET 

210 POLICE DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

210 POLICE DEPARTMENT Total 

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

220 FIRE DEPARTMENT Total 

241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

241 BUILDING DEPARTMENT Total 

291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

291 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Total 

292 ANIMAL CONTROL 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

292 ANIMAL CONTROL Total 

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

293 PARKING CLERK DEPARTMENT Total 

300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

300 SCHOOL DEPARTMENT Total 

398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

398 ESSEX NORTH SHORE TECH SCHOOL Total 

APPROP. 

$3,616,739 

$167,459 

$84,100 

$20,450 

$71,000 

$3,959,748 

$3,492,294 

$177,500 

$56,500 

$5,450 

$3,731,744 

$179,313 

$1,000 

$180,313 

$16,000 

$12,000 

$1,100 

$2,000 

$31,100 

$57,072 

$6,340 

$2,290 

$350 

$66,052 

$157,886 

$165,900 

$85,800 

$409,586 

I $29,850,374 I 
$29,850,374 

$73,ooo I 
$73,000 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2018- December 31, 2018) 

ADJUST. 

$0 $3,616,739 $1,864,804 $1,751,935 51.6% 

$0 $167,459 $77,343 $90,116 46.2% 

$0 $84,100 $30,370 $53,730 36.1% 

$0 $20,450 $12,841 $7,609 62.8% 

$0 $71,000 $58,741 $12,259 82 .7% 

$0 $3,959,748 $2,044,100 $1,915,648 51.6% 

$0 $3,492,294 $1,850,250 $1,642,044 53 .0% 

$0 $177,500 $96,442 $81,058 54.3% 

$0 $56,500 $48,654 $7,846 86.1% 

$0 $5,450 $2,524 $2,926 46.3% 

$0 $3,731,744 $1,997,870 $1,733,874 53.5% 

$3,204 $182,516 $87,932 $94,584 

$0 $1,000 $73 1 $269 

$3,204 $183,516 $88,663 $94,854 48.3% 

$0 $16,000 $8,000 $8,000 50.0% 

$0 $12,000 $2,651 $9,349 22.1% 

$0 $1,100 $0 $1,100 0.0% 

$0 $2,000 $0 $2,000 0.0% 

$0 $31,100 $10,650 $20,450 34.2% 

$0 $57,072 $25,283 $31,789 44.3% 

$0 $6,340 $633 $5,707 10.0% 

$0 $2,290 $1,277 $1,013 55 .7% 

$0 $350 $251 $99 71.7% 

$0 $66,052 $27,443 $38,609 41.5% 

$0 $157,886 $117,356 $40,530 74.3% 

$0 $165,900 $112,456 $53,444 67 .8% 

$0 $85,800 $50,457 $35,343 58.8% 

$0 $409,586 $280,269 $129,317 68.4% 

so I $29,850,374 I $12,214,535 I $17,635,839 I 40.9%1 

$0 $29,850,374 $12,214,535 $17,635,839 40.9% 

so I $73,ooo I $53,832 I $19,168 I 73.7%1 

$0 $73,000 $53,832 $19,168 73.7% 

4 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category 

399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

399 WHITTIER VO TECH SCHOOL Total 

421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ 

APPROP. ADJUST. 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$622,252 $0 $622,252 

$1,939,338 $6,813 $1,946,152 

$561,237 $19,750 $580,987 

$258,475 $80,000 $338,475 

$295,646 $0 $295,646 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

$311,126 

$913,467 

$243,079 

$167,355 

$20,342 

REMAINING 
%USED 

BUDGET 

$311,126 50.0% 

$1,032,685 46.9% 

$337,908 41.8% 

$171,120 49.4% 

$275,304 6.9% 

421 PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT Total $3,054,696 $106,563 $3,161,259 $1,344,242 $1,817,017 42.5% 

423 SNOW & ICE 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

423 SNOW & ICE Total 

510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

510 HEALTH DEPARTMENT Total 

519 SUSTAINABILITY 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

519 SUSTAINABILITY Total 

541 COUNCIL ON AGING 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

541 COUNCIL ON AGING Total 

542 YOUTH SERVICES 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

542 YOUTH SERVICES Total 

543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

543 VETERANS' DEPARTMENT Total 

$105,000 

$105,000 

$210,000 

$207,125 

$35,284 

$4,500 

$1,000 

$247,909 

$100,406 

$1,440,500 

$1,000 

$1,541,906 

$259,726 

$24,500 

$14,000 

$298,226 

$212,718 

$25,300 

$56,350 

$294,368 

$126,621 

$5,720 

$154,420 

$286,761 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2018- December 31, 2018) 

$0 $105,000 

$0 $105,000 

$0 $210,000 

$1,519 $208,644 

$0 $35,284 

$0 $4,500 

$0 $1,000 

$1,519 $249,428 

$0 $100,406 

$15,000 $1,455,500 

$0 $1,000 

$15,000 $1,556,906 

$3,149 $262,874 

$0 $24,500 

$0 $14,000 

$3,149 $301,374 

$0 $212,718 

$0 $25,300 

$0 $56,350 

$0 $294,368 

$1,401 $128,021 

$0 $5,720 

$0 $154,420 

$1,401 $288,161 

$9,875 $95,125 

$45,304 $59,696 

$55,180 $154,820 26.3% 

$100,976 $107,668 48.4% 

$6,493 $28,791 18.4% 

$913 $3,587 20.3% 

$650 $350 65.0% 

$109,033 $140,395 43.7% 

$53,685 $46,721 53.5% 

$684,010 $771,490 47.0% 

$525 $475 52.5% 

$738,219 $818,687 47.4% 

$128,492 $134,382 48.9% 

$10,759 $13,741 43.9% 

$7,700 $6,300 55.0% 

$146,952 $154,423 48.8% 

$99,815 $112,903 46.9% 

$8,595 $16,705 34.0% 

$24,063 $32,287 42.7% 

$132,473 $161,895 45.0% 

$57,573 $70,448 45.0% 

$836 $4,884 14.6% 

$54,758 $99,662 35.5% 

$113,167 $174,994 39.3% 

5 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category 

610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

610 LIBRARY DEPARTMENT Total 

630 PARKS COMMISSION 

001 PERSON NEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLI ES 

630 PARKS COMMISSION Total 

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

001 PE RSON NEL SERVICES 

691 HISTORICAL COMMISSION Total 

710 DEBT EXCLUSION 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

710 DEBT EXCLUSION Total 

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

720 ORDINARY DEBT SERVICE Total 

911 RETIREMENT BOARD 

001 PERSONN EL SERVICES 

911 RETIREMENT BOARD Total 

914 INSURANCE GROUP 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

914 INSURANCE GROUP Total 

921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY 

001 PERSONN EL SERVICES 

921 COMMISSION ON DISABILITY Total 

990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

010 OTHER FINANCING USES 

990 INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT Total 

001 GENERAL FUND Total 

ORIGINAL TRANSFERS/ 

APPROP. ADJUST. 

$1,041,550 $1,380 

$342,612 $0 

$1,384,162 $1,380 

$192,550 $0 

$40,500 $0 

$5,000 $0 

$238,050 $0 

s1,8oo 1 so I 
$1,800 $0 

$3,178,737 1 so I 
$3,178,737 $0 

$954,098 1 so I 
$954,098 $0 

$4,132,415 1 so I 
$4,132,415 $0 

$9,719,304 1 so I 
$9,719,304 $0 

$2,640 1 so I 
$2,640 $0 

so I $33,1oo 1 

$0 $33,100 

S67,485,702 S147,85o 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2018- December 31, 2018) 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$1,042,930 

$342,612 

$1,385,542 

$192,550 

$40,500 

$5,000 

$238,050 

s1,8oo 1 

$1,800 

$3,178,737 1 

$3,178,737 

$954,098 1 

$954,098 

$4,132,415 1 

$4,132,415 

$9,719,304 1 

$9,719,304 

$2,640 1 

$2,640 

$33,1oo 1 

$33,100 

S67,633,552 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

$505,784 

$209,013 

$714,797 

$102,744 

$31,602 

$3,845 

$138,191 

$1,65o 1 

$1,650 

$1,335,975 1 

$1,335,975 

$614,495 1 

$614,495 

$4,131,876 1 

$4,131,876 

$4,761,861 1 

$4,761,861 

$830 1 

$830 

$33,1oo 1 

$33,100 

S33,016,601 

REMAINING 
% USED 

BUDGET 

$537,146 

$133,599 

$670,745 51.6% 

$89,806 53.4% 

$8,898 78.0% 

$1,155 76.9% 

$99,859 58.1% 

$150 1 91.7%1 

$150 91.7% 

$1,842,762 1 42.0%1 

$1,842,762 42.0% 

$339,603 1 64.4%1 

$339,603 64.4% 

$539 1 100.0%1 

$539 100.0% 

$4,957,444 1 49.0%1 

$4,957,444 49.0% 

s1,81o 1 31.4%1 

$1,810 31.4% 

so I 100.0%1 

$0 100.0% 

S34,669,347 48.8% 

6 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 Mid-Year Expenditures by Category 

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND 

450 WATER DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

010 OTHER FINANCING USES 

450 WATER DEPARTMENT Total 

060 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND 

440 SEWER DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTHER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

010 OTHER FINANCING USES 

440 SEWER DEPARTMENT Total 

061 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND 

295 HARBORMASTER DEPARTMENT 

001 PERSONNEL SERVICES 

002 PURCHASE OF SERVICES 

004 SUPPLIES 

007 OTH ER CHARGES & EXPENSES 

008 CAPITAL OUTLAY 

009 DEBT SERVICE 

010 OTHER FI NANCING USES 

295 HARBORMASTER DEPARTMENT Total 

6520 HARBORMASTER ENTERPRISE FUND Total 

Grand Total 

ORIGINAL 

APPROP. 

$2,175,572 

$898,351 

$185,845 

$106,107 

$240,000 

$1,854,139 

$0 

$5,460,014 

$5,460,014 

$2,317,272 

$1,277,607 

$402,128 

$91,321 

$271,000 

$3,034,564 

$0 

$7,393,893 

$7,393,893 

$279,044 

$47,250 

$18JOO 

$11,000 

$50,000 

$76,835 

$0 

$482,829 

$482,829 

$80.822.437 

TRANSFERS/ 

ADJUST. 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$12,500 

REVISED 

BUDGET 

$2,175,572 

$898,351 

$185,845 

$106,107 

$240,000 

$1,854,139 

$12,500 

YTD 

EXPENDED 

$1,187,547 

$390,211 

$93,087 

$79,116 

$101,333 

$881A22 

$12,500 

REMAINING 

BUDGET 

$988,024 

$507,621 

$92,759 

$26,991 

$138,667 

$972,717 

$0 

$12,500 $5,472,514 $2,745,216 $2,726,778 

$12,500 $5,472,514 $2,745,216 $2,726,778 

$0 $2,317,272 $1,307,300 $1,009,973 

$0 $1,277,607 $497,125 $780A83 

$0 $402,128 $207,990 $194,138 

$0 $91,321 $76,857 $14A64 

$0 $271,000 $58J74 $212,226 

$0 $3,034,564 $1,090,837 $1,943J27 

$12,500 $12,500 $12,500 $0 

$12,500 $7,406,393 $3,251,382 $4,155,011 

$12,500 $7,406,393 $3,251,382 $4,155,011 

$0 $279,044 $183,813 $95,231 

$0 $47,250 $19,041 $28,209 

$0 $18JOO $7,746 $10,954 

$0 $11,000 $7,633 $3,367 

$0 $50,000 $7,563 $42A37 

$0 $76,835 $58,661 $18,174 

$41,211 $41,211 $41,211 $0 

$41,211 $524,040 $325,670 $198,370 

$41,211 $524,040 $325,670 $198,370 

$214.061 $81.036.498 $39.338.870 $41.749.506 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report (Ju ly 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018) 

% USED 

54.6% 

43.5% 

50.1% 

74.6% 

42.2% 

47.5% 

100.0% 

56.4% 

38.9% 

51.7% 

84.2% 

21.7% 

35.9% 

100.0% 

65.9% 

40.3% 

41.4% 

69.4% 

15.1% 

76.3% 

100.0% 

7 of 10 



City of Newburyport 

FY2019 Mid-Year Revenue Summary 

FY2018 Mid-Year Revenue FY2019 Mid-Year Revenue 

CATEGORY ESTIMATE 6MOACTUAL REMAINING % COLL ESTIMATE 6MOACTUAL REMAINING 
Tax Revenue 

Real Estate Tax 
Personal Property Tax 

Total Tax Revenue 

Local Receipts 

Motor Vehicle Excise 

Room Occupancy Excise 

Meals Excise 
Other Excise 

Pen & lnt on Tax & Exc 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Fees 

Other Dept. Revenue 

Licenses and Permits 

Fines & Forfeits 
Investment Income 

Medicaid Reimbursement 

(1 I 

(2 I 

(3) 

(4 ) 

(5 ) 

Miscellaneous Recurring {6) 

Miscellaneous Non-Recurring 
Total Local Receipts 

Local Receipts Excluding MV Excise 

Net State Aid 

Tota l General Fund Reve nue 

Enterprise Funds 

Water Fund Revenue 

Sewer Fund Revenue 

Harbormaster Fund Revenue 

Tota l Budgeta ry Funds 

54,348,166 

663,951 

55.012.117 

2,450,000 

220,000 
525,000 

100,000 
290,000 

60,000 

340,000 

55,000 

700,000 
10,000 

45,000 
100,000 

138,000 

0 
5,033,000 

2,583,000 

26,378,107 

345,662 

26.723.769 

360,175 

152,952 

361,605 
0 

169,576 

0 
209,462 

30,260 

548,310 
5,620 

60,541 
14,526 

30,506 
46,328 

1,989,862 

1,629,687 

27,970,059 

318,289 

28.288.348 

2,089,825 

67,048 
163,395 
100,000 

120,424 

60,000 
130,538 

24,740 

151,690 
4,380 

(15,541) 
85,474 

107,494 
(46,328) 

3,043,138 

953,313 

4,265,776 2,240,298 2,025,478 

64,310,893 30,953,929 33,356,963 

5,107,870 2,834,986 2,272,884 

6,385,654 3,497,849 2,887,805 

467,830 244,095 223,735 

76,272,247 37,530,860 38,741,388 

(1) Motor vehicle excise tax bil ls mailed out by end of Feburary. 

(2) Urban redevelopment excise tax (MGL Ch. 121A); distributed by state at year-end. 

{3) Payments in lieu of taxes pa id in March; category includes any ro ll back t axes as we ll. 
(4) Municipal liens, off duty fees, registry fees, tax title, f ire alarm box fees. 

(5) Copies/recordings, zoning/ord inances, business certificates. 

48.6% 

14.7% 

69.5% 
68.9% 

0.0% 

58.5% 

0.0% 

61.6% 
55.0% 

78.3% 
56.2% 

134.5% 

14.5% 
22.1% 

100.0% 

39.5% 

63.1% 

56,146,562 
657,872 

56,804,435 

2,600,000 

225,000 
625,000 

110,000 

300,000 
60,000 

352,500 

60,000 
897,500 

10,000 
50,000 

100,000 
175,000 

0 

5,565,000 
2,965,000 

26,731,012 

320,177 
27,051,189 

393,618 
155,178 

369,648 

53 
162,071 

0 
170,599 
32,906 

718,269 

5,320 

84,287 
21,276 
44,312 

_63,510 

2,221,046 
1,827,428 

29,415,550 

337,695 
29,753,246 

2,206,382 
69,822 

255,352 

109,947 
137,929 

60,000 

181,901 
27,094 

179,231 
4,680 

{34,287) 

78,724 
130,688 

(63,510) 

3,343,954 
1,137,572 

52.5% 4,341,771 2,273,522 2,068,249 

48.1% 66,711,206 31,545,757 35,165,449 

55.5% 5,360,014 2,989,116 2,370,898 

54.8% 7,018,893 3,855,631 3,163,262 

52.2% 482,829 235,130 247,699 

49.2% 79,572,941 38,625,634 40,947,307 

{6) Police incident/accident, cell tower lease payments, Animal Contro l ($22K), Veterans' Services ($89K), FWS refuge reven ue sharing. 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Re port (July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018) 

% COLL 

47.6% 

15.1% 
69.0% 

59.1% 

0.0% 
54.0% 

0.0% 

48.4% 
54.8% 

80.0% 
53.2% 

168.6% 
21.3% 
25.3% 

100.0% 
39.9% 

61.6% 

52.4% 

47.3% 

55.8% 

54.9% 

48.7% 

48.5% 

FY18 vs. FY19 +L-

$ 

352,905 

(25,485) 
327,420 

33,443 

2,226 

8,043 

53 
(7,506) 

0 
(38,864) 

2,645 

169,959 
{300) 

23,746 
6,750 

13,805 
17,182 

231,184 
197,741 

33,224 

591,827 

154,130 

357,782 

(8,965) 

1,094,774 

% 

1' 
.J, 

1.2% 1' 

9.3% 

1.5% 

2.2% 

0.0% 
-4.4% 

0.0% 
-18.6% 

8.7% 
31.0% 

-5.3% 
39.2% 
46.5% 

45.3% 
37.1% 

1' 
1' 
1' 
~ 

.J, 

~ 

.J, 

1' 
1' 
.J, 

1' 
1' 
1' 
1' 

11.6% 1' 
12.1% 1' 

1.5% 1' 

1.9% 1' 

5.4% 1' 
10.2% 1' 
-3.7% .J, 

2.9% 1' 

8 of 10 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS 

FY2019 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY 

(AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018) 

Fund Beginning YTD YTD Transfers Current 
FY18 

Account Name -- - - Spending %Spent 
Code Balance Revenue Expended Out Balance -- Limit 

Council on Aging 2802 $30,618 $16,155 ($17,030} $29,743 $40,000 42.6% 
Recreational Services 2803 $143,264 $285,337 ($198,565} $230,035 $370,000 53.7% 
Historical Commission 2804 $8,222 $600 ($150) $8,672 $2,500 6.0% 
Electrical Inspector 2806 $19,452 $66,066 ($38,752} $46,767 $60,000 64.6% 

Plumbing Inspector 2807 $1,988 $25,716 ($27,015} $689 $65,000 41.6% 
Gas Inspector 2808 $9,337 $19,370 ($20,561} $8,146 $40,000 51.4% 
Disabilities Commission 2809 $19,317 $2,610 $0 ($3,300) $18,627 $3,000 0.0% 
Emma Andrews Library 2810 $37,349 $4,500 ($10,241} $31,608 $30,000 34.1% 

Transient Vendors 2812 $12,040 $8,200 ($3,429) $16,812 $20,000 17.1% 
Planning & Zoning 2813 $52,535 $25,650 ($18,960} $59,225 $70,000 27.1% 

Animal Control 2817 $14,144 $555 $0 $14,699 $6,000 0.0% 

Tree Comm ission 2818 $4,926 $1,035 ($33} $5,928 $10,000 0.3% 

Medicare/Medicaid 2835 $35,083 $10,072 ($12,458) $32,696 $25,000 49.8% 

Veterans Services 2836 $1,283 $50 $0 $1,333 $2,000 0.0% 

City Hall Maintenance 2840 $2,003 $1,000 $0 $3,003 $5,000 0.0% 

Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 $27,628 $13,993 ($4,080) $37,541 $15,000 27.2% 

Parks Maint. 2842 $0 $1,175 ($1,148) $27 $15,000 7.7% 

Solid Waste 2843 $0 $42,526 $0 $42,526 $80,000 0.0% 

Assessor 2844 $0 $120 $0 $120 $2,000 0.0% 

Total Revolving Funds $419,190 $482,083 ($352,421) ($3,300) $545,553 $778,500 45.3% 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2018- December 31, 2018) 9 of 10 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

RECEIPTS RESERVED FOR APPROPRIATION FUNDS 

FY2019 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY 

(AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018} 

Fund Beginning YTD Transfers Current 
Account Name 

Code Balance Revenue Out Balance 
Cemetery Receipts 2721 $11,399 $928 $0 $12,327 
Gasoline 2722 $93,257 $59,569 ($80,000} $72,826 
Inflow/Infiltration Fees 2723 $428,893 $51,612 $0 $480,505 
Assessor Fees 2724 $2,520 $0 $0 $2,520 
Paid Parking 2739 $1,069,737 $653,759 ($525,353} $1,198,143 
Insurance Claims 2741 $51,864 $0 $0 $51,864 
Settlements 2745 $109,323 $0 ($22,500} $86,823 
Solid Waste Fees 2747 $320,631 $0 ($15,000) $305,631 
Green Initiatives 2755 $161,910 $0 $0 $161,910 

Sale of Muni. Buildings/Equipment 2760 $748,000 $0 $0 $748,000 

Total $2,997,534 $765,868 ($642,853) $3,120,549 

FY2019 Mid-Year Budget Report (July 1, 2018- December 31, 2018) 10 of 10 



COMM108_01_28_19 ' 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
.. 
' ___________ OF ____________________ __ 

I I- '·-

APPLICATION FOR A LICENSE TO BUY, SELL, EXCHANGE 

OR ASSEMBLE SECOND HAND MOTOR VEHICLES 

OR PARTS THEREOF 

I, the undersigned, duly authorized by the concern herein mentioned, hereby apply for a ________ __ 
class license, to Buy, Sell, Exchange or Assemble second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof, in accordance with 
the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws. 

1. What is the name of the concern? Sttphm k · ~-Gtrea:;f J3re; Avcfp6ocfg,J...hvitLe-

Business address of concern. No. ~~::L..!_fV1d~~LJi..:....!J~C~o~u:::..r:....!+ ___________________________ St., 

____________ __!N~W~h~U1jj...=.f-Ff0~6-:.._~=------- City- Town. 

2. Is the above concern an individual, co-partnership, an association or a corporation? ________ __ 

. Lwutd l .iahik~ PrufntJrsfUp (LLP) 
3. If an individual, state full name and residential address. 

Stephen K. :StttJM, 2 M~fv;11 CJ. , Navhw:Jpor-L, fv~A Olq5D 

4. If a co-partnership, state full names and residential addresses of the persons composing it. 

3tephV1 K -~11£, ~ fvit(v;n Ci.1 ~ )ewb~, MA Ofl5D 

5. If an association or a corporation, state full names and residential addresses of the principal officers. 

President ------------------------- ---------------------- ---

Secretary ------------------------------------------------------

Treasurer ---- ---------------------- - - ---------------------

6. Are you engaged principally in the business of buying, selling or exchanging motor vehicles? ___ _ 

If so, is your principal business the sale of new motor vehicles? --------------------------

Is your principal business the buying and selling of second hand motor vehicles? __________________ _ 

Is your principal business that of a motor vehicle junk dealer? ------------------ -----------

FORM 53 H O BBS & W ARREN . PUBLISHE RS · REVISED 



7. Give a complete description of all the premises to be used for the purpose of carrying on the business. 

Ptudtas.e. <UJd stU mofur vehicLes on.!t'nl. f.Jo vVULus todl he__ on 

8. Are you a recognized agent of a motor vehicle manufacturer? _ ___../V...:!...ILO _________ _ 
(Yes or No) 

If so, state name of manufactuer --------------------------

9. 

10. 

Have you a signed contract as required by Section 58, Class 1? __JJbL----------
(Yes or No) 

Have you ever applied for a license to deal in second hand motor vehicles or parts thereof? ___..U<+=es"""---
v cYdorNo> 

If so,inwhatcity~town~~~~~b~~~~f=D~f~~~-------------------
Did you receive a license? yes For what year? 2Qlt..{ and JJrtV!OUS 

(Yes or Nol r year&. 
11. Has any license issued to you in Massachusetts or any other state to deal in motor vehicles or parts thereof 

. ever been suspended or revoked? _ __._f.J""O'-------
(Yes or No) 

Sign your name in full -------------------
rDuty authorized to represent the concern herein mentioned) 

IMPORTANT 

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED WITH 

FULL INFORMATION, AND FALSE STATEMENTS 

HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF 

YOUR APPLICATION OR THE SUBSEQUENT 

REVOCATION OF YOUR LICENSE IF ISSUED. 

NoTE: If the applicant has not held a license in the year prior to this application, he must file a duplicate of the 

application with the registrar. (See Sec. 59) 



BOND DEPARTMENT 

• • ••••••••••••••••••••• - ••••••••••• 0 ••• ••••• • • · ··-······--· ··-···· · · ····· ······ ······································-··············"*' ··-·········· ······························-············· ···-·····--············-··-··---·-······································- ···-······ .. ·········•············ ······• .. . 

AGENCY: 20-1112 Hub International Ne Llc 

CONTINUATION CERTIFICATE BOND S-109882 

Principal: 
Great Bay Auto And Marine Co Lip 
POBox 726 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Bond Term in Months: 12 

Penalty Amount: $10,000 

Obligee: 
Massachusetts Division of Standards 
1 Ashburton PI Rm 1115 

Boston MA 02108 

Effective Date: 1111/2018 Expiration Date: Ill J/20 I 9 

Type of Bond: License 

Classification:Motor Vehicle Repairer- 1 or 2 Year Term 

Remarks: 

It is hereby agreed that the captioned numbered Bond is continued in force in the above amount for the period of the continued 
term stated above and is subject to all the covenants and conditions of said Bond. 

This continuation shall be deemed a part of the original Bond, and not a new obligation, no matter how long the Bond has 
been in force or how many premiums are paid for the Bond, unless otherwise provided for by statute or ordinance applicable. 

In witness whereof, the company has caused this instrument to be duly signed, sealed and dated as of the above "continuation 
effective date". 

NGM INSURANCE COMPANY 

*formerly known as National Grange Mutual Ins. Co. 

By:J~~ 
· ·· Attorney-in-fact 

This Continuation Certificate needs to be filed with the obligee. No other proofofrenewal has been sent to any other party. 

Direct Bill 



NGM Insurance Company 
4601 Touchton Rd East Ste 3400 
P.O. Box 16000 
Jacl,sonvillc, FL 32245-6000 

\ • ... 

Report of Execution - Renewal 

.... ............... ---- .. ----------..................... .......... Thrmkyoufor·cltoosing-NGM-Jnsurance--companyjor yourSurety·needs .................................................. ........... -...... l 

Hub International Ne Lie 
299 Ballardvale St 
Wilmington, MA 01887 

Principal: 
Great Bay Auto ·And Marine Co Lip 

Po Box 726 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Classification 

Agency Code: 
Bond Number: 
Bond Effective Date: 
Bond Expiration Date: 
Type ofRenewaJ: 

Obligee: 

20-1112 
S-0 1-1 09882-N 

ll/112018 
11/112019 

Continuation Certificate 

Massachusetts Division of Standards 
1 Ashburton PI fun 1115 
Boston, MA 02108 

Penalty Amt Premium Amt Comm Rate Type of Bond 
License Motor Vehicle Repairer- 1 or 2 Year Tenn $10,000 $100 0.300 

TOTALPREMIUM $100 

Remarlcs: 

System Direct Bill 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



COMMUNICATIONS 



A d Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 

January 28, 2019 

A. Introduction: 

COMM1 06_01_28_19 

On October 29, 201 8, Newburyport City Council President Barry N. Connell announced 
the f01mation of an "Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West: " 

I. To review relevant p01tions of the fo llowing key City documents: (i) 2003 
Waterfront Strategic Plan; (ii) 2017 Master Plan; and (iii) Newblllyport Zoning 
Ordinance, especially Section XXIV (Waterfront West Overlay District). 

2. To consider the following land use issues: (i) flooding and resilience; (ii) land uses, 
inc luding "facilities of public accommodation," such as retail, restaurant, and hotel; 
(iii) dimensions, including residential density, building massing, building height, lot 
coverage, etc. ; (iv) open space; (v) vehicular, pedestrian, and other access; (vi) 
parking and loading; (vii) inclusionary affordable housing; (viii) design standards; 
(ix) permitting mechanism; and (x) public benefits. 

3. To confer with City staff, special legal counsel Rebecca Lee, landowner New 
England Development, and other key stakeholders; and 

4. To report ("Report ") key findings to the fu ll City Council at its meeting of December 
10, 2018, including: (i) any recornn1ended further studies, such of traffic or utilities 
impacts, photosimulation, etc.; (ii) any recommended amendments to the 
Newburyport Zoning Code Section XXIV (WWOD); and/or (iii) any recommended 
terms of a development agreement with a future project sponsor. 

President Connell has since extended the deadline for the Ad Hoc Committee to submit its report 
to the City Council ' s regular meeting scheduled for January 28, 201 9. This is the Report. 

Figure 1: Waterfront West Overlay District (WWOD) area 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28,2019 

B. Membership of the Ad Hoc Committee: 

As directed by the President, the Ad Hoc Committee had the following voting and non
voting members: 

Voting Members: 
• Jared Eigerman (Chair), C ity Counc il, Ward 2 (Clnte. on Planning & Development, 

j oint Zoning Advisoty Conunittee) 
• Larry Giunta, City Council, Ward 5 (Cmte. on Planning & Development) 
• Heather Shand, City Council , Ward 3 (Cmte. on Planning & Development) 
• Joe Devlin, City Council, At Large 
• Afroz Khan, City Council, At Large Uoint Zoning Adviso1y Committee) 

Ex Officio. Non-Voting Members: 
• Andy Po11, Office of Planning & Development, Planning Director Uoint Zoning 

Advisoty Committee) 
• Leah McGavern, Planning Board, Vice Chair 

In addition, as directed by the President, all other members of the City Council were 
eligible to pa11icipate in the meetings of the Ad Hoc Committee: Bany Connell (At Large); Tom 
O 'Brien (Ward 6); Greg Earls (At Large); Charl ie Tontar (Ward 4) ; and SharifZeid (Ward 1). 1 

C. Proceedings of the Ad Hoc Committee: 

The Ad Hoc Committee met six (6) times: November 8, 20 18; November 15, 20 18; 
November 20, 20 18; November 29, 2018; December 6, 2018; and December 17,2018. In 
conjunction with the introductoty November 8 meeting, an agenda was posted for the first five 
meetings. The Chair later caused notice and an agenda to be posted for the sixth and final 
meeting, on December 17,201 8. 

The introducto1y meeting lasted one hour, and each subsequent meeting took 90 1ninutes, 
or longer. For some meetings of the Ad Hoc Committee, Planning Board members Anne 
Gardner or Rishi Nandi served in place of Leah McGavern. Councillor Shand could not attend 
the final meeting on December 17, 201 8. 

The Chair circulated memoranda, including to interested members of the pub! ic, before 
each meeting. Copies are appended to this Report at Append ix A. The memoranda normally 
included a recitation of the agenda for the upcoming meeting, suggested goals for the discussion 
that night, and relevant documents, such as written testimony from stakeholders. 

Except at the introducto1y meeting, verbal comments from members of the public were 
a llowed at each meeting of the Ad Hoc Cornnlittee. Written conunents from the public were 
accepted throughout the life of the committee 

1 City Councillor Bruce Vogel (At Lage) is recused from this matter. 

draft 01-28-20 19 ·- Ad Hoc Cmte on WW --Report Page 2 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

The Office of Planning & Development maintains a webpage regarding planning and 
zoning issues around Waterfront West at https://www.cityofnewbUJyport.com/plamling
board/pages/waterfront-west. All documents distributed by the Chair of the Ad Hoc Committee, 
including written public comment, were also posted on this webpage, where they remain 
avail able to the public. 

To aid deliberations by members, the Chair provided Committee members with a matrix 
(tabular grid) that reprinted relevant provisions from the 2003 Waterfront Strategic Plan and the 
current version of Newburyport Zoning Ordinance Section XXIV as to the ten ( I 0) key land use 
considerations for the Ad Hoc Committee in connection with Waterfront West. A copy is 
appended to this Repott at Appendix B. 

D. Summary of Recommendations bv Land Use Consideration 

The various reconunendations of the Ad Hoc Committee by land use consideration were 
as follows: 

1. Recommendations re Flooding and Resilience 

a. Zoning Provision: Require lowest residential floors to begin two feet (2 ' -0") above 
the mapped FEMA Flood Plain, meaning 14' -0" and 13 '-0" above grade in the AE 
(13' -0") and AE (12 '-0") Flood Plain Zones as shown on FIRM Panel 25009CO 13 6G 
effective July 16,20 14, and FIRM Panel 25009C0128F effective July 3, 20 12, as they 
may be further amended by FEMA. 

b. Zoning Provision: Require WWOD-SP applications to be accompanied by a flood
mitigation study and action p lan (e.g. shelter in place by residents and relocation of 
parked cars), to be "peer reviewed" by a City consultant at the applicant's cost. 

All and/or Elevation of Buildings Required 

draft 01-28-20 19-- Ad Hoc Cmte on WW --Report Page 3 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Figure 2: 20/.1 Revisions to Flood Zone Mapping 

2. Recommendations re Land Uses 

The existing Waterfront West Overlay District (WWOD) requires compliance with 
certain unique conditions prior to Planning Board grant of a Waterfront West Overlay 
District Special Permit (WWOD-SP) to construct an overall development plan. Following 
are the Conunittee's reconunendations with respect to ex isting or proposed zoning 
prOVISIOns: 

a. Zoning Provision: Maintain four-acre minimum site area, as a prerequisite for 
Planning Board review and approva l of any proposed project under the WWOD. 

b. Zoning Provision: Require hotel use. 

c. Zoning Provision: Dwellings may be shot1-tenn rentals. 

d. Zoning Provision: Pennit Office uses by right. 

e. Zoning Provision: Pennit Residential uses by right. 

f. Zoning Provision: Require no less than 5,000 sq. ft. and no more than l 0,000 sq. ft. 
of retail I restaurant I services use. 

g. Zoning Provision: Set a maximum square footage for each retail I restaurant I 
services establislunent. 

h. Zoning Provision: Consider maximum size requirements for retail I restaurant I 
services establislunents in order to limit or prohibit "big box" chain stores. 

t. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require "healthy mix of uses" that " support 
vibrant mix of activities year round ." 

J. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require that active ground-floor uses (i. e. 
Facilities of Public Accommodation) front main streets and anchor corners, but such 

uses are not required along the ground floor of secondary streets (which are typica lly 

residential). 

dran 0 1-2R-20 19 --Ad Hoc Cmte on WW -- Report Page 4 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

" . .-. 
~ c ~-

.... t' ':-
1:: ~·~! 

• l '! 
~# .. ..-+ l 

'• ' 

__ j I 
!., --~I 

t, • 
1 .-

11 

' .., -
f'RODUCl 05f'LAY- BCSf H.JR f~ET,\IL 
-GE'i[~· . .;TES 11'GM "!:Dt:5''-'•MJ "•':R£5' 
..-...MAx ,.~~-·uJAt 10~~ Of ~rfJRtfkON: 
-00(5 ~<:n BLOCK V'5tE!'LITY TO INT ['!lOR. 

' - . 
.! :~ ... . . 

,.. j 

'! : r l r··· •' ~ .. ~ 
f ~ ... ~ 

,, 
; ' .... , • ' ~ .... ._. ..... 

n 

~ •JA.Jt ... A·; . ' -
~.CJIV''Y 0':51-'li\Y- rl)lt V!['.V 10 AC;JV! lY 
-..COCD fOP~ R!::~~T.J.~,V~.A ~-!1 At-!D ~~c ·-;-·R!:TA l ' ... .'5E:: 
-M·'\.;It CD],toNtCT ON TO 5"R.!:t.f Lt\'tl 

Figure 3: Traditional ground-level commercial uses activate tlze streetscape. 

k. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, allow residential uses and screened parking and 
loading at ground floor of secondary streets. 

1. Zoning Provision: Unlike in 2003 Plan, do not specify types of goods and services 
that must be offered. 

m. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require public pedestrian route paralleling river, 
except that configuration may adapt to elevated storefronts, alignment of harborwalk 
extension, etc. 

n. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require public pedestrian areas to be accessible 
and inviting day and night, and in every season. 

draft 01-28-20 19 --Ad Hoc Cmte on WW -- Report Page 5 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburypor-t City Council 
January 28, 2019 

3. Recommendations reDimensions 

a. Zoning Provision: Unlike in 2003 Plan, new architecture need not "confonn" to the 
Federa l-style buildings along lower State Street and Market Square, but must still 
demonstrate compatibility with its character and quality. 

b. Zoning Provision: Maintain current zero-lot-line minimum front setback with up to 
6 ' -0" maximum to allow for traffi c visibility across comers and driveways and design 
articulations, such as protruding architectural feanrres, provided that such front 
setbacks do not affect more than 40% of street walls. 

c. Zoning Provision: Maintain current zero-lot-line minimum side and rear setbacks, 
except for 20' -0" from existing residential uses above the first level outside of the 
WWOD-SP area. 

d. Zoning Provision: Require WWOD-SP applications to be accompanied by a three
dimensional computer model of building massing, to be reviewed by the Office of 
Planning & Development and an urban design consultant providing "peer review" 
services to the City at the applicant' s expense. 

e. Further Study: Need for 33% minimum open space excluding streets. 

f. Further Study: Need for minimum lot coverage given City's design goals. 

g. Further Study: Need for minimum street fro ntage given City's design goals. 

h. Further Study: Need for minimum lot area g iven required ways, open spaces, etc. 

1. Further Studv: (i) 35 ' -0" maximum building height (measured to mid-point of sloped 
root) n01therly of Wharf Street; (ii) 55'-0" maximum building height (measured to 
mid-point of sloped roof) solely for buildings with frontage along Merrimac Street, 
w ith top floor to include required step-back; and (iii) 45 ' -0" maximum building 
height (measured to mid-point of sloped roof) for all other buildings, with top floor to 
include required step-back. 

draft 01-28-20 19 -- Ad Hoc Cmte on WW --Report Page 6 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Property 
Line 

I 

I 
I 

I 

/ 

't-• 

. . 

M •,o our. t5 r.[ittl" :tt c 
l'HJl ,.,,-; 'f~. i f;IT1 t~ 

r ... tL£, T R- 1 F R'<l • .. 
• '\JUL,L 1. •h( 

·" r.r.c.••~~· ,..., 
J:tur. r f<t;.;£~ •1\...u·"!~ 'lc:. £. 

Figure II: Upper floors must be set back (rom !oJIIer level buildi11g facade to e11sure that taller 
buildi11gs still prese11t a comfortable a//(/ compatible scale to pedestria11s. 

f 

J. Further Study: Requiring building setbacks above grour)d level that are greater than 
l 0 ' -0" from the existing H01tons Yard building at 58 Menimac Street. 

draft 01-28-2019 -- Ad floc Cmte on WW -- Report Page 7 ofl7 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

4. Recommendations re Open Space 

a. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require dedication to City of public access 
easements across streets, walks, and squares. 

b. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require a "public [square]"2 lined with publicly 
oriented uses (i .e. Facilities of Public Accommodation), that should be a "well 
designed urban space" and a "pub lic destination." 

Figure 4: Outdoor seati11g afl(/ pedesh·iall ame11ities ensure a vibra11t public space. 

c. Zoning Provision: Require the following unbuilt (i.e. open) areas: (i) "Wharf Street" 
+ "Market Street Extension" (aka "Toumament Wharf Way") + "McKay's Wharf 
Way" + "Brown's Wharf Way;" (ii) perimeter Harbmwalk along riverfront; and 
(i ii) one centrally located "public [square]. " 

d. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, allow exterior parking within "Wharf Street," in 
this case to serve marina uses, but with surface materials, bollards, and other urban 
design features to emphasize the importance of pedestrians, with subordinate 
vehicular access available to parking spaces. 

~ In re ponse to a public comment that the term "plaza' ' carried too-certain connotations, the sense of the Ad Hoc 
Committee was to substitute a new word for it. 

drafl 0 1-21!-20 19 --Ad Hoc C mte on \VW -- Repor·t Page 8 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Figure 9: Changing color-coded Paver materials, landscaping, and other site amenities ensure that 
pedestrians know where they are safe, and advise drivers to give deferen ce to pedestrians am/ 
bicyclists along Wluuf Street, public square, a/1{1 other public spaces. 

e. Zoning Provision: Revise existing Section XXIV-D(C) for consistency with current 
MGL c. 91 requirements as to setbacks from high-water mark, Water-Dependent Use 
Zone (WDUZ) etc. 

f. Further Study: Consider requi ring a financial contribution (mitigation fee) towards 
the City's adjacent Central Waterfront Park Expansion in lieu of on-site open space. 

g. Further Study: Unlike in 2003 Plan, require "public [square]" to exceed 10,000 sq. ft. 
in area, accounting for "Wharf Street" passing through it. 

5. Recommendations re Vehicular, Pedestrian, and Other Access 

a. Zoning Provision: Require character of internal streets, especially surface materials, 
to indicate that vehicles are secondary in importance to pedestrians and bicyclists. 

b. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 P lan, require continuous Harborwalk through the 
WWOD-SP area at a width of I 0 to 12 feet on average, predominately following the 
MetTimack River shoreline. 

drafl 0 1-28-20 19 -- Ad ll oc Crute on WW -- Report Page 9 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

I 

I 

I 

Figure 12: Public Harborwalk, public square, fllld interconnecting wavs provide public access to 
aut! tltrouglwut Waterfront West. 

c. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, "la teral" (i. e. not1h-south) public access must be 
provided along "Brown's Wharf Way," "McKay 's WharfWay," and "Tournament 
Wharf Way" (aka "Market Street Extension"). 

d. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require dedication to City of public access 
easements across streets, walks, and squares. 

e. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, building should not be set back from streets, as 
customary in downtown Newburyport. 

f. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, continue to "encourage" mid-block alleys, but do 
not require them. 

g. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, "Wharf Street" should be "completely public in 
nature and have public parki ng along it for increased waterfront access;" continue to 
require it to be lined with public uses (i. e. Facilities of Public Accommodation), and 
require connection to, and integration with the central public square, however the 
conceptual design contemplated for "Wharf Street" in 2003 Plan must be revised and 
adapted to address current floodp lai n considerations. 

h. Further Study: Review, revise and optimize cross-sectional dimensions for intemal 
streets, based on those originally included in 2003 Plan. For example, vehicular 
traffic lanes in 2003 Plan appear overly wide for downtown Newburypot1, but 
sidewalks remain desirable, as well as sufficient width for a seating area (perhaps 
elevated) at "Wharf Street." 

6. Recommendations re Parking and Loading 

drafl 0 1-28-201 9 -- Ad lloc Cmte on WW •• Report Page 10 of17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

a. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, large, surface parking lots must be avoided. For 
example, parking should be encouraged withi n building ground floors to the 
maximum extent possible, recessed and properly screened from public view. 

b. Zarling Provision: As under current zoning, parking should be provided within or in 
close proximity to WWOD "without the use of municipal parking lots or structures or 
Newburyport Redevelopment authority parking lots or structures." 

c. Zoning Provision: Require parking to support principal uses in the following ratios: 
(i) Hotel = 1.0 guestroom; (ii) Marina = 0.5 per slip; and (iii) Residential = 1.0 per 
studio, 1.25 per I BR. 1.5 per 2BR, and 2.0 per 3BR+. 

d. Zoning Provision: Allow remote parking to supp01t retai l by setting a minimum 
number of spaces (including handicapped accessible spaces) and then allowing 
payment into Intennodal Transpottation Improvement Fund (ITIF) per Zoning 
Ordinance sec . VII-A, but see Recommendation 6.b, above. 

e. Zoning Provision: As under current zoning, permit "shared" parking by WWOD 
special petmit, but must be justified based upon an analysis and projection of summer 
peak demand. 3 

f. Zoning Provision: Require post-occupancy parking studies for each phase of 
development, and allow refmement of parking requirements for subsequent phases of 
development. 

g. Zoning Provision: As under current zoning, allow on-street parking within the 
WWOD-special permit area. However, design detail must be strictly controlled to 
ensure pedestrian precedence over automobiles . 

h. Further Study: Consider allowing remote parking to be located 500 feet from 
residential uses, instead of merely 300 feet. 

7. Recommendations re lnclusionary Affordable Housing 

a. Zoning Provision: Require the number of affordable housing units to be no fewer 
than 12% of the total number of residential units, rounding all fractions upward. 

b. Zoning Provision: Forbid in-lieu cash payments for required affordable housing 
units, and require all such units to be located within the WWOD-SP area. 4 

c. Further Study: Consider requiring some units to be made affordable to households 
making no more than 50% of area median income (AMI) instead of all such units 
being made affordable to households making no more than 80% of AMI (typical). 
Altematively, require the share of affordable units to be 15% instead of 12%. 

3 City Counc ilor Sharif Zeid (Ward 1), a non-voting member of the Ad Hoc Committee, proposed that shared 
parking not be permitted for principal residential uses. 

4 City Councilor Bany Connell (At Large). a non-voting member of the rid Hoc Committee, proposed that required 
affordable housing units be allowed outside of the 'vVWOD-special permit area\. 

drafl 01-28-20 19 --Ad Noc Cmte on WW -- Report Page 11 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

8. Recommendations reDesign Standards 

a. Zoning Provision: Development need not "confonn" to downtown Newburypott 
designs, however, as in 2003 P lan, encourage "continuous street faces" and 
discouraging "long monotonous fac;ades." 

b. Zoning Provision: Require "high-quality" design. 

c. Zoning Provision: Forbid fl at roofs. 

d. Zoning Provision: Encourage varied architecture to give the appearance of multiple 
architects, even if undettaken by a single developer. 

e. Zoning Provision: As in 2003 Plan, require buildings to have "fronts" and "backs." 

f. Zoning Provision: Discourage blank fac;ades (e.g. garage doors). 

g. Further Study: Encouraging traditional fenestration pattems. 

h. Further Study: As in 2003 Plan, consider whether to encourage traditional materials 
(red brick and slate-colored roofing), except, perhaps, directly next to the riverfront 
where wooden siding would be encouraged. 

1. Zoning Provision: Incorporate minimum architectural and site design standards as 
baseline requirements considered during Planning Board review and approval, similar 
to those contained within Newburypott ' s 40R Smatt Growth District (Zoning 
Ordinance Section XXIX). 

Ctw.;ce ---

Ln;l 

Sit--------

H•Jie. n C:u-oe 

F h:;o' ur Honz:Ftt:l S ~ ;lJ!JC 8 ~rd ~-,. 
E<~·~ 1N _ on• ~~~iilr? '-.. """'· w 
SoiL:Jrrl 01 P.e· Ca~ bl -... 

Stn•c!'CI1t o.s::Jilj' ..... ih]u•v 

S1l r. ::~urse --------

draft 01-2R-201 9 -- Ad Hoc C mte on W\V --Report Page 12 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Figure 10: Sample architectural design standards (text) are illustrated with graphics in 
the Sma11 Growth Overlay Distric t. 

9. Recommendations re Permitting Mechanism 

a. Zoning Provis ion: Require an area-wide special permit from the Planning Board, 
with all details specified above. All buildings and site improvements must undergo 
individual architectural and site design review by the Planning Board. 

b. Zoning Provis ion: As unde r cu1Tent zoning, after area-wide special permit is granted 
a llow diverse ownership/contro l of individual uses and/or buildings, with land use 
approvals " mnning w ith the land.' 

c. Zoning Provision: Require Development Agreement between applicant and City to 
ensure predictable and enforceab le phasing, mitigation measures , and public benefits. 

d. Zoning Provision: Require all WWOD-SP applications to include the fo llowing 
studies: (i) traffic impacts; (ii) (shared) parking; (i ii) water/wastewater impacts 
[Hilton sewer lift station must be replaced by applicant]; ( iv) storm water runoff[ on
s ite oil separation] ; (v) three-dimensional (3D) computer-based model of building 
massing; (vi) photosimulations from key publicly accessible vantage points [from 
either end of harborwalk, down each " lateral" public way, from Bossy Gillis Bridge, 
from Ring's Island (Salisbury), from Me1Timack River watersheet itself, Clipper C ity 
Rail Trail I, etc.]; (vii) flood-mitigati on [building resilience to stonns, wave 
attenuation, shelter in p lace by project residents, relocation of parked vehic les]; (viii) 
soils; and (ix) sustainability measures [LEED, LID, energy and water conservation 
measures, etc.]. 

draft 01-28-2019 --Ad Hoc Cmte on \V\V -- Report Page 13 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Figure 7: S tonmvater (rom roo(mno(( can be collected and stored in cistem s (or reuse in landscape 
irrigation systems. 

draft 01-28-20 19 --Ad ll oc Cmte on WW --Report Page 14 of17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Figure 8: Attractively vegetated stonmvater collection "bioretention "swedes call reduce flooding 
and improve water quality in lieu o[traditional closed-pipe drainage svstems. 

e. Zoning Provision: Unlike in 2003 Plan, mandate design standards as under Zoning 
Ordinance Section XXIX (Smart Growth District), such that area-wide special permit 
could not be approved without demonstrating compliance. 

'\ 
• ~------------------------------------~~ 

1-
>-zo 
c:OZ 
<{tEa) 
::1iwz .., 
a: a:<.? o.. :?Ui 

(/) 

• ·--

draft 0 1-28-20 19 -- Ad Hoc Cmte on WW --Report 

PRIMARY STOREFRONT SIGN 

I 
ll 

JOOI 
I 

I 0$ . ..... , 
.. , ... oo...-. 

I 

I I 
11 

5;!;'4 

PRIMARY 
ADDRESS SIGN 

~ . 

Page 15 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Figure 5: Sample Desigu Staudards (graphics) from Smart GroJVt!r District 

f. Zoning Provision: As under current zoning, each phase of development must meet 
key requirements in its own right (e.g. access01y I remote parking). 

g. Zoning Provision: As under CUITent zoning, require WWOD special permit to be 
accompanied by a master common interest regime (cross-easements) to regulate 
relationship amongst various owners such as condominium residents, and, perhaps, 
the City. 

h. Zoning Provision: As under culTent zoning, distinguish " major changes" from "minor 
changes," for the purposes of Planning Board review, but revisit calibration to ensure 
that street pattem, building heights, bu ilding design quality open space, and parking 
and circulation are as envisioned under the zoning provisions adopted by the City 
Council. 

10. Recommendations rePublic Benefits 

The sense of the Ad Hoc Conm1ittee, both voting and non-voting members was to 
recommend seeking public benefits in the following rough order of priority: 

a. Cash contribution to expand Market Landing Park (Central Waterfront) 

b. Signalization of Bossy Gillis Bridge I MeiTimac St. I Winter St. I Sunm1er St. 

c. Greater inclusionmy affordable housing 

Additional ideas included: 

d. Subsidized artist workspace 

e. Subsidized public meeting space (doubles as hotel conference room?)\ 

f. Require relocation of large boat lift upriver 

g. Cash contribution to repair I maintain Central Waterfront Bulkhead 

h. Cash contribution to repair I maintai n Mayor Peter Mathews Boardwalk (Central 
Waterfront) 

1. Deed to entirety of Lower Custom House Way 

J. Cash contribution to repair I maintain Market Square brickwork 

k. Deed to former Lombardi Oil lot on Titcomb Street for City employee parking 

E. Recommended Next Steps 

Having received this Report of the Ad Hoc Committee, the City Council may wish to 
consider the following next steps: 

-,. Evaluate tlu·ee-dimensional (30 ) computer-based model of35 '-0" I 45 '-0" and 55 ' -0" 
building heights, consistent with the recommendations of this Rep01t. 

draft 01-28-2019 --Ad Hoc Cmtc on \VW --Report Page 16 of 17 



Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West 
Report to the Newburyport City Council 
January 28, 2019 

Figure 5: 3D !Hassing !Hodel for Watelfront West Development (initially submitted by New England 
Development (NED, subsequently debated am/ revised) 

> Authorize Office of Planning and Development to draft proposed revision to 
Newburyport Zoning Ordinance Section XXIV, consistent with the reconunendations 
of this Repot1. 

> Authorize special legal counsel Rebecca Lee, Mintz Levin (Boston, Mass.), to draft a 
fo rm of development agreement fo r Waterfro nt West, consistent with the 
recommendations of thi s Report. 

draft 01-28-20 19 --Ad ~J oe Cmte on WW -- Report Page 17 of 17 



EXH I BIT A 

Pre-Meeting Memoranda 

(inserted behind) 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Re: Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West- Nov. 8, 2018. Agenda 

Gmail Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> 

Re: Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West-- Nov. 8, 2018, Agenda 
1 message 

Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 6, 2018 at 6:55PM 
To: JR Larry Giunta <larrygiunta 12@gmail.com>, Joseph Devlin <jdevlinnbpt@gmail.com>, Heather Shand 
<heather.shand@gmail.com>, Afroz Khan <AfrozK@cityofnewburyport.com>, Andrew Port <APort@cityofnewburyport.com>, 
Anne Gardner <annearc@comcast.net> 
Cc: Barry Connell <envirocom@comcast.net>, Gregory Earls <GEarls25@comcast.net>, Charles Tontar 
<tontarc@gmail.com>, Sharif <Sharif@reachsharif.com>, Leah McGavern <lmcgavern@gmail.com>, NBPT Mayor 
<Mayor@cityofnewburyport.com>, mcoogan@cityofnewburyport.com, Rebecca Lee <RALee@mintz.com>, Rick Taintor 
<rtaintor@gmail.com> 

Here are rhe three: documents we are aiminl-\ to discuss on Thursda~· night. pickin,l!; up where we kfr off on O crober 22.: 

• 2003 \X'arerfronr Srrategic P lan (especially pp. 21 -28 of the .PDF) 
• 20 17 .\lasrer Plan (See Land Cse Goals, p. -H o f rhe .PDF, and ~\crion ~ ar rop of p. 178 of .PDF) 
• ::\bypr. Zoning Ord. sec. XXI\' (\\'at~rfront \\ 'esr Ovc:rlay District) 

Please note rhar :\ nne Gardner (copied) will sit in for Leah :--!cGavern, who will be unaYailab1t, that night. 
See you, rhen. 
- Jan:d 

3 attachments 

.::.3 Newburyport Waterfront Strategic Plan - December 2003.pdf 
. 16363K 

~ Nbypt Zoning Ord ··Sec XXIV (WWOD).pdf 
83K 

~ 2017 -master-plan-final-printed-version-w-adoption-dates.pdf 
5578K 

https :1/mail.google .com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar -1737 403655301465882% 7C msg-a%3Ar43203824596. . 1/1 



1/15/2019 Gmail - Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West - Nov. 15 

Gmail Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> 

Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West-- Nov. 15 
1 message 

Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> Wed, Nov 14, 2018 at 2:17 AM 
To: JR Larry Giunta <larrygiunta12@gmail.com>, Heather Shand <heather.shand@gmail.com>, Joseph Devlin 
<jdevlinnbpt@gmail. com>, Afroz Khan <AKhan@cityofnewburyport.com>, Andrew Port <APort@cityofnewburyport.com>, 
Leah McGavern <lmcgavern@gmail.com> 
Cc: NBPT Mayor <Mayor@cityofnewburyport.com>, Matthew Coogan <mcoogan@cityofnewburyport.com>, "Richard B. 
Jones" <rjones@cityofnewburyport.com>, Charles Tontar <tontarc@gmai l. com>, Gregory Earls <GEarls25@comcast.net>, 
"Tom 0&#39;Brien" <thomasobrien11 @aol.com>, Sharif <Sharif@reachsharif.com>, Barry Connell 
<envirocom@comcast.net>, Rick Taintor <rtaintor@gmail.com> 

.L.__Iupic ft>r Our \:ext :\[eetinK For our next meeting, please recall that we are scheJulcJ to focus on flooJing anJ resilience issues, anJ 
segue into open space anJ Jimensions, if there is rime. [fhen: is no new agenua ro post, because ir was all pnsreJ on 0/m·. 8. I'm 
attaching it again.) 

2. Format fm Our \:ext :\ [eeting: \'Ce get a full 90 minutes, this rime. I plan ro starr off by raking scllllt! public comment, bur I will n<)t 
lt!t it dominate the sess ion. Then City staff and committee.: members with expertise regarding flooding and resilience will present their 
thoughts about \'Caterfronr \\'est. Rick Tainror (copied) has been lending a hand as an unpaid, pri,·are citizen. He pur roged1er the 
attached graphics that I encourage you ro rt!view and bring rlus T hursdar night. He is also fi),ruri.ng our for me which City staffer I 
committee member will speak in what order. So far, we're expecting City Engineer Jon-Eric \\'lute, someone from the Resiliency 
Commirtcc (pnhaps, co-Chair :\lichad l\Iorris) anJ Consen ·arion Conurussion Chair J ot! Tei.xeira. :\s I menrioncJ last time, the propertY 
owner :'\:~:w England Dcn:lopment, nor surprisingly, has a lot of informacion of irs own about the site, and applicable flooJplain 
regulations. I have invited th t!m to spt!ak ~tfrer the City staffers anJ comnuttee mt!mbers. The n:st of the me::cting will be for the 
Committe::el Cc HTUllitwe-of-the-\'{,"hole to dt!libt!ratt:. 

3. \\'bar',; the Point of Our ;-...;ext '\[eering~: So, you ask, _what_ will we:: deliberate about~ \Veil. as Councillor Connell an:rred last week, 
the ~003 \\ 'arerfronr Stratt!~ic Plan was nor focuseJ on flooding anJ rcsilienct! issues. T he point o f nu.r \:ov. 15 Jiscussion is to explore 
how zoning rt!gularims at \\'arerfronr \Vest might be.: revised ri account for what our experts and the landowner rell us about flooding :md 
n:silience. 

• 3 .. \. Floodplain Considerations: \\l1ar legal _ mandares_ exist under the Stare Buikling Code; FE;\L\ regulations? O rhn? 
Should buildings "retreat" from the shord.ine:> Shuuld the owner be able to place fill at the sitt! to raise irs m·erall grade; \\''hat 
land uses arc feasible ar the firs t len: I of dt!vdopment (assume 12' floor-ro-ceiling): remil/ restaurant? accessory parking? empty 
space? \\l1ar are tht! im plications for _m·erall_ builJing heights? 

• 3.B. Re,;ilience Considerations: \'il1at is the expectation for project resiJenrs in an extreme weather e\·enr: Docs Sran: Building 
Code al.n:aJy account for hurricanes( \\l1at abr>ut cne::rgy efficienC\· anJ nn-sitt! powt!r p;t!n t!rarion> Should we require a "green 
bu.ilJin~" stanJ ard; 1\:er-zero enng1· usage? \\'h:tt are:: rhe costs' 

~- Draft !.!inures from Our Last :\ leering: I apologize for tht! draft trunures being so skt!rch1·. Pkast! se::nd in your corrections and 
aJJitions before Thursday 1ughr, if possible. I'll rry to Jragoon somt!nne from rht: Clt!rk'> offict! intq rakt! minutt!S from now on, bur I 
cannot pronlisc that I will succeeJ. 

5. Tht: 10 Zoning Considerations: Narural11·, t!ach Ccunnuttt!e I Comnum·e-of-tht!-\\'hole member wil.l o rgani:te !lis or her thuughrs 
diffcrcnrly. However, s<>me ma1· find it helpful tll rake nores Juring c>ur meer.ings in refenonce ro rh<: 10 :toning consiJerarions listed durmg 
our fust meeting: (i) flooding and resilience; (ii) land uses, including " facili ties of public accommodari<m," such as rt:rail, rc:srauranr, and 
h•Hel; (iii) dimemions , including residential density, building massing, building height, lo t con:rage, etc.; (i,·) open space; (v) velucular, 
pedestrian, and other access; (vi) parking and load[ng; (vii) indu~ionary affordable housing; (,·iii) design standards; (ix) pcrnlirring 
mechanism; (x) public benefits. These considt:rarions arc interrtlated, bur think of them as potencial sub~eccion~ to a new Section X..'U\' 
of the Zoning ( >rdinanct!. I'm attaching a grid that ~hould be stlf-explanarory. 

I am out of gas fm now, so I will haYe to fill i.n rhe third column (current zmlin~ another rime. The fourth colu1Tll1 is for each o f pm to 
fill out. 

--Jared 

jeigerman@gmail.com 

4 attachments 

t@J AHC on WW -- Minutes for November S.docx 
33K 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4194662634936089217% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar41467 406001 ... 1/2 



1/15/2019 Gmail -Ad Hoc Committee on Waterfront West- Nov. 15 

"':.j Flood Zone Graphics from Rick Taintor ·· 11-07-2018.pdf 
1233K 

~ Ad Hoc Cmte on WW --Agenda for 11 -08-2018.pdf 
119K 

~ 10 Zoning Considerations Grid.docx 
23K 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar4194662634936089217% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar4 1467 406001... 2/2 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Re: Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West- Meeting on Tues .. Nov. 20. 6:30 pm - 8:00pm 

M Gmail Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> 

Re: Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West-- Meeting on Tues., Nov. 20, 6:30pm- 8:00 
pm 
1 message 

Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 20, 2018 at 2:24 PM 
To: JR Larry Giunta <larrygiunta12@gmail.com>, Heather Shand <heather.shand@gmail.com>, Joseph Devlin 
<jdevlinnbpt@gmail. com>, Afroz Khan <afroz414@gmail.com>, Barry Connell <envirocom@comcast.net>, "Tom 
0&#39;Brien" <thomasobrien 11 @aol.com>, Gregory Earls <GEarls25@comcast.net>, Charles Ton tar <tontarc@gmail.com>, 
Sharif <Sharif@reachsharif.com> 
Cc: Andrew Port <APort@cityofnewburyport.com>, Leah McGavern <lmcgavern@gmail.com>, Rishi Nandi 
<r?nandi@yahoo.com>, Rick Taintor <rtaintor@gmail.com>, Donna Holaday <dholaday@cityofnewburyport.com>, Matthew 
Coogan <mcoogan@cityofnewburyport.com>, "Richard B. Jones" <rjones@cityofnewburyport .com> 

,-\ntl, there's more: 
I. DR..-\FT minun:s from 1'1lv. 15 
~. \\'rirrcn resrimllm· from Rick Tairor rc ,·iewshcds and building heights 

So, there arc three emails to mine for artaclm1enrs: (a) mine dated 0:uv. 18; (b) Dirccror Porr's dared 0:m·. 19; and (c) rlus one. 

See you llll, soon. 

On Sun, Nov 18, 2018 at 3:08PM Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> wrote: 
L_Thpics for :\m·. 20 ~leering: (.-\) Dimensions; (B) L;~nd Uses; ;~nd (C) Inclusion;~ry Afford;~ble Housing 

2. Fnrmar for ::--:m·. 20 ;\leering: 90 minutes. \'{'e'll start b)' raking some public comment. T he res t of the meeting we'll discuss the 
meat o f any zoning ordinance: (:\ ) Dimensions; and (B) Land Uses. Because residential uses are likely, we will;~ddress (C) inclmion of 
;~ ffordable units. 

3. \X'har's the Point of 1' O\'. ?Q ;\leering~: 

• 3.:\ . D imensiom: 
o On :\'o\·. 8, we established that\'(\\' development need not replicate dimensions of 18 11 - 1 ~ commercial rows around 

:\[arket Syuare / lower State Street, but must be consistent with same dcsib'11 principles. 
o On :\'m·. IS, \\'e established that\\\\' devd opmenr should account for both cmrent flood lewis and expected sea

le\'cl rise to 2100 .·\ .D ., and that barring n:sidential uses (sometit11es called "habitable" space) until ca. 2-t"-0" [robe 
verified) above :\'orth .-\merican \' ertical D:mun of 1988 C'J:\ \' 88) marches "best practice." 

o Questions for Nov. 20: What does it 11/MIIfjllrllitalii'<'!J to be consistent with design principles of historic 
Downtown in terms of: (i) site coverage, (ii) set backs, (iii) street frontage, and (iv) building heig hts? Just 
as an example, one goal of Planning Board / City Council group was: "The existing skyline still dominates 
the view scape from across the river. " What more information do we need? 

• 3.8. Land Uses: 
o On ::--:o\· .8, we established that mi..'\o::d uses would be consistent with Downtuwn. 
o On :\'m·. IS, we established that appropriate gmund-len:luses include facilities of public accommodation (e.g. retail, 

restaurant, and hotel), and parking, but 110/ residential due to flood plain and sea-levt:! rise. 
o Questions for Nov. 20: What are the right proporlions of ground-level FPAs, upper-level residential and/ or 

office, as well as "maritime uses such as marinas" called for in2003 Waterfront Strategic Plan? J ust as 
examples, goals of Planning Board / City Council group included: "There are an appropriate number of 
commercial/ retail/ office spaces along the water between Niichaels and the Black C0111 to ensure a vibrant 
public experience," "NED has committed to the hotel," and " [Harbornaster] Paul H ogg is confident that 
the marina activity v.'ill not be negatively impacted ." 

• 3.C. lncluaionarv .-\ ffo rdable Housing: 
o Questions for Nov 20: Given that citywide requirement is 12% of total dwelling unit count for projects of 

six or more unjts, should we: (i) require hig he r percentage?; (ii) allow provision off site and/ or in-Lieu cash 
payments?; (iii) require deeper affordability? (Please see AHT letter, attached.) 

.f. D raft ;\ [inures from 0:o\'. 15 ;\keting: Still pmding. 

5 . . \ rrachmc:nrs: (.\ ) Ten Zoning Considerations grid (see rows 2., 3., and 7., all columns); (B) Sample: \'iew of \'\\X ' from G illis Bridge; 
(C) Sample Photosimularion; (D) ~ED diagram of Stare law (Chapter 9 1) constraints; and (E) Letter from .-\ffordablc Housing T rust. 

https :1/mail.google. com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar60427633 76671300866% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar727 55529071 . . . 1/2 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Re: Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West - Meeting on Tues .. Nov. 20, 6:30 pm- 8:00 pm 

Thank you. 

jeigerman@gmail.com 

jeigerman@g mail. com 

2 attachments 

4!J AHC on WW --Minutes for November 15.docx 
40K 

":J Memo 181119 height.pdf 
895K 

https://mail.google .com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar60427633 76671300866% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar727 55529071 . . . 212 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Re: Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West-- Meeting on Thurs .. Nov. 29, 6 :30 pm- 8:00pm 

Gmail Jared Eigerman <j eigerman@gmail.com> 

Re: Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West-- Meeting on Thurs., Nov. 29, 6:30 pm - 8:00 
pm 
1 message 

Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> Wed , Nov 28, 2018 at 4:46 PM 
To: JR Larry Giunta <larrygiunta 12@gmail.com>, Heather Shand <heather.shand@gmail.com>, Joseph Devlin 
<jdevlinnbpt@gmail.com>, Afroz Khan <AKhan@cityofnewburyport.com>, Barry Connell <envirocom@comcast.net>, "Tom 
0&#39;Brien" <thomasobrien11 @aol.com>, Gregory Earls <GEarls25@comcast.net>, Charles Ton tar <tontarc@gmail.com>, 
Sharif <Sharif@reachsharif.com> 
Cc: Andrew Port <APort@cityofnewburyport.com>, Leah McGavern <lmcgavern@gmai l.com>, Surajit Nandi 
<r7nandi@icloud.com>, Rick Tainter <rtaintor@gmail.com>, "Richard B. Jones" <rjones@cityofnewburyport.com>, NBPT 
Mayor <Mayor@cityofnewburyport.com>, Matthew Coogan <mcoogan@cityofnewburyport.com> , Jim McCarthy 
<jimmacnbpt@comcast.net>, Clare Keller <clarekeller@comcast.net>, Linda Lambert <Lambertlindamarie@gmail.com> 

Dear .-\U: 

Here is mo re marerial for tomorrow night: 

Thanks. 
-J art:tl 

(E) further \nirren testimony from resident R.ick Taimor (:'iov. 27, 20 18) 
(F) wrirren testimony from landowner ]'-;ED (N uv. 28, 20 18) 
(G) ;-..!ED diagram re marina access (.·\ug<tsr 2018) 
(I I) wrirren rcsrimonv from a burring rt:sidenr Linda Lamberr (Sepr. 27, 2018) 
(I) dmft minutes from Nov. 20, 2018, comrnirree meering 

On Mon, Nov 26, 2018 at 6:38 PM Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> wrote: 
1. ToRies for Nov. 29 Meeting: No change from agenda posted early this month : 

(A) Access ; 
(B) Parking and loading; and 
(C) Design standards pt. 1. 

2. Format for Nov. 29 Meeting: 90 minutes. Public comment followed by Committee deliberation. 

3. What's the Point of the Nov. 29 Meeting.Z: 

(A) How should the zoning overlay district account for access to, from , and through WW for vehicles, bicycles, 
pedestrians, etc.? For example, should the road cross-sections in the 2003 Waterfront Strategic Plan be 
adjusted and/or codified? Where should the shoreline public access (MGL Chapter 91) be located, and what are 
desirable characteristics for it? Is there enough room for boats to go into {spring) and out of (fall) the water for 
use of the marina? 

(B) What should the Rarking and loading standards be for WW? For example, what is the right ratio of parking 
spaces to dwelling units? to hotel guest rooms? to gross square footage of retail space? to boat slips? Should 
shared parking continue to be allowed? Should off-site parking be newly allowed? 

(C) Separate from dimensional limitations, what is the City's design vision for WW? For example, should the 
overlay zoning require or encourage traditional tripartite building forms (base-middle-top), as implied from our 
discussion on Nov. 8? Should there be a required, forbidden, favored, and/or disfavored palette of materials 
(brick, steel, glass, etc.) or colors? Separate from their heights, musUshould/could the various buildings differ in 
style? 

4. Attachments: 
(A) written testimony by resident Jim McCarthy re Open Space; 
(B) written testimony by resident Rick Tainter dated 11-26-2018; 
(C) written testimony by Planning Board member Don Walters re parking + spreadsheet; and 
(D) written testimony by resident Clare Keller re urban design. 

https:l/mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar85389328400787182 13% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar-51757194553. . 1/2 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Re: Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West- Meeting on Thurs .. Nov. 29, 6 :30pm-8:00pm 

jeigerman@gmail.com 

5 attachments 

':J Rick Taintor Memo of 11-27 -2018.pdf 
1000K 

-::J NED Marina Access Diagram.pdf 
1697K 

":] Lambert-- McKays Wharf Way-- 09-27-2018.pdf 
3713K 

~ AHC on WW --Minutes for November 20 v1 .docx 
21K 

:3 NED_CC Subcommittee meeting #4_Parking.pdf 
832K 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar8538932840078718213% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar-51757194553.. . 2/2 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West- Meeting on Thurs .. Dec. 7, 6:30 pm- 8:00 pm 

Gmail Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> 

Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West-- Meeting on Thurs., Dec. 7, 6:30 pm - 8:00 pm 
1 message 

Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 5, 2018 at 5:36PM 
To: JR Larry Giunta <larrygiunta12@gmail.com>, Heather Shand <heather.shand@gmail.com>, Joseph Devlin 
<jdevlinnbpt@gmail. com>, Afroz Khan <AKhan@cityofnewburyport.com>, Barry Connell <envirocom@comcast.net>, "Tom 
0&#39;Brien" <thomasobrien11 @aol. com>, Gregory Earls <GEarls25@comcast.net>, Charles Tontar <tontarc@gmail.com>, 
Sharif <Sharif@reachsharif.com> 
Cc: Andrew Port <APort@cityofnewburyport.com>, Leah McGavern <lmcgavern@gmail.com>, Surajit Nandi 
<r?nandi@icloud.com>, Rick Taintor <rtaintor@gmai l.com>, "Richard B. Jones" <rjones@cityofnewburyport.com>, NBPT 
Mayor <Mayor@cityofnewburyport.com>, Matthew Coogan <mcoogan@cityofnewburyport .com>, Jim McCarthy 
<jimmacnbpt@comcast.net>, Jane Snow <jsnowcat@gmail.com>, Jack Shea <jshea@newburyportnews.com> 

1\:.B. I will be posting a sixrh (6rh) commim:<.: mc:ecing for eirher Dec. 11 or 12. \\·e will neeJ more time to \\'rap up . . -\ttorney Rebecca 
Ll'<.: will join us for that lasr meecing. rather rhan tomorrow nighr. 

L..:Llpics for Dec. 6 :\ [eering: ·o change from agenJa pnsred Nov. 8: 
(A) Design standards pt. II ; 
(B) Permitting; and 
(C) Public benefits. 

2. Format for Dec. 6 Meeting: 90 minutes. Public comment followed by Committee deliberation. 

3. What's the Point of the Dec. 6 Meeting7.: 

(A) Design Stds. pt. II: Separate from dimensional limitations, what is the City's design vision for WW? For 
example, should the overlay zoning require or encourage traditional tripartite building forms (base-middle-top), as 
implied from our discussion on Nov. 8? Should there be a required , forbidden , favored, and/or disfavored palette 
of materials (brick, steel, glass, etc.) or colors? Separate from their heights, musUshould/could the various 
buildings differ in style? 

(B) Permitting: How do should the City Rrocess aRRiications for projects that use WW Overlay Zoning District? 
Do we require certain studies (e.g. traffic, parking, photosimulations)? How detailed should the ordinance be? 
How much discretion should be left to the Planning Board? What about project changes: "major" vs. "minor?" 
How does the development agreement fit in? 

(C) Public Benefits : Any project in the WW Overlay Zoning District would be required to mitigate its impacts. 
"Public benefits" are different. These are contributions that the City is entitled to require in exchange for entering 
into a development agreement to vest the developer's rights. For example , the City might require extra affordable 
housing, improvements to offsite public areas (open space and/or streets and sidewalks), and/or signalization of 
the Gills Bridge on- and off-ramps, none of which would be needed to "mitigate" a direct impact from the project 
per se. 

4. Attachments: 
(A) written testimony by Planning Board member Rishi Nandi dated 12-04-2018; 
(B) written testimony (two memoranda) by resident Rick Tainter dated 12-05-2018.; and 
(C) written testimony by Planning Board member Jim Brugger dated 12-05-2018. 

Thank n m. 
I an:d E igerman 

4 attachments 

~ Nandi --Written Testimony -- 12-04-2018.pdf 
123K 

~~ Taintor --Written Testimony pt 1 of 2 -- 12-05-2018.pdf 
u 59K 

https :1/mail.google .com/mail/u/O?ik= 302bed3a 1 b& view=pt&search=a ll&permthid=thread-a%3Ar7176605913859358008% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar54884486059... 1/2 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Ad Hoc Cmte. on Waterfront West- Meeting on Thurs .. Dec. 7, 6:30pm - 8:00pm 

'"::) Taintor ··Written Testimony pt 2 of 2 -- 12-05-2018.pdf 
548K 

-:J Brugger·· Wrtten Testimony ·· 12-05-2018.pdf 
1156K 

https ://mail.google.com/mail/u/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid =thread-a%3Ar7176605913859358008% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar54884486059. . 212 



1/15/2019 Gmail- Re: Ad Hoc Cmte on Waterfront West- Mig. Mon .. Dec. 17. 6:30pm-8:00pm 

Gmail Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> 

Re: Ad Hoc Cmte on Waterfront West-- Mtg. Mon., Dec. 17, 6:30pm-8:00pm 
1 message 

Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail.com> Mon, Dec 17, 2018 at 12:31 PM 
To: JR Larry Giunta <larrygiunta12@gmail.com>, Heather Shand <heather.shand@gmail.com>, Joseph Devlin 
<jdevlinnbpt@gmail.com>, Afroz Khan <AKhan@cityofnewburyport.com>, Barry Connell <envirocom@comcast.net>, "Tom 
0&#39;Brien" <thomasobrien 11 @aol.com>, Gregory Earls <GEarls25@comcast.net>, Charles Tontar <tontarc@gmail.com>, 
Sharif <Sharif@reachsharif.com> 
Cc: Andrew Port <APort@cityofnewburyport.com>, Leah McGavern <lmcgavern@gmail.com>, Surajit Nandi 
<r7nandi@icloud.com>, Rick Tainter <rtaintor@gmail.com>, "Richard B. Jones" <rjones@cityofnewburyport.com>, NBPT 
Mayor <Mayor@cityofnewburyport.com>, Matthew Coogan <mcoogan@cityofnewburyport.com>, Jim McCarthy 
<jimmacnbpt@comcast. net>, Jane Snow <jsnowcat@gmail.com> 

I ha\·e one mort attachment. 
(C) \Vrirren testimony by Planning- Board member R.ishi Nandi, Jared 12- 16-2018 

On Sat, Dec 15, 2018 at 5:06 PM Jared Eigerman <jeigerman@gmail. com> wrote: 
Dear All : 

1. ToP.ics for Dec. 17 Meeting: 
(:\) .\ n)· recommended further studies, such of traffic or util.irjes i.mpacts, photosimulation, etc.; 
(B) :\ny recorru11endeJ amendments to the ~ewbmTport Zoning Code Section XXIV (\'<'\'('OD); and/ or 
(C) .c\ny reconm1ended terms of a development agreement with a future project sponsor. 

2. Format for Dec. 17 Meeting: 
(A) 90 minutes 
(B) Public comment followed by Committee deliberation 

3. What's the Point of the Dec. 17 Meetingl: 
(A) Give direction to Ad Hoc Committee Chair and Planning Director Andy Port for report to full City Council on 

January 14, 2019. 
(B) How would you fill out the Ten Zoning Considerations Grid? The Chair has attached his, to get the discussion 

going. 

4. Attachments: 
(A) For Discussion-- Ten Zoning Considerations Grid, dated 12-17-2018 
(B) Written testimony by resident Rick Taintor, dated 12-14-2018 

Thank you. 
Jared E igerman 

jeigerman@gmail.com 

"':j Nandi --Written Testimony -- 12-16-2018.pdf 
3892K 

https://mail.google.com/maillu/O?ik=302bed3a 1 b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar967 451649417542483% 7Cmsg-a%3Ar529242517152. .. 1/1 



EXH IBITB 

10 Key Land Use Considerations Grid 

(inserted behind) 



10 ZONING 2003 WATERFRONT CURRENT SEC. XXIV REVISED? SEC. XXIV 
CONSIDERATIONS STRA TECJC PLAN (WWOD) (WWOD) 

·'The Strateg ic Plan focuses " .. . established ... to encourage 
primarily on the task of implementation ofthe 
reconnecting city and harbor by recommendations of the ... 2003 
means o f parks, pub I ic streets, Waterfront Strategic Plan, as 
walkways. bike trails, architecture, amended and supplemented from 
and a vibrant mix of community time to time .. . " 
uses." (p. 2.) 

1. Flooding and resilience I. [Not mentioned.] I. [Not mentioned.] I. 

2. Land (and mat·ine]uscs 2. "Reinforce and extend the 2. Uses permitted in the WMU 2. 
historic downtown to the di strict by ri ght or by special 
waterfront with a new permit, and also the following 
harborside neighborhood." by special permit from the 
(Chart) Planning Board: 

-

Page 1 



" Preserve adequate room for • Multifam ily 
maritime uses such as marinas 

Congregate elderly housing in the Waterfront Mixed Use • 
(WMU) zone while promoting • Specialty shopping center 
a mix of non-marine dependent (only if pa1t of mixed use) 
uses that are set back from and 

Health/recreation compatible with the working • 
edge of the waterfront" (p. 9.) • Parking structure 

''Ensure a hea lthy mix of uses • Reta il/service kiosk A TM 

that serve the downtown • Fast food/carry out (carry 
community and support a out of prepared food only) 
vibrant ix of act ivities yea r 

Corporate headquarters round." (p. 18.) • 

"Ens~u·e that active ground 
(sec. XXIV-C.) 

floor public uses front onto 
major streets (Merrimac, 
Green, and ·'Wharf') and 
anchor the corners or blocks." 
(I d.) 

"Allow res idential uses on 
upper floors above these public 
uses." (ld.) 

"A I low some ground floor 
residenti al uses along 
secondary streets leading to the 
waterfront (Market and 
·'McKay" ").'' (ld .) 

"Consider ground floor uses 
such as a small green grocer, a 
hardware store, and a chandlery 
(nauti ca l supplies) that will 
serve the residentia l as well as 

Page 2 



boating community.'· ( ld.) 
I 
I 

I 

'·Create a 400-foot sidewalk 
extension along the south side 
of Wharf Street and li ne it with 
active public uses faci ng the 
harbor. This portion of the 
harbor wa lk should be 
accessible and inviting day and 
night and in every season." (p. 
23.) 

3. Dimensions .... ' ·Extend the sca le and cha racter .... All uses shall comply with the .... 
.) . .). .). 

of downtown Newburyport to fo llowing requirements as 
the waterfront by establ ishing a applied to the WWOD special 
vibrant harbor-side permit area. notwithstanding 
neighborhood." (Chart) any subdivision of such area 

into separate lots: I 

.. Require all new de ve lopment 
Min. o12en s12ace = 33%, to con form to and re fl eet the • 

historic character and qua lity of exc luding public streets 

downtown Newburyport. " (p . • Mi n. lot coverage = 50% of 
18.) portion of WWOD-SP area 

not within I 00 ft. of 
" Requi re ze ro front yard set Merrimack River I 

backs and all ow zero side and 
back yard set backs to achieve • Min. street frontage of each 

the look and fee l of the lot and bldgs. on each lot = 

downtown. Allow 5' front 60ft. 

yard set backs by special • Front xard setbacks= 0 ft. 
permit to encourage some min. with up to 6-ft. max. to 
vari ety at key locations along allow for traffic visibi lity 
the street." (p. 24.) across corners and 

.. Maintain height restrictions of 
driveways and design 
articulations such as 

34 fee t to the mid point of protruding arch. Features, 
-------

sloped roofs. Th is should 

Page 3 



result in the 2 Y:z to 3 story prov ided such front 
bui ldings typica l of the setbacks do not affect more 
downtown Where buildings than 40% of street wa ll of 
are sited on sloping terrain any block 
allow the height measurement 

• Min. side and rear vard 
to be taken at the highest grade 

setbacks of bldgs. on each to permit greater bui lding 
lot= 0 ft. except for 20 ft. heights facing down slope 

towards the water. This will 
from existing residenti al 

permit underground park ing in uses above the first leve l 

these instances." (ld.) outside the WWOD-SP area 

• Min. lot area = 5,000 sq. ft. 

• Max. bldg .. height = 35 ft. 
feet, except as fo llows: (a) 
40 ft. for parking structures 
located directly along Route 
I, but not directly along 
Merrimac Street; and (b) 40 
ft. for build ings located on 
streets perpendicular to the 
Merrimack River between 
Route I and Titcomb St. 
that include design layout 
and floor height sui tab le for 
ground floor commercial 
uses or other areas of pub I ic 
accommodation. 

(sec. XXIV-D(A).) 

4. Open Space 4. "Create a framework of streets, 4. At least 33% of WWOD-SP 4. 
wa lks and squares that are area shall be open space, 
clearly public and controlled by excluding public streets. All 
the City." (p. 18.) sidewalks adjacent to a public 

street layout shall be dedicated 
"At the heart of [Waterfront by easement or deed for pub I ic 
West] create a publi c plaza for access. 50% of required 

------ -

Page 4 



public events, activities, and minimum open space sha ll be 
vendors. This plaza should be so ded icated. All open space 
li ned with public uses such as a dedicated by easement or deed 
publ ic market, shops. a hotel. for public access shall be 
and the li ke. Consider locating im proved by the project 
his plaza between Market and applicant to quality standards 
McKay Street with an opening and configurations suitable fo r 
view of the ri ver and their intended uses and 
embayment between McKay acceptable to the planning 
Wharf and Tournament Wharf. board. (sec. XXIV-D(B).) 
A we ll des igned urban space 
such as thi s would provide a "Open space" means usable 
public destination and anchor areas devoted exc lusive ly for 
for the west side of the outdoor acti ve or pass ive 
downtown waterfront" (p. 23.) recreation, pedestrian all eys, 

walkways. sidewalks (other 
than the ex isting Merrimac 
Street sidewalks), public parks. 
plazas, outdoor pub I ic markets, 
publ ic restrooms. boardwalks, 
outdoor cafe space on private 
property or I icensed from the 
city if located on a sidewa lk, 
and suitab ly des igned and 
accessib le space on roofs of a 
parking garage with at grade 
publ ic access on at least two 
sides and all ey'<vay connections 
to the abutting streets, or other 
similar outdoor public open 
space areas. At least one publ ic 
open space area with in each 
WWOD-SP area shall be at 
least I 0,000 sq. ft. in area 
excluding any adjacent parking, 
dri veway, sidewalk or 
pedestri an wa lkways. (ld.) 

Page 5 



No more than 50% of required 
open space area shall be part of 
the pub lic open space required 
under MGL Chapter 9 1 within 
the I 00 buffer area of the 
Merrimack River. No building 
or structure includ ing a non-
water dependent/related use 
shall be permitted within the 
lesser of (i) fifty (50) feet of the 
high water mark of the 
Merrimack River, or (ii) the 
limits of the water dependent 
use zone under Chapter 91 . 
(ld .. subd. (C).) 

5. Vehic., ped., and other access 5. .. Establish a system of public 5. [Not mentioned.] 5. 
ways extending the historic 
street pattern of Newburypo rt 
to the water." (Chart) 

'·Establish a continuous harbor 
wa lk access ible to all between 
Joppa Park and Cashman 
Parle" (p. 13.) 

"Provide clearly marked lateral 
paths linking the harbor wa lk 
back to Merrimac and Water 
Streets." ( ld .) 

··Ensure that the harbor wa lk is 
suffi ciently wide for multiple 
uses ( I 0 to 12' on average), 
handicapped accessible (5% 
grade or less), and sa fe." ( ld.) 

··create a framework of streets, 

Page 6 



wa lks and squares that are 
clearly public and controlled by 
the City.'· (p . 18.) 

[Three street sections: Market 
Street extension (7' sidewa lk + 
28" roadway+ 7' sidewalk); 
·'McKay Street" (7 ' sidewalk + 
16' roadway + 7' s idewalk); 
and ·'Wharf Street" (8 ' seating 
+ 7' sidewa lk + 18' diagonal 
parking+ 22 ' roadway+ 
boatyard) (pp. 20-2 1) 

" [L ]atera l streets should be 
tightly framed by buildings 
s imilar to the other streets in 
Newburyport (i.e. Inn Street) 
and should frame views of the 
water wherever possible." (p . 
22.) 

" in add ition to ... three streets, 
encourage a system of mid 
block all eys and pedestrian 
passageways reminiscent of 
those found in the downtown 
core' ' (p. 22.) 

·'Wharf Street should be 
complete ly public in nature and 
have public parking a long it for 
increased waterfront access. 
Line the south side of Wharf 
Street with publ ic uses that 
support pedestrian acti vity 
along the waterf'ront. Prov ide a 
wider sidewa lk to 

Page 7 



accommodate cafe tab les and 
consider a raised angled 
parking zone with spec ialty 
paving that can be used for 
spec ial events such as sidewalk 
art shows." (pp. 22-23.) 

6. Parking and loading 6. --Ensure that there is suffic ient 6. All required parking with in the 6. 
park ing for all new uses and WWOD-SP Area shall be 
encourage structured and provided by the app li cant 
underground parki ng to avo id without the use of municipa l 
large surface parking lots." (p. parking lots or structures or 
18.) Newburyport Redeve lopment 

Authority parking lots or 
·'Remote parking should be structures. The off-street 
allowed within 500' of new parking requirements for (i) 
bui ldings in order to avoid non-residentia l uses, including 
extensive surface parking lots hotel /inns, shall be within 500 
that wo uld interru pt the historic ft of the principal building. 
deve lopment pattern. structure or use on the premises; 
Underground or structured and (i i) resident ia I uses. 
parking should be encouraged excluding hotel / inns, shall be 
to conso lidate parking lots" (p. with in 300 ft. of the princ ipal 
25.) building, structure or use on the 

·'Where parking garages front 
premises; and (iii) park ing fo r 
hotel/inns shall not be required 

on pub lic streets, 50% of heir to be on the same or contiguous 
ground -n oor should be lots. 
occupied by active public uses 
such as retai I shops and the The WWOD-SP may allow 
des ign of their facade should "shared" reduced parking 
harmonize with abutting requirements for uses hav ing 
buildi ngs." (p. 25 .) different peak times of parking 

demand requirements, as 
determined based on the report 
of a traffi c engineer engaged by 
the appl icant and approved by 

Page 8 



the planning board. 

Within the WWOD-SP area, 
parking requirements may be 
met by off-street park ing and by 
proposed on-street parking 
within the WWOD-SP area. 
(sec. XX IV-E.) 

7. Inclusionary afford. housing 7. [Not mentioned) 7. At least I 0% percent of all 7. 
proposed res identia l dwe ll ing 
units in the WWOD-SP area 
shall be affordable as defined 
under M.G.L.A. 408 s.20 and 
760 CMR 45 (except that such 
units shall not be required to be 
subsidized and may be built and 
operated by a private entity) for 
a period of at least 40 years. 
(sec. XXIV-G(B).) 
[N.B. Superseded by sec. XXX, 
which requires 12%.] 

8. Design standar·ds 8. " Require all new development 8. Deeded preservation restrictions 8. 
to conform to and re nect the shall be provided governing the 
historic character and quali ty of rehabi li tation of any bui ldings 
downtown Newburyport.'' (p. located within the WWOD-SP 
18.) area that are I is ted on the 

National Register of Historic 
·'Encourage continuous street Places and are contributing 
facades with firewa lls between structures to Newburyport's 
adjacent bui ldings. Discourage National Register Historic 
long monotonous facades by District. Historic rehabilitation 
li mi ting the apparent length of standards for these bui ldings 
bu ildings and changing the sha II con form to the F edera I 
fenestration. Encourage the Secretary of the Interior's 
use of arched passageways to "Guideli nes for Prese rving, 
provide access to rea r lots Rehabi li tating, Restoring and 

Page 9 



similar to State Street and Inn Reconstructing Historic 
Street." (p. 24.) Bui ld ings" (sec. XXIV-G(C).) 

·'A ll bui ldings should front on 
the public streets with front 
doors. Service access shoul d 
be prov ided to the rear 
wherever possible." (ld.) 

" Where bu ildings front on 
slop ing streets they should step 
down the slope and have 
entrances at grade. There 
should be no blank basement 
wa lls emerging from the 
s lope.'· ( ld.) 

.. A traditional pattern of framed 
wi ndows and doors fac ing all 
public ways should 
characterize buildings.' ' (ld.) 

.. The use of reel brick and slate 
co lored roofing shou ld 
predominate. and may be 
supplemented with other 
materials fo r a contemporary 
trea tment'. (ld .) 

9. Permitting mechanism 9. '·Adopt zoning and subd ivision 9. The minimum land area e li gib le 9. 
regulations to support this for a WWOD-SP in a single or 
strategic waterfront vision." (p. consolidated ownershi p or 
23.) contro l at the time of 

application is four ( 4) 
.. Estab lish general des ign contiguous acres. Land di vided 
guidelines enforced by by public and private streets and 
mu nicipal site plan rev iew." public and private open space 

shall be deemed to be 

Page 10 



(I d.) 

Page II 

contiguous. (sec. XXIV-G(A).) 

Subsequent to the issuance of a 
WWOD-SP, applications for 
amendments or additions to the 
WWOD-SP shall not require 
that the land be in a single or 
consolidated ownership or 
contro l. (ld.) 

An amendment to the WWOD
SP to add land to the WWOD
SP area that is not in 
consolidated ownership or 
control of the original 
applicant(s) or its/their 
successor(s). may not utilize 
any of the open space, util ities, 
streets, parking or any other 
requirements of the WWOD-SP 
to meet the requirements of 
zoning unless authori zed by the 
planning board and the ori ginal 
applicant(s) or its/their 
successor(s) . (ld .) 

The planning board may issue a 
WWOD-SP for a project 
located within the WWOD if it 
determines that the project 
meets the requirements of 
section XXIV and the normal 
special permit criteria. (sec. 
XX IV-F.) 

Minimum lot area coverage, 
open space, affordable housing, 
off-street parking requirements 



Page 12 

and other required mitigation. 
shall correspond with the 
sequence of deve lopment 
implemented in the WWOD-SP 
Area, so that at all times such 
requirements shall be met as 
applied only to those portions of 
the WWOD-SP Area fo r wh ich 
building permits have been 
issued; such requirements shall 
be met prior to the issuance of 
certificates of occupancy for 
such buildings. (sec. XXIY
D(D).) 

Prior to issuance of a building 
permit for any land within the 
WWOD-SP area. a declaration 
of covenants, conditions and 
restrictions shall be recorded by 
the owner(s) aga inst all the land 
in the WWOD-SP area 
contain ing provis ions consistent 
with the requirements and 
restrictions of the WWOD-SP. 
(sec. XX IY-G(D).) 

All WWOD-SP projects require 
site plan rev iew (SPR) of the 
master plan by the planning 
board before any building 
permit is issued. (sec. XX IY
H(A).) 

Major changes are subject to the 
planning board's approval of ( I) 
an amendment to the WWOD
SP and J2) an amendment to the 



Page 13 

initial SPR dec ision. 
administratively reviewed by 
the planning board as part or a 
"major project" review under 
secti on XV-D(c). SPR. (sec. 
XX IV-I(A).) 

Amendments to the WWOD-SP 
and the SPR dec ision sha ll be 
based upon the zoning 
provis ions in effect at the time 
of issuance 0 r the approved 
WWOD-SP unless the app li cant 
and the planning board agree 
that such amendment shall be 
based upon the zon ing 
provisions in effect at the time 
of application for such 
amendment. Any resulting 
amended plan must meet all of 
the applicable open space, 
utilities, parking and other 
requirements. (ld .) 

Major changes or alterations 
shall be defined as those that: 
(a) Increase the aggregate 
approved amount of 
development by greater than 
I 0% of the approved gross noor 
area in the WWOD-SP area; or 
(b) Increase the approved 
density of multi-fami ly uses. 
alter the approved locati on 
and/or increase the gross noor 
area of all hotel uses, and/or 
increase the approved gross 
floor area of business and food 



service uses by greater than 
20% of the aggregate approved 
amou nt of development for each 
such applicable use categories 
in the WWOD-SP area, 
exc luding from such 20% limit 
the increase in any use category 
which is attributable to 
convers ion of ground floor 
residential use to another use; 
(c) Substantially change the 
pattern of streets, substantiall y 
change the bu ild ing design 
standards, or substantia lly alter 
the distribution or use of open 
space within the WWOD-SP 
area; or (d) Are based on a 
request by the app licant that a 
change or alteration be based 
upon the zoning provisions in 
effect at the time of application 
for the change or alteration. 
(I d.) 

10. Public Benefits I 0. [Not mentioned.] I 0. [Not mentioned .] I 0. 

Page 14 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
2019 ELECTION CALENDAR 

COMM1 09_01_28_19 

1. Monday, July 29, 2019 at 5:00 p.m.- Last day and hour to obtain nomination 
papers (MGL Ch53,Section 9A). 

2. *Tuesday, July 30,2019 at 5:00p.m.- Last day and hour to submit nomination 
papers to the Board of Registrars of Voters for certification of signatures 

(M.G.L.Ch.53Section 7 A). 

3. Friday August 09,2019 at 10:00 a.m. - Drawing by lot, of positions on ballot for 
Preliminary Election of September 17, 2019 in Council Chamber 

4. Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 5:00p.m. -Last day and hour to submit nomination 
papers certified by Board of Registrars to City Clerk (M.G.L.Ch.53,Section 10). 

5. Thursday, August 15, 2019 at 5:00p.m. - Last day and hour to file withdrawals 
of/or objections to nomination papers with the City Clerk. (M.G.L. Ch. 55B, 

Section 7). 

6. Wednesday, August 28,2019 at 8:00p.m. - Last day and hour to register voters 
for Preliminary Election (M.G.L. Ch. 51, Sections 26, 28). 

7. Tuesday, September 17, 2019- Preliminary Election (if necessary)
(M.G.L. Ch. 54, Section 103P) 

8. Monday, ,September 23, 2019 a~ 5:00p.m.- Last day and hour to file recount 
petition with City Clerk for Preliminary Election (M.G.L.Ch.54, Section 135). 

9. Friday, Sept. 27,2019 at 10:00 a.m. -Drawing by lot, of positions on ballot for 
Municipal Election of November 5, 2019 in Council Chamber 

10. Wednesday, October 16, 2019 at 8:00 p.m. -Last day and hour to register voters 
for Biennial Municipal Election (M.G.L. Ch.51 Sections 26, 28). 

11. Tuesday, October 29, 2019- Last day to post warrant (MGL Ch.54 Sec. 64) 

12. Tuesday, November 5, 2019- Biennial Municipal Election 

13. Friday, November 15,2019 at 5:00p.m. - Last day and hour to file recount 
petition with City Clerk (M.G.L. Ch. 54, Section 135). 

*Board of Registrars need not certify more names than required plus 20%. 
Certified signatures of at least fifty (50) voters are the minimum necessary for 

placement on the preliminary ballot (M.G.L. Ch. 43, Section 44C). 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT076 01 14 19 Susanne Marzi Cameron 17 Oakland St - - -
• APPT077 01 14 19 David Zinck 6 Laurel Rd 
• APPT078 01 14 19 Justin Dutcher 7 Morin Rd 

Affordable Housing Trust 
Electrical Inspector 
Harbor Commission 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Counci llor Tontar. So voted. 

1/1 /2021 
111/2020 
1/1/2022 



ORDERS 



ORDR083 01 28 19 

ClnrY OlF NlEWl~lU[]R. YlPO>lR.lr 

IN CITY COUNCil.. 

ORDERED: 

January 28, 2019 

Acceptance of Grant and Assignment of Easements and Restrictions from Newburyport 
Maritime Society, Inc., and Newburyport Redevelopment Authority 

THAT the City Council of the City ofNewburyport hereby authorizes the Mayor, or her 
designated representative, to accept on behalf of the City, upon such tem1s and conditions as the 
Mayor deems in the best interest of the City, a grant and assigmnent of those easements and 
restrictions reserved to the City in that deed ofland and the buildings thereon at 25 Water Street 
in the City, from the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority to the Newburypoti Maritime 
Society, Inc. filed with the Essex South Registry District of the Land Comi as Document No. 
59827 1 and noted on Transfer Cetiificate ofTitle No. 92140, and to execute any and all 
documents and take all related actions necessary or appropriate to cany out the foregoing, or take 
any other action relative thereto. 

Councillor BatTy N. C01mell 

6 



ORDR083 01 28 19 

GRANT AND ASSIGNMENT OF EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS 

The NEWBURYPORT MARITIME SOCIETY, INC. , a Massachusetts non-profit corporation, 
having its principal place of business at 25 Water Street, Newburyport, MA 01950, and 
the NEWBURYPORT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, a public body, corporate and 
politic, duly organized and existing pursuant to M.G.L. c. 121B, having its usual place of 
business at City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburypmt, MA 01950 (hereinafter, together, 
"Grantors"), for consideration of One and 00/100 ($ 1.00) Dollars paid, hereby GRANT AND 
ASSIGN to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, a municipal corporation, with an address c/o 
Mayor of the City ofNewburypmt, Newburypott City Hall, 60 Pleasant Street, Newburypmt, 
Massachusetts, those interests in land reserved to the City in that deed from the Maritime Society 
to the NRA dated December 14, 2018 and filed with the Essex South Registry Disttict of the 
Land Comt as Document No. 59827 1 and noted on Transfer Cettificate ofTitle No. 92 140 
pettaining to certain parcels of land with the buildings thereon situated in N ewburypott, Essex 
County, Massachusetts ("the Premises") more patticularly desctibed therein. 

The interests in land reserved to the City by said deed by and through the Newburypmt 
Redevelopment Authority as grantor, and granted and assigned herein are as follows, where 
"Grantee" is the Newburypott Maritime Society, Inc.: 

Reserving for the benefit of the City ofNewburypmt (hereinafter refetTed to as the "City") 
the right to maintain, repair and replace the existing encroaclm1ents on the notiheast comer of 
Lot B shown on the attached sketch plan. 

l . The use of the Premises is restricted to the operation of a maritime museum, open to the 
public, together with related ancillary fundraising activities and for no other purpose. 

2. By the acceptance and fi ling of this Deed, the Grantee agrees that, notwithstanding the 
merger of its leasehold interest with the fee interest, it shall continue .to be bound by the 
terms and provisions of the Preservation Resttiction Agreement between it and the 
Newburypott Histotical Society dated September 13, 2002 and filed with said Registry 
District as Document No. 415394. 

3. The open space on lots B, E and D shall be kept free of pem1anent structures and open to 
the public except for special events hosted by the Grantee. 

4. The Premises, or any part thereof or interest therein, shall not be conveyed, transfetTed, 
leased or mottgaged without the prior wtitten consent of the City. In the event that a 
conveyance, transfer, lease or mmtgage is made to a person or entity other than the City 
in violation of this paragraph 4, then that person or entity shall hold the Premises in trust 
for the City for the purposes set fmth herein, and such person or entity shall convey the 
Premises to the City upon the City's direction. 

1 



ORDR083 01 28 19 

5. In the event that the Grantee, its successors and assigns, fails to comply with any of the 
restrictions and conditions enumerated in Paragraph 1, 3 and 4 for a period of ninety (90) 
consecutive days without cure or tenninates operation of the maritime museum for a 
period exceeding 365 consecutive days, the City shall have the option to purchase the 
Premises for consideration of One Hundred Dollars ($1 00) and Grantee shall convey the 
premises to the City upon the City's written exercise of the option. Failure to exercise 
the option for any specific event is not a waiver of the City's right to exercise the option 
for future events. 

6. The NRA, or the City as its successor in interest, shall have the right to enter the 
Premises and revert title back to itself or the City upon the Grantee's ceasing to exist or 
function as a non-profit corporation or other non-profit entity. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, no such entry shall occur until such time as the NRA or the City as its 
successor in interest has notified the Grantee of such occunence and the Grantee fails to 
cure such event to the reasonable satisfaction the NRA or its successor in interest within 
ninety (90) days of the receipt of such notice or such further period as the NRA or the 
City as its successor in interest may allow. 

These restrictions and conditions shall be binding upon and may·be enforced aga inst the 
Grantee and its successors and assigns by the NRA, the City, and their successors and assigns 
as holders of these restrictions. The rights and obligations created or imposed herein are 
deemed to be an "other restriction held by a govenm1ental body" as that term is used in G.L. 
c. 184 Section 26 and as such, shall be exempt from the time limitations set f01ih in G.L. c. 
184 Sections 26-30. In the event that such limitations shall be deemed by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to apply to these restrictions, these restrictions and conditions shall be 
binding for a period of no less than 999 years from the recording hereof. 

These restrictions and conditions are appmienant to and benefit the abutting land owned by 
the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority and the City of Newburyport. 

All rights and privileges herein granted, including all benefits and burdens, shall run with the 
land and shal l be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective 
heirs, executives, administrators, successors, assigns and legal representatives. 

For Grantors ' title see deed dated December 14, 2018 and filed with the Essex South 
Registry District of the Land Court as Document No. 598271 and noted on Transfer Cetiificate 
ofTitle No. 92140. 

[signatures on fo llowing pages] 

2 



ORDR083 01 28 19 

In Witness Whereof, the said Newburyport Maritime Society, Inc. has caused these 
presents to be signed in its name and behalf on this _ day of , 20 19 by Douglas 
Muir, its President, duly authorized, and by Timothy Felter, its Treasurer, and under seal. 

NEWBURYPORT MARITIME SOCIETY, fNC. 

By: Douglas Muir 
Its: President 

By: Timothy Felter 
Its: Treasurer 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss . 

On this __ day of , 20 19, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Douglas Muir, President ofNewburyport Matitime Society, Inc. , duly 
auth01ized, who proved to me tlu·ough satisfactory evidence of identification which was personal 
knowledge, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document and 
acknowledged to me that he signed the document as President voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My commission expires : 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this _ _ day of , 20 19, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Timothy Felter, Treasurer of the Newburyport Maritime Society, Inc., dul y 
authorized, who proved to me tlu·ough satisfactory evidence of identification which was personal 
knowledge, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document and 
acknowledged to me that he signed the document as Treasurer voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My commission expires: 

3 



ORDR083 01 28 19 

In Witness Whereof, the said Newburyport Redevelopment Authority has caused these presents 
to be signed in its name and behalf on this_ day of , 20 19 by Robert Uh lig, its 
Chainnan duly authorized, attested by David St. Cyr, its Secretary, and under seal. 

NEWBURYPORT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

By __________________________ __ 

Robert Uhlig, Chaim1an 

Attest: 

By ____________________________ _ 

David St. Cyr, Secretary 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss . 

On this __ day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared Robert Uhlig, Chainnan of Newburyport Redevelopment Authority, duly 
authorized, who proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification which was personal 
knowledge, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document and 
acknowledged to me that he signed the document as Chainnan voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My commission expires: 

4 



ORDR083 01 28 19 

ACCEPTANCE OF DEED 

The fo regoing Grant and Assignment of Easements and Restrictions from Newburyport 
Maritime Society, Inc., and Newburypoti Redevelopment Authority, is hereby accepted pursuant 
to the authority granted by the vote of the Newburypoti City Council dated , 2019, 
an attested copy of which is recorded herewith and any other authority in any way apperiaining. 

EXECUTED as ofthis __ day of ______ , 20 19. 

Essex, ss. 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
By its Mayor, 

Dorma D. Holaday 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

On this _ _ day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personall y appeared Donna D. Holaday, Mayor of the City ofNewburypori as aforesaid, proved 
to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
________ ______ , to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or 
attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose 
on behalf of the City ofNewburypori. 

Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 

653708 I BPT 000 I 

5 



i t 
0 
·a 
(: 
;:l 

I .D 

1 ~ 
I ~ 
I ~ ci1 

I
! ~ ! 

:?;· 

L&J 

11 11111111111111111111111111111111 
Southern Essex Distr ict Regis try 
12/14/2018 10:00 AM DEED Pg 1/6 
~~el~1r~~~6 Doc: 598271 (92140+) 

The Newburyport Redevelopment Authority. a public body. corporate and poli!ic. duly organized 
and existing pursuant to M.G.L. c. 1218 (hereinafter lhe "NRA") having ils usual place of 
business at City Hall. 60 Plt:asant Street Newburyport, MA 01950 

For Consideration of One Hundred and 00/100 ($! 00.00) Dollars paid hereby ~:,rrants to 

The Newburyport Maritime Society. lnc .• a Massachusetts non-profit corporation, having its 
principal place of business at 25 Water Street, Newburyport. MA 01950 

With QUITCLAIM COVENANTS 

All those certain parcels of land with the buildings thereon situated located in Newburyport, 
Essex County, Massachusetts, (together "the Premises") bounded and described as follows: 

First .Parcel.: 

SOUTHWESTERLY 

NORTHWESTERLY 

NORTHEASTERLY 

SOUTHEASTERLY 

by Water Street forty four (44) feet; 

by the Southeasterly line of a "Public Way", as shown on plan 
hereinafter mention one hundred forty five (145) feet; 

by lot E as shov.n on said plan, forty eight and 421100 ( 48.42) feet; 

by the Northwesterly line. of another "Public Way" ac; shown on 
said plan, one hundred forty five (145) feet 

All of said bow1daries are determined by the Court to be located as shown upon plan numbered 
4588-C, drawn by John T. Desmond, Civil Engineer, dated October 28, 1922, as modified and 
approved by the Court, filed in the Land Registration Office, a copy of a portion of which is filed 
with Cet1ificate of Title 4249 in the Essex South Registry District of the Land Cowt, and the 
above described land is shov.m as lot D. on la<;L mentioned plan. 

Second Parcel: 

NORTHWESTERLY 

NORTHEASTERLY 

SOUTH EASTERLY 

by the Southeasterly line of a Public Way, as shown on above 
mentioned plan , fifty nine and 03110 (59.03) feet; 

by lot B, as shown on said plan, fifty and 66/100 (50.66) feel; 

by the Northwesterly line of another Publ ic Way, as shown on snid 
plan. sixty four and 68/100 (64.68) feet; and 



SO UTI fWESTERLY by Lot D, as shown on said plan, forty eight and 42/100 (48.42) 
feet. 

Being shown as Lot E, on said plan. Said Lot E together with the benefit of and is subject to 
rights of\.vay and casements appurtenant thereto. 

The above described land is subject to and with the benefit of Taking Document 126719, as 
recited in Order of Court Document No . 17181. 

For Grantor's Title, see Certiticate ofTitle No. 49161 

Third Parcel: 

SOUTHWESTERLY 

NORTHWESTERLY 

NORTHEASTERLY 

SOUTHEASTERLY 

by Lot A, as shown on plan hereinafter mentioned, fifty and 
66/100 (50.66) feet; 

by land now or formerly of the Newburyport City Railroad, thirty 
two and 43/100 (32.43) feet; 

by Lot C. as shown on said plan, fifty two and 21/100 (52.21) iect; 
and 

by other land of the said Newburyport City Railroad, thirty five 
and 80/100 (35.80) feet. 

All of said boundaries are dctcm1incd hy the Court to be located as shoVvll upon plan number~d 
4588-B, drawn by C. B. Humphrey, Surveyor for Court, dated June 16, 1914, as modified and 
approved by the CoUli, filed in the Land Registration Ol'lice, a copy of which is filed with 
Certifical~ of Title 158 1 in said Registry, and the above described land is shown as lot Bon last 
mentioned plan. 

'The above described land is subject to a right in favor of said lot C as described in deed from 
William E. Chase et alto Boston and Maine Railroad, dated August 6, 1914, and filed as 
Document 3116 in said Registry . 

For Grantor's Tille, see Certificate of Title No. 37533 

Together with an easement for access and maintenance to and from the lawn area on Lot C un 
Land Court Plan No. 4588-C as shovm on the sketch plan attached hereto and made a part hereof 
and 

Reserving for the benefit of the City ofNewburyport (hereinafter referred to as "City") the right 
to maintain, repair and replace the existing encroachments on the northeast comer or Lot B 
shown on the attached sketch plan. 



Title is hereby conveyed subject to the fo llowing restrictions and conditions es tablished: 

1. The use of the Premises is restricted to the operation of a maritime museum, open to the 
public, together with related ancillary fundraising activities and for no other purpose. 

2. By the acceptance and tiling of this Deed , the Grantee agrees that, nolwithstanding the 
merger of its leasehold interest with the fcc interest, it shal l conti nue to be bound by the 
tem1s and provis ions of the Preservation Restriction Agreement between it and the 
Newburyport Historical Society dated September 13, 2002 and fi led with said Registry 
District as Docwnent No. 41 5394. 

3 . The open space on lots I3 , E and D shall be kept f ree of permanent slructmes and open to 
the public except for special events hosted by the Grantee. 

4. The Premises, or any part thereof or interest therein, shall not be conveyed, transferred, 
leased or mortgaged without the prior written consent of the City. In the event that a 
conveyance, transfer, lease or mortgage is made to a person or entity other than the City 
in violation of this paragraph 4, then that person or entity shal1 hold the Premises in trust 
tor the City for the purposes set forth herein, and such person or entity shall convey the 
Premises to the City upon the City's di rection. 

5. In the event that the Grantee, its sw.:ccssors and EU;signs, fai ls to comply with any of the 
restrictions and conditions enu merated in Paragraph 1, 3 and 4 for a period of ninety (90) 
consecutive days without cure or terminates operat ion of the maritime museum for a 
period exceeding 365 consecutive days, the City shall have the option to purchase the 
Premises for consideration ofOne Hundred Dollars ($100) and Grantee shall convey the 
premises to the City upon the City's written exercise of the option. Fail ure to exercise 
the option for any speci tic event is not a waiver of the City's right to exercise the option 
for fumre events. 

6. The NRA, or the City as its successor in interest, shall have the right to enter the 
Premises and reve1t ti tle back to itself or the Ci ty upon the Grantee's ceasing to exist or 
function as a non-profit corporation or other non-profit entity. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, no such entty shall occur until such ti me as the NRA or the City as its 
successor in interest has notified the Grantee of such occurrence and the Grantee fails to 
cure such event to the reasonable satisfaction the NRA or its successor in in terest within 
ninety (90) days of the receipt of such notice or such further period as the NRA or the 
City as its successor in interest may allow. 

These restrictions and conditions shall be binding upon and may be enf'orced against the Grantee 
and its successors and assigns by the NRA, the City, and their successors and assigns as holders 
of these restrictions. The rights and obligations created or imposed herein are deemed to be an 



"other restriction held by a governmental body" as that term is used in G.L. c. 184 Section 26 and as 
such, shall be exempt from the time lim itations set forth in G.L. c. 184 Sections 26-30. In the event 
that such limitations shall be deemed by a court of competent j urisdiction to apply to these restrictions, 
these restrictions and conditions shall be binding for a period of no less than 999 years from the 
recording hereof. 

These restrictions and conditions are appurtenant to and benefit the abutting land owned by the 
Newburyport Redevelopment Authority and the City of Newburyport. 

Grantee, and as may be required, Grantor, shall confirm and assign by separate instrument the rights 
reserved to the City herein, which instrument may be fi led with Grantee's title together with the City's 
written acceptance of such rights. 

In Witness Whereof, the said Newburyport Redevelopment Authority has caused these presents to be 
signed in its name and behalf on this 13'" of December, 2018 by Robert Uhlig, its Chairman duly 
authorized, attested by David St. Cyr, its Secretary, and under seal. 

Newburyport Redevelopment Authority 
I -----~ .. ________ __... 
p~--/~ ' 

By ·. 7 -') 1 :;;) 

( Ei~rtzlib)i.g.~bainnan 
-- / 

Attest: c·--·-- , . r / 
Bv ~,J. u4:f~~ 

. I 
David St. Cyr, Secretary 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

Essex County, ss. 

On this 13'" day of December, 2018, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Robert Uhl ig, Chairman of Newburyport Redevelopment Authority, duly authorized, who 
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification wh ich was personal knowledge, to be the 
person whose name is signed on the precedi ng or attached document and acknowledged to me that he 
signed the document as Chairman voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

otar.y Public 1 , J 
y commission expires: -...!.1/'-z(L-' lf'-.~h/'-" .J"'-1'-----



, I 
-' 

Noa.th 

t 
S!f 

CONC. 



Document: 598271 

DEED 

ESSEX SOUTHERN DISTRICT REGISTRY OF DEEDS 

RECEIVED FOR REGISTRATION 

On: 12/14/2018 10:00 AM 

CREATED CERT: 92140 Book: 555 

CANCELLED CERT: 37533 Book: 165 

CANCELLED CERT: 49161 Book: 224 



ORDR084 01 28 19 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Amended as fo llows, wi th de letions double sfiriGh&n anfi ifia!iGizefi, a nd addi tions double-underlined 
and italicized: 

Date: January 28, 2019 

THAT pursuant to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances Section 13-180.1 and Section 
13-166 the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby amends and approves as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 6 
Section 13-176.2 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Fifteen minutes 

Amend existing Section as follows, with deletions e'sd''e stdcht!! t:hrsttgh, and additions double
underlined: 
No person shall park a vehicle for longer than fil1een (15) minutes in the following described streets or 
parts thereof: 

Street 
Libe1iy 

Extent 
Two spaces on the south side begi1ming from State Street running in an easterly 
direction 
One space on the n01ih side located west of the entrance to the Daily News parking 
lot 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 



ORDR085 01 28 19 

C][1rY O lF N lE\\\VJBHU[lR.. YlPO>lR 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Amended as fo llows, with deletions fi€Jui!J!e arie!ten aRfi itaheized, and additions double-underlined 
and italicized: 

Date: Janua ry 28, 2019 

THAT pursuant to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances Section 13-180.1 and Section 
13-166 the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby amends and approves as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 6 
Section 13-18 1 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Paid Parking Lots 

Amend existing Section as follows, with deletions tJrJu&:e st,.ie4ce~ thrrJugh, and additions double
underlined: 

No person shall park a vehicle between the hours of 8:00a.m. to 8:00p.m. (6:00pm from Janucu:y 1st 
_through April 1st) Monday through Saturday, and Sunday between the hours of noon to 6:00 p.m. in the 
following described lots without first satisfying the payment required by the City of Newburyport. 

Councillor Jared }. Eige rman 



ORDINANCES 



IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

ODNC027 ll 13 18 
2nd Reading 

~ovennber13,2018 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT, 
MASSACHUSETTS 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of ~ewburyport as follows: 

APPENDIX A: ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Section III-C --Zoning map. 

THAT the Zoning Map of said Zoning Ordinance entitled "Zoning Map of the City of ~ewburyport" be amended 
pursuant to Section III-D "Changes to Zoning Map" such that all parcels located within the green shaded areas of 
the City are changed from the Business One (B-1) District to the Residential Three (R-3) District, as depicted on the 
attached map entitled "Proposed Zoning Change - B1 to R3 (as approved on 1/14/19)." 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta 

CoLmcillor Thomas F. OBrien 

In City Council January 14, 2019: 
Councillor Devlin recused. Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Counci llor Eigennan, 
seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee (3-0) by Councillor 
Eigennan, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Withdrawn. Motion to approve in part, the po1iion north of Route 
113 as R3, by Councillor Eigennan, seconded by Counci llor Tontar. Roll call vote, 9 yes, 1 recused (Devlin), 1 
absent (OBrien). Motion passed. Motion to refer remaining pmi, the portion South of Route 113, back to 
Planning & Development by Councillor Eige1man, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So voted. 

North of Route 113 



! 

I'' 

f 
10i-34-1/85 

1 CLIPPER WAY 

I 

~ 

Proposed Zoning Change- 81 to R3 (as approved on 1/14/19) 

10V-"-101,.15 
8 WOODMAN WAY 

I Legend ' I I 
c::I·I·IU --· 

Office of Planning and Development 
1/23/19 



ODNC029 01 28 19 

CJ[1rY OlF NJE~VlB>lU[J({. YlPO>J[{. 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

January 28, 2019 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

Be it ordained by the Gty Council of the Gty of Newburyport as follows: 

APPENDIX A: ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Section III-C --Zoning map. 

THAT the Zoning Map of said Zoning Ordinance entitled "Zoning Map of the Gty of Newburyport" be 
amended pursuant to Section III-D "Changes to Zoning Map" such that all parcels located within the green 
shaded areas of the Gty are changed from the Business One (B-1) District to the Residential Three (R-3) 
D istrict, as depicted on the attached map entitled "Proposed Zoning Change - B1 to R3 South Side of 
Storey Avenue" 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta 

Councillor Thomas F. OBrien 

South of Route 113 



Proposed Zoning Change- 81 to R3 
South Side of Storey Avenue 

Legend 

E::J 81 to R3 

Zoning District 

81 

R2 

R3 

Office of Planning and Oevelopmenl 
1123/19 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



January 28, 2019 
Committee Items Budget & Finance 

• ORDR082_01_14_19- Fire Department Fees FY2019 



ORDR082_01_14_19 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

January 14, 2019 

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby amends the following fees for fire 
department permits and services, with deletions fifJ&Is!fJ stf.i@lffJ~ Emfi itali@iEfJfi and additions 
double-underlined and italicized: 

Smoke Detectors 

Home/Unit Safety Inspection 

Installation Single Family 

Installation Multi-Family 

Fire Alarm Systems (Panels) 

Without Master Box 

Sprinkler Systems 

Residential 

Commercial 

Oil Burner Installation/Repair 

Storage Tanks 

Up to 1,100 gallons 

Over 1,1 00 gallons 

Propane Tank Installation 

Up to 999 gallons 

Over 1 ,000 gallons 

LP Gas Storage 

~ $50 

~ $50 

$:JQ/~;~~it $50/unit 



ORDR082 01 14 19 - - -

Flammable Liquids Storage Up to 165 gallons ~ 

Maintain Underground Storage Tanks $60 

Removal of Tanks 

Above Ground Tank ~ ~ 

Below Ground Tank ~ ~ 

Tank Truck Permits $50 

Welding $50 

Blasting ~ $50 

Fireworks ~ $50 

Black Powder $() $50 

Model Rockets $;U) $25 

Tent- Commercial SQQ 

Combustible Fibers/ Oust $() SQQ 

Hazardous Materials Processing $() SQQ 

Unvented Gas Appliance $() $50 

Commercial Cooking $() SQQ 

Outside Burning $10 

Reports $10 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



Newburyport Fire Department 
Office of the Fire Chief 

To: Mayor Holaday & Members of the City Council 

From: Chief Christopher J. LeClaire, CFO 

Date: December 28, 2018 

Re: NFD Fee Update 

The Newburypmt Fire Deprutment charges fees for a number of permits, licenses and 
inspections. This list of fees has not been updated since it was enacted twenty years ago. 

As we conduct our Community Risk Reduction (Fire Prevention) activities across the city, 
both in ·commercial and residential occupancies, we are continually receiving feedback 
that our rates are significantly less than what other communities in the Commonwealth are 
charging. Real estate agents, for example, are amazed that our rates for inspections are 
more than 50% less that what they are charged elsewhere. 

As you can see from the attached fee schedule comparison, we should be charging as 
much as twice what we are now. This represents a significant change in revenue created 
for the city. The 1,000 annual inspections cuiTently generate $17,134.00. With the 
adoption of the updated fee schedule, the revenue could approach $35,000.00 each year. 

It is my recommendation, and my request, that the city council adopt the recommended fee 
schedule for NFD pe1mits, licenses and inspections. 

As always, I am available to answer any questions you may have. 

Department i~femorandum 



Recommended 

Permit Type Newburyport Fee- Nbpt Wilmington Marblehead Chemsford 

Annua l MB Fee $300.00 $300.00 $250.00 $175.00 

Black Powder $50.00 $25.00 

Blasting Permit $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Cannon $0.00 
Combustible Fibers/Dust $50.00 
Copies $0.00 $10.00 $0.25 

CPR +7500' $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 

New Fire/CO lnsp $20.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Fire Alarm $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Fireworks $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Flammable $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 $12.50 

HM Processing $50.00 $50.00 

Commerican Cooking $50.00 $25.00 

LP Gas Storage $50.00 $50.00 

Oil Burner $25.00 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 

Oil Tank Storage $50.00 $50.00 

Outside Burning $10.00 
Propane 25-50 $50.00 $25.00 

Reports $10.00 $5.00 $5.00 

Sprinkler 25-50 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 

Tank Install 25-50 $50.00 
Tank Removal $25.00 $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 

Tank Truck $25.00 $50.00 $50.00 

Tent $50.00 $50.00 

Unvented Gas Appliance $50.00 
Welding $50.00 $25.00 $50.00 



117/2019 General Law- Part I, Title XX, Chapter 148, Section 10A 

Part I ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT 

Title XX PUBLIC SAFETY AND GOOD ORDER 

Chapter 148 FIRE PREVENTION 

Section 1 OA HEADS OF FIRE DEPARTMENTS; PERMITS; INSPECTIONS; 

RECORDS; FEES; LIST OF FIRE DEPARTMENT HEADS 

Section 1 OA. The head of the fire department in each city, town or fire 

district shall grant, in accordance with the rules and regulations of the 

board, such permits for use in such city, town or fire district as may be 

required by such rules and regulations, and make such inspections 

therein, and have and exercise such powers and duties in connection 

therewith, as the marshal may direct. The head of the fire department 

shall keep a record of every permit so issued, and shall furnish the 

marshal with such information in respect to such permits as he may 

require. The head of the fire department or the marshal may revoke any 

such permit for cause. A fee of $25 may be charged by the head of the 

fire department for any permit granted under this section, unless 

otherwise set in a town by the board of selectmen or town council, or in a 

city by the mayor, but such fee shall not exceed $50 except as provided in 

this paragraph. If a smoke detector inspection, conducted pursuant to 

section 26F, and a carbon monoxide alarm inspection, conducted 

pursuant to section 26Fl/2, are conducted simultaneously, the owner shall 

not be subject to an additional fee for the carbon monoxide alarm 

https ://malegislature .gov/Laws/Generallaws/PartlfTitleXX/C hapter148/Section 1 OA 1/2 



1/7/20 19 General Law - Part I, Title XX, Chapter 148, Section 1 OA 

inspection. The fee for either a carbon monoxide alarm inspection or a 

smoke detector inspection, conducted separately, shall not exceed: $50 

for a single-family dwelling or a single dwelling unit; $100 for a 2? 

family dwelling; $150 for any building or structure with 6 or fewer 

residential units; and $500 for any building or structure with more than 6 

units. 

The clerk of each city and town shall annually, not later than April first, 

transmit to the marshal in writing the name and official address of the 

head of the fire department in his city or town, or in the fire district or 

districts in which his town is located or which is or are established within 

his town. 

https :1/malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneraiLaws/PartlmtleXX/C hapter148/Section 1 OA 2/2 



Salisbury Fire Department 
37 Lafayette Road 

Salisbury, MA 01952 
978-465-3631 

Chief Scott Carrigan 

Petmit Fee Propose Increase 2019 

Residential Plan Review 

Commercial Plan Review Under 7,500 Sq. Ft. 
Over 7,500 Sq. Ft 

Sprinlder System Plan Review Under 15,000 Sq. Ft 
Over 15,000 Sq. Ft 

Underground Storage Tank Install Under 5,000 Gallon 
Over 5,000 Gallon 

Underground Storage Tank Removall,OOO Gallons to 5,000 

Aboveground Storage Tank Removal 

Underground Storage Permit 
Oil Bumer 
Tank Tmck 
Blasting 
Flammable Liquid Storage Petmit 
Fireworks 
Portable Heating 
Spray Booth Paint Storage 
Cutting and Welding 
Propane Installation 

Buming Permit 

*Inspection required 

Under 330 
Over 330 

$25.00 to $50.00* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 
$100.00 no increase* 

$25.00 to $50.00 
$75.00 to $100.00 

$25.00 to $50.00* 
$200.00 no increase* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 
$50.00 no increase* 

$25.00 to $50.00* 

$10.00 no increase 



January 28, 2019 
Committee Items-License & Permits 

COMM104_01_14_19 Seacoast Taxi- Application by Richard Hewlett 
for 2019 



M104-o1 14 19 1 

CITY 0 F NEw B U~R Y~_p:~;r.r·:-11:~ - --
q . f¥ . f - . :::..... ..... " f'"-""'-1.!' ,. 
~ - ~ .., ...,._,.;.-'""' . .:l t.· r ,..y·i-

MASSACHUSETTS · ~ii:fifm.~>. Y t~kL -PtA .. 
C ITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT CITYHAuzg1g DEc 27 Mi 11 = 29 
60 PLEASANT STREET e P.O. Box 550 

RICHARD B. }ONES 

CITY CLERK 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
TEL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

~ - . -

APPLICATION FOR TAXI DRIVER LICENSE 

NMrn __ ~8~/~~H~a~~~- ~~d~~h~~~e~uJ~/~&~· I~!-_· ____________ __ 
mD~SS __ ~f8bd~£3~~D~X~J~·~6~Q~1r--------------------------
CITY -S e.et B & o a A__.. STATE II j f/ ZIP d ,g 21 2 f 
*SOCIALSECURITY# d:elO- lfd -"It:> (p " *BIRTHDATE . I ! ___ _ 

UCENSE #AND EXPIRATION DATE fJ=:!_ Y:!u;::{, / . "'=/ /~//l 
COMPANYEl\1PLOYEDBY Ol / c1i_if-Rd__. #..e f;,) /_~ tL 
HAVE YOU EVER BEEN CONVICTED OF PROCURING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES FOR A :rvrrNOR? . . . 
YES () NO(})[ ~SO, ~N? __________________________________ ___ 

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN ISSUED A CITATION AND/OR CONVICTED OF A MOTOR VEIDCLE VIOLATION? 

YES() NO(~ ~SO, ~N? ____ · ---------------------------------

HAVE YOU EVER BEEN CONVICTED OF A CR.llvlE (i.e. FELONY/MISDEMEANOR)? 

. YES ( ) NO (~ ~SO, ~N? ------~. ------------------------------

DO NOT WRITE BELOW TIDS LINE 

DATE APPROVED _________________ LICENSE# __________________________ _ 

FEEPAID _______________________ DATEISSUED _________________ _ 

CITY CLERK/ASST. CITY CLERK 

*REQUIRED 



• Sec. 15-30. - Licenses required. 

• 

(a) No person shall operate any vehicle used as a taxicab business in the City of Newburyport without first having 
obtained a license from the city clerk. 

(b) When a licensee changes his/her address, he/she will, within seven (7) days of such change, notify the city clerk in 
writing. 

(c) The city clerk shall issue a {?.~ operator's license for any individual who shall satisfy the following criteria: 

(1) Provide evidence of possession of a valid motor vehicle operator's license. 

(2) Provide written notill~~!i~on from the owner of a permitted ili_'lg that the potential licensee has been . 
offered employment as a 1~1Qi operator. 

(3) Provide written recommendation from the city marshal or his/her designee which will not be issued 
by the police department prior to the performance by the police department of a criminal and motor 
vehicle records examination of the application. A miQ: operator's license shall not be authorized for any 
individual who is shown to have any of the following disqualifications: 

(Ord. of9-11-06) 

a. The individual has three (3) or more convictions for moving violations, in this or any 
state, in the past twelve (12) months. 

b. The privilege of the individual to operate a motor vehicle has been suspended or 
revoked in this or any state in the past twenty-four (24) months, for any reason related to 
operation of a motor vehicle. 

c. The mdividual has been convicted of a felony or a violation. of paroie ~r p~obation in 
the past seven (7) years. A court disposition of a "continued without a finding" is 
considered a conviction. · 

d. The individual has been convicted of a misdemeanor or violation of a restraining 
order in this state or any other state in the past two (2) years. 

e. The individual has been convicted of a sex offense, is a registered sex offender, or 
awaiting classification as a sex offender. 

f. T~.~..,.2ity marshal or his/her designee shall have the authority to immediately suspend 
the !~ operator's license or any individual who performs any act or makes any 
statement which creates an imminent threat or risk to the safety of any person. In the 
event of a suspension for this reason, the person whose license has been suspended shall 
have the right to appeal to the city council pursuant to the applicable provisions of this 
article. · 

Sec. 15-31.- Mandatory self-reporting offi.l_~ operator motor vehicle and criminal violations . 

Any person holding a ~ij operator's license shall report each and every gnyg:§ license suspension/revocation, 
prosecution, and any criminal or motor vehicle offense to the city clerk within seven (7) days of conviction or 
prosecution. In the event of suspension for this reason, the person whose license has been suspended shall have a right of 
appeal to the city council pursuant to the applicable provisions of this article. 

(Ord. of9-ll-06) 

• Sec. 15-32. - Fees and terms for permits/licenses. 

All permits and licenses granted under this chapter shall continue and remairi in full force and effect for a period 
from the first day of October each year until midnight on the September 31 of the year in which said permit or license 
was granted. 

(1) The fee for a permit shall be fifty dollars ($50.00) each year or any part of a year for each taxicab payable 
in advance of the application for a permit. 

(2) The fee for a license shall be twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per year or any part of a year. 

2 



(3) The fee for restoration of any permit that has been suspended or revoked shall be fifty dollars ($50.00). 

(Ord. of9-ll-06; Ord. of 10-26-15(2)) 

• Sec. 15-33. - Permit/license suspension or revocation and hearing. 

The city council shall have the authority to suspend or revoke any permit or license issued pursuant to this article 
in the event that the commission fmds that the permitee or licensee bas violated any provision of the ordinance. 

Prior to the suspension or revocation of any permit or license, the city council shall notify the affected permitee or 
licensee of the pending suspension or revocation and the reason therefore. The city council shall also provide the 
affected permitee or licensee with a reasonable opportunity to be beard by the city council prior to the suspension or 
revocation. 

(Or d. of 9-11-06) 

• Sec. 15-34.- Application for renewal of permit or licenses. 

All applications for renewal of permits or licenses must be filed with the city clerk no later than the frrst day of 
August of any year in order to keep the renewal privilege. The city clerk may issue renewal permits or licenses at any 
time thereafter. 

(Ord. of9-ll-06; Ord. of 10-26-15(2)) 

• Sec. 15-43.- Operator's license to be displayed. 

Each operator of any taxicab shall keep his/her taxi operator's license which shall contain a clear photograph of the 
operator in a conspicuous place and in plain view of the passengers. 

(Ord. of9-ll -06) 

SIGNATURE d(;~c/ :~(.1-t/:1: 
Acknowledgement by Applicant 

3 



Please T e or Print Clear! 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
VEIDCLES FOR mRE 

BUSINESS OWNERS'S APPLICATION 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

Name of Appiicant: Last: He ( J f!:L ff First B. 1 ' c_H ttM Middle initial: __ _ 

Address: ?a Box /cJQ /:/ City:~ B_&Jof.-- State 1\.Jq'zi~ {)_ 3-'???1 
Phone Number: <.2'23> !(/ Z- f7 Zf Message or wo~k phone: ~ 9 { .2 -::Q :;,2 " ...S-

Driver's License Number: () 9f:/{tf:S/ /6/ State: N H Expiration Date: !5 ?- ld // . l /L 

BUSINESS INFORMATION: 

BusinessName: Se.<Z:.Q.oa si-rC<.x·l· BusinessPhoneNumber: ~ ?lex :...~ace .. s...,.. 
Business Address: __ ':· ________ City: State: __ Zip: ._' __ 

Business Mailing Address: . Pa l30 X f OCJ 't City:S'¥(1CR.ool( State: Li/i_zip: C)397. 

Number ofvehicles to be operated und er this permit: ___ _.._/ _ _,\"'-/_._e_., .. ~!fL- "L-t-==L==-= f<,_~==s,,....· '--------

FOR EACH VEIDCLE, PLEASE LIST · 

Reg. #:?i/9;;;uExpires: «;;7 Y.ear: !]cJd3 Make: ~etfG .~Qde.l : 21Ja l<p-U-
~ . . ' 

Reg.# Expires: Year: Make: Model: 

Reg.# Expires : Year: Make: Model: 

Reg.# Expires: Year: Make: Model: 

Reg.# Expires: Year: Make: Model: r, 

Reg.# Expires: Year: Make: Model: ' 

VECIDCLE REGISTRATION INFORMATION: 

Proof of evidence of legal and registered ownership of the vehicle(s) to be used by the applicant must 
be provided. Attach one (1) copy of each to this application. 

·-- --- . . ----

1 

• 



INSURANCE INFORMATION: 

Must provide proo-f of personal injury and property damage liability insurance coverage for each 
permitted taxi for the full time period of the permit, The personal injury coverage shall no be less 
than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) for injury to one person with a total coverage of not 
less than three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) for each accident. The property damage 
coverage shall be not less than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) per occurrence. 
Attach one (1) copy to this application. 

I, the undersigned, hereby declare that I have carefully read the Ordinance relating to this business; 
that I understand it thoroughly and will carry out ·every provision thereof; that to the best of my 
knowledge, I have complied with the regulations as outlined. I further state that the statements and 
answers contained in this application are true to the best of my knowledge and belief, knowing that 
false statement will be sufficient cause for denial or revocation of said license. 

-----------------------------------------Date: -----------------------
(Signature of Applicant) 

Official Use Onl 
Office o(the Citv Clerk 

Initial Application Fee$ ______ Date Received ________________ By ____ _ 

Date sent to ;police Department:__...,-----------------'------~----New o Renewal o 
\ 

Police Department Use Onlv Inspection Recommendation for each Vehicle 

Cab# License Plate#: ____ _ VIN# _ _ ________ o Approved o Denied 

Comments: ______ _ ________ ______ ~--------~~---

Cab# License Plate#: _____ VIN# _ ________ "o Approved o Denied 

Comments: _____ ___________ ~------~--------~ 

Cab# License P late#: ______ VIN# _ _ _ ______ o Approved o Denied 

Comments: ____ __________________________________ ___ 

Cab#_ License Plate#: ___ ___ VIN# _ ________ __:o Approved o Denied 

Comments:· _ ______________ __________________ _ 

Cab# License Plate#: ______ VIN# _ ______ ___ o Approved o Denied 

Comments:_· ____________________ ___ ___________ _ _ 

2 



0 1\ Tf: (tli~rtn"'f} 

'I:Z/'71201 e 
l;,'1.s cJ:;ltn~JC.<,~ l$ ~S-5U~1.i ~<>A flltii.Tfl:t~ vf-ll\llciJ~ri.'JJG·;._ vNl'J J~JJ COI'~F:El\S l\!0 tilGH~ UFG~ !HE t.'ER!!:<:IC,._'?:ti HOWE!t 1HJB 
C:!!iH1f5G,(\fl!: DOH3 C'/.07 #\r?:ni~TI';';;L':' J l'!. imeATIVH "f A1.i.ET!D, EltTEI\lD ~P.. AL !E'Ci ""'Hff t]C1lF.I<!tO,f3~ ~FFOI<'.Di;D ilY i!-f;' P0l'"Cl 'E!1 
ll:l~:~c;~-!1l, :me C~':.T 1!11 ~t}.l-:<\ Zli" JI\IS :.H.~,-t: !;( I::Oiia ·~ .C"Y CDJ'.I5'T r::'Vlt; A ~:~'l~C"i' ~~·"'.'fE:~I'd H ~ 1~-S UU'~G ! ""Z t. R"EI",(S f, AlfT\1 Dl~.<:ED 

~~t!<"Gs~·[(J\:1\:"; Ofl f01-1tP.J.!l::~~ t;.,.ot:; U·E :;~mlFJC.~iE. HC1Dl!fl. 

r 

..... FiJPJ<.!RT~iV-n': Wf::"'..a l:etllfaclli~ h~ld:!:r [a !!.>l.?.DOiDOPdi'.l JNSUREJ, tb~ j!!')Icy{~) rt:.!Z1'i h!Il!'S ,ODD!< JOOAL li-JSUREO provb:!>lt<'~ <!! be ~~cla~~. 
!" -3U8ROGIA 'TIQ;,; IS. ~lbi~f:=:t:, :S\lr~:ac::! r:u ·tlt,; 1!~7-n!i: .o,nl ;;o1Hlii:i~ro:; -c:~J' '-~<~- pa·;l!)'.· :::r~ ··~Jil" Js~ ~:~ rtta:; r~t l;lrcs :;;< ~:rd~;~!'J1!l.1'~ A s.taf~rr.:; nt ~.II 

... f:l."':1:9; csrtWt::!lb el t:f>ill"l.;l'l C(lvt[''Yr rt~htr~ tc1 ·<llG· ~-rur.-c.x<Q L<ol:;?~r tn lt.,~_!#<l1l~ll.:mttt:r&iim:littiil). 
fiRO!'.U.CEUl. ~~~f".:r H:cu:a J>.clXJ(Jrl( 

Ugt;1ha..<sa ;nrura:-.ce J\gertC't, L~d '~lfa: !:;1(1: (617)-,je~.::.,_,-. 3~m-_-~-- I~~~~"): {6~?) 4a<H368!3 

470V~fuSroadwey ~~~~~··~~~~'----------------~~----------------------r---------~: 
rrG!F.Iil.(3) m'et>.D:R<> CC\ll!Mee I It~"' 

~~~o~~~h~a-~ __ o_n _______________________________________ t,_ft~_,_o_21 __ 2_7 ______ +=~~.~~·~~~R~-~A~'--~-'~----··_t_c_·~_._u_no_n_t_~,_,_n_&_OQ ________________ ______J~.--1-oz~~4_3=-~ 
II\,"31JR~ ~:lURi'R.:;;I:l:.;.: ______________________ 1'p·~ ·---~__, 

RIC>"WJd 1-b¥;!&1\ ;~tst.J.PER. c : 
B>: 1004 

HH Q;;1874 i 
·-· ~ ~·,. I . 

'i~C-R~ P'J'-il>~SA'l»il I I I I ~t...'\un: I I ~ f 
~!•J'!Dfl:ii't.Ot'Ete'l.ftU:ILi'i't 'lE I~ I ' 
L'J-1YPRCffiiE70R;p,<,'(J.~IERiEXECiJJJ\If 0 1'!_'''·"1 l E.L8>..f:H.((",CIQEl\'Y I : "I :,Oi'F!Ciil'tHEI~£REJ:CU.JDttt"l ' - , f-'-'--~----t-'-~---
t~~<l.t·!"D1;'1\11lhl j E.L OISE.4SE-EA Eflfl"LCii' ;::E t f I 

~~~~.l~~~~~~~~~~,~~~F~~~E~RA~'J~P~·~·~~·t~~~~~~----~~~~·---r----------------------~~~-------{----------f~=·~~~D~IS~E~AS~E~-~PO~lC~¥~U~M~>~~~S~-------------I 

rl.C~CRC~U (;;.< CPe.'tXl10~S I:U:Xt:I'JI0\'1~ f'I':!:~J:::I'.!:S (1\CCil.l.> tlri,A<:IclllalU """""~ !ic~.o~.ltl, ""~ !!,~ attt.~""'c tT"'l3~ "-il-l."" I;; l~".J~i5~J 

Certl"lbll'> Is PJO\o1clsdi lo Hoi~ .;s pmof ol-acll'.s co1;era.as lor .soove ;..lamed In ill: fed. 

~----~ .. ~--~-= .. ·------~==-======·-~··=·-~-----------------------------------·------~-~--~ .. =--=-=-~~-==~====---c·~·--------F'"'Jl' '{~'-P"!;',~, 

L
, Ne..;~l1l!}'f:>'Jr\CibJ[f~ 

00 Pl!r.!san1 SJ 

NiJ'MJ~T'Alil 

Sl:'oC'Al'....PAIJ'i a> 1};~ liiEIOVe :c:;.o;-cl't.~:J J?PUCJE$ 3-fi t:N~S:.U:l:l Ba"O~ 
·r~le c:tt'I!\J>.Tiei~ ~re rnl!f'~i'.lin11C.E: ~l'tU. e'!: n.a.)ltl:;~ n 
ltCca".J:AltC!: ~mt ·:.-.£ "'CLIC'f l?itQ\it~O:O.~ 

----------
©·1~5~¢1~ 

Ttl~ A.CC~tl m;:m;.< tnO: '-tlfiOIHQ "'l£Jt~~ad m~Il',iH-'\' At':t'/olll 



-JmassDOT e e M.uurtunrtts Dt'Jio'ffltloem of Tr.,sporuUon 
11 ...., RegJrtry o l Motor Vehkles 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION 
M.G.L. Chapter 90 section 248 makes it a crime to alter this certificate RMV Division 

?LA IE TYPE 

TAN 

MONTH YEAR TRANSACTION NUMBffi 
EXPIRES 
LAST DAY OF ___. 11 1 9 0283 1 969090106 

Not valid without official ~~~~ 
signature of Registrar PASSENGERS 

~~===~=~·--'-----,==~=,------'-----,;;TIT~LE~NU:;o::M-:;:BE;o::R------i;R;;;EG;;;:IS:;;TRAR;;;;---...:...-----i~~~~~: 

BODY STYLE/TYPE 

SEDAN 2 003 
TOTAL REGISTERED 
WEIGHT FOR A 
OO~~AERCIAL VEHICLE 
OR TRAILER. 

2MEFM74W33 X7 03022 NATIONAL CONTINENT BU020537 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS iiF DIFFEP.!:~IT) 

37 ELMIRA DRIVE NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950-1759 
fiAME(S) OF OWNER(S) ~.ND ~lUNG ~.OORESS 

HEWLETT, RICHARD 
BX 1004 
SEABROOK, NH 03874 

M.«\SSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
REGISTRY OF MOTOR VEHICLES DIVISION 

The records of the RMV database constitute the official status of the vehicle registration. 

SPEOAL MESSAGE 

I F THIS VEHICLE IS NEWLY ACQUIRED , IT 
MUST BE INSPECTED WI THIN SEVEN (7) DAYS 
OF REGI STRATI ON. 

CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

STREET ADDRESS 

CITY. STATE,.ZIPOOOE 

FEES 

REGISTRATION 

TITLE 

SPEOAL PLATES 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

Important Information fo.r iVehicle owners 

NUMBER OF 
PASSENGERS 
THAT CAN BE 
SEATED. 

60.00 
0.00 
0 . 00 
0.00 

60.00 

. Return the registration plates to the RMV immediat ely if: . .. .. . . . ...... . ' i '' - . . Every per son operat ing a motor vehicle shall have the Certifi
cate of Regist ration for the motor· vehicle and for the trailer, if 
any, and his/her license to operate, upon. his/her person or in 
the vehicle, in some easily accessible place. 

·The vehicle ha·s been sold or j unked and the registration is not 
going to be tr~nsferred to another vehicle. Keep a copy of the Bill 
of Sale, Title, and completed Reassignment of Title for your 
records to do¢u'ment the transfer . . By law, you must report any change of.address to the RMV.within · 

30 days in writing. Address changes can be made on the RMV 
website: www.mass.gov/ rmv or by mail to: RMV, 
P.O. Box 55889, Boston, MA 02205-5889. Once you have reported 
the addr ess change to the RMV, please write corrected address 

· You move to an'other stat e and you register the vehicle in that stat e. 

·The insurance policy is not renew ed or is cancelled and t here is 

in box provided above. no plan to ob tain a new policy. 

Transfen-ing Your Plates: Massachusetts law (M.G.L. Chapter 90, section 2> allows you to transfer valid registration plates from this 
vehicle to a newly acquired new or used motor vehicle or trailer while you obtain insurance and a new registration. All of the following must 
be met: 1.You are at least 18 vears of age and you own the motor vehicle or trailer identified on t his Registration Certificate; 2. You transfer 
ownership of this vehicle to another person or permanently lose possession of it (such as through repossession, etc.>; 3. The newly 
acquired vehicle is of t he same vehicle type (passenger vehicle to passenger vehicle, tra iler to t railer, etc.>; the same registration type 
(passenger to passenger, commercial tocornmerciali; and r1as tile same number of wheeis; and, 4-. The st!lier and bu-ter properly 
complete the Assignment of t he Certificate of Title (for the newly acquired "used" vehicle> or Certificate of Origin Of a "new" vehicle>. If all 
of the above are met, you may operate the newly acquired vehicle with the transferred plates up to 5:00pm of the 7th calendar day following 
t he date of transfer (or loss of possession>. The day of transfer or loss Is day #1. During those 7 days, you must carry the Bill of Sale (Or the 
dealer's Purchase Contract) fo r the newly acquired vehicle and this Registration Certificate when operating the vehicle. See FAQs Abour the 
Seven-Day Registratiou Tmnsfer Law on the RMV's website at www.mass.gov/rmv. 

No Insurance Card Required: Massachusetts's law does not require an insurance card. The law, M.G.L. Chapter 90, section 34A and 
Chapter 17S, Section 113A requires th·e vehicle's owner to maintain a compulsory motor vehicle liability insurance policy or bond for bodilY injury 
coverage and property damage insurance_ If an insurer is identified on the face of this Registration Certificate, it is required by law to 
electronically notify the RMV CRegistry of Mptor Vehicle~> if cov~rage lapses. 1The vehicle owner is then notified by the RMV to obtain new 
insurance within 10 days or the registration will be revoked. Bonds are filed with the State Treasurer ~ office. 

Be first in line bV going online at www.mass.gov/rmv 
Schedule a Road Test Requesf'a Duplicate Title 
Renew Your Driver's License Request a Duplicate Registration NEED TO VISIT AN RMV OFF1CE? 

Renew Your Registrat ion Change Y9ur Address 
Pay Citations/Court Hear,ing Fee Cancel My Plate/Registration 
Replace Your Driver's License Order a Special Plate 

SAVE TIME 
Complete Your 

Application Online! 

VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR A FlJLL LIST OF AVAILABLE TRANSACTIONS 
SPI3061T 08/2018 



• APPT074 12 10 18 - - -

• APPT079 01 14 19 - - -

• APPT080 01 14 19 - - -

January 28, 2019 

Committee Items
Planning & Development 

Stephen J. 1 0 N Atkinson Conservation 
Moore St Comrn 

22 Jackson 
Tania Hartford St Planning Board 

61 Water St Director, Planning 
Andrew R. Port #5 &Dev 

12/ 112021 

1/3112024 

113112021 



To: 

From: 

APPT074 _ _:12_,0-=:-181--

. .:.... .. ;- ·{ -~- . ~ 

C r T Y oF NE wBu RY Po RtT[ Y LLL.i<~:.-s u-Fii.~f: 
OFFI CE OF THE MAYOR t·i:Nt;Lii YPDF\T. ;-~A 

Do NNA D . H oLADAY, MAYOR Z~l8 CEC -5 p;1 2:05 

Go PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWB U RYPORT, MA 019 50 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

t~Y 
t/ /1 

LIJ ;\ 
til/ ,I . \V' ,j 

· President and Members of the Cit9'~tncil 
. \1 \ \ . 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor ) 

Date: November 28, 2018 

RE: Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Conservation Commission. This term 
will expire on December 1, 2021 . 

Stephen J . Moore 
10 North Atkinson Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 



Stephen J. Moore 
10 North Atkinson St. 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
(978) 462-8059 

scan-moores@juno.com 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Measured Progress, Inc., Dover, NH 2002-2014 
Responsible for creating and maintaining schedules for large scale educational assessments. 

AT&T Bell Laboratories/Lucent Technologies, N Andover, MA 1985 - 2001 
Held many positions over the years of employment, starting as a Technical Trainer and 
progressing to System Tester, Software Developer, Project Manager and ending as a Systems 
Engineer. 

Essex Technical Institute, Hathorne, MA 1978 - 1984 
Taught courses in Botany, Geology and Coastal Ecology at the Junior College level. 

Texas Instruments, Inc. Dallas, Texas 1976 - 1978 
Senior Marine Biologist for 2 projects at power plants and 2 oceanographic cruises 

EDUCATION 

MS, Software Engineering, Boston University 
AS, Computer Technology, Northern Essex Community College 
MS, Marine Science, University of South Florida 
BA, Botany, Minor in Geology, University ofNew Hampshire 

COMMUNITY SERVICE 

Vice Chairman Newburyport Conservation Commission, 2006 - Present 
Vice Chairman Newburyport Open Space Committee, 2002-2006 
Newburyport Public Library Board of Directors, 1999 - Present 
Technology Task Force, Newburyport Public Schools, 1992-1993 



CITY OF N EW B URY P ORT 

OFF I CE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. H o L ADAY, MAYOR 

6o P LEASANT STREET- P. O . Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 0 19 50 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

' 1:u· 0l="C - 6 v;, 10: 52 LJ . l- I . I I 

To: 

~tW: 
c I 

President and Members of the u;Y 
City Council ~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor r1 
tv 

From: 

Date: December 6, 2018 

Subject: Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval , the following 
named individual as a member of Planning Board. This 
term will expire on January 31 , 2024. 

Tania Hartford 
22 Jackson Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



TANIA HARTFORD, AICP 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

RCG LLC, Somerville, MA 

DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 

22 Jackson Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

(617) 797-7392 
taniahartford@gmail.com 

2016 to Present 

• Manage the master planned development at the East/West Mills in North Andover, a mixed-use 
project consisting of residential, commercial and retail uses. 

• Lead the permitting and development of three new mixed-use building at Wadsworth Village in 
Danvers . 

• Identify new development opportunities. 

MassDevelopment, Boston, MA 

DIRECTOR, REAL ESTATE SERVICES 
2013 to 2016 

• Managed the Real Estate Services programs which offer a range of planning and development 
services to municipalities, including district master plans, economic/market analysis, site feasibility 
studies, and urban design plans. Work focused on guiding municipalities to foster better planning, 
community engagement, and incremental strategies for economic rev italization and growth. 

• Worked on the core team that developed and implemented the Transform ative Development 
Initiative (TDI), a Massachusetts Gateway Cities program that works to advance revitalization efforts 
in cities through a strategic district focus, public/ private partnership and enhanced community 
engagement 

• Lead efforts to better coordinate services to municipalities at the state and regional level through 
the launch of TA Connect. The initiative expanded local practical learning opportunities with a 
workshop series and peer learning group as well connecting communities to resources in a "one 
stop" online portal. 

• Developed the Commonwealth Places program, a new $1 million placemaking program that utilizes 
crowdfunding to engage communities in supporting projects as well as leveraging resources 

• Partnered w ith the Urban Land Institute t o sponsor Technical Assistance Panels (TAPs) in 
communities throughout the state 

MassDevelopment, Northeast Region, Lawrence, MA 
VICE PRESIDENT, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

2007 to 2013 

• Worked with governmental entities, nonprofit organizations, and private developers to promote 
and advance programs offered and managed by MassDevelopment 

• Managed portfolio of projects funded through the Brownfields Redevelopment Fund, 
Predevelopment program and the Massachusetts Cultural Facilities Fund 

• Worked with public agencies, at the local, regional, state and federal level, and lending institutions 
t o help secure financing and incentives for loca l community and economic development projects 



• Assisted municipalities in refining reuse goals for municipally-owned properties and creating a plan 
of action on redevelopment including identifying f inancial and technical resources available 

• Lead the Brownfield Support Team (BST) projects in Haverhill, Chelmsford, and Amesbury 

City of Salem, Planning and Community Development, Salem, MA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM DIRECTOR/ PLANNER 

2002 to 2007 

• Managed Salem Redevelopment Authority Projects that included: adaptive reuse of the former 
Salem Jail and Salem Police Station; Old Town Hall Reuse; Market Area Red evelopment Project; and 
Downtow n Retail Market Plan 

• Developed, coordinated, and managed the city economic development programs, including the 
Salem Business Loan Programs, Tax Increment Finance (TIF) Agreements, Sa lem Main Street 
Programs, Storefront Improvement Programs, and Microenterprise Initiatives 

• Worked with public agencies, nonprofits, and lending institutions to help secure technical 
assistance, financing, and incent ives for businesses expand ing or locating in Salem 

• Developed the " Doing Business in Salem" Guide, which has been recognized as a model for other 
communities and is still utilized today 

• Worked on the deve lopment of the North River Cana l Corr idor Canal Neighborhood Master Plan 
wh ich provided a plan for the redevelopment of a former industrial area in Sa lem 

• Served as the departm ent liaison t o the Workforce Investment Board (WI B) and Salem Main Streets 
Board of Directors/ Executive Committee 

• Assisted in the administration of $1.4 million federa l CDBG and HOME programs and projects 
including ensuring compliance w ith federa l eligibility regulations and drafting of all HUD requ ired 

reports 

• Managed housing programs including the First Time Homebuyers Program, Housing Rehabilitation 

Program, and Affo rdable Housing Deve lopment Projects 

City of Newton, Planning and Development, Newton, MA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SENIOR PLANNER 

2000 t o 2002 

• Administered $2.7 million federa l CDBG, HOME, and ESG grant programs including ensuring 
compliance with federal eligibility regulations, environmental reviews, and drafti ng HUD requ ired 

reports 

• Coordinated pu blic relations for the Housing and Community Development Program as the liaison 
to the community on the grant program act ivity 

• Developed, coordinated, and managed all CDBG funded economic development activity in the City, 
including the Community Deve lopment Business Loan Programs and Village Business Development 
Focus Study 

• Promoted from COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLANNER in February 2001 where served primarily 
as publ ic facility improvements project manager and economic development project manager 

• Managed neighborhood improvement, construction projects, w hich required coordination 

between various other City departments, contracted architects, and citizen advisory bodies 

Third Sector New England, Boston, MA 
RESEARCH ASSISTANT/EDITORIAL INTERN 

1999 to 2000 

• Assisted in the planning, research, writing, and copy-editing of the Nonprofit Quarterly (NPQ), a 

publication ofThird Sector New England 

Resume, Tania A. Hartford- Page 2 of 3 



• Authored three articles in The Nonprofit Quarterly: "The Digital Divide" Summer 2000; "Learning 
Communities - The Wave of the Future" Winter 1999; and " Leaders Share How Peer Learning 
Changes Their Organizations" Winter 1999 

Michigan House of Representatives, Lansing, Ml 

LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT 

• Assisted state representative w ith district relations and constituent services 

EDUCATION 

Tufts University- Department of Urban and Environmental Policy and Planning 

M .A. in Urban and Socia l Policy (2000) 
Thesis: "Understanding the Dynamics of Nonprofit Collaborations" 

M ichigan State University- James Madison College 

B.A. in International Relations, Environmental Public Policy (1997) 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 
• American Institute of Certified Planners 

• American Planning Association- national and state chapters 

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITY 
• Girl Scouts of Eastern MA member/Co-Leader 

• Newburyport Planning Board Member 

Resume, Tania A. Hartford- Page 3 of 3 

1997 to 1998 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

D oNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P. O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

y\\ 
J ~ 

President and Members of lh(\1 To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

City Council ~ 

Donna D. Holaday, Macr ~'"" "' ~\) 
' \~~ December 6, 2018 ·\J 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Director Planning and Development. 
This term will expire on January 31 , 2021. 

Andrew R. Port 
61 Water Street #5 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



\ :--...· [' ,.., [' \\ • ; ., .I 1\ , l. P PoRr , AfCP 

~ 
flt2Centra1Place,Saugus,MA01900 -fl 617..680-3621 .. port®alum.mit.edu 

Planning(~ Development Dir<.->etor lor the CiilJ of NewbuTljporl. MA 

• lucreose the e!licie!lC\) nJ llllulicipal p lanniue,. permi!tine,, iuspcx-hona l service~ aud 

admini't ra tiou ,md e nsu:o? pro})<.'r J<tvelopm,..ut ol th<;o comlllllni t LJ. 

• lmprO' ''-' rhc pltt]Si<:c~llurm of couununities thrnugh inncased provisions lur" mix of l,m,lus.,~. 

l)n.:-•,•nwcnJ ue rworks. 1 e<.:r<•at i•>n ctud open SJkl< e. cJl!ordable !JOusiJt8, ~<.,nomic develo pment, 

mult i-moclall!aus!X>rtc1lino , c-ivtc .spdces. aud preserve d cultur.-d a ud htstoncal resources. 

• Raise· sc•ci.tl capit<ll dnrl lurt lter ascus~· o1 communihJ and place, ihtouah public C?neagemcut 

ami <?ducatiou in tl,e issue.s o l C•11DWuuiliJ J c "<:>lo pment and plaunitJ8. 

,. t . ,t·: ,~ ... ! '.'\ \.( . ' ' ~ t ; :·i.\ i !; ) '~ "' 

American lnsrituie ol Certitied Planners (.4JCPi 

American Planning Association (.~/~4) 

Massdchusetts Associc!ltion of Planning Directors (\f.-J.PDJ 

Mdssdchusetts Certified Public Purchasing Official Program (MCPPO): 
• Cer nli0J lo r S upplies(.- Services Contracti ng and Desitjn {r C<:>ustmction Coutradillt\ 

1'-it..SSACiiUSE.TTS 1:-<~m..m: OfTE~tt~OLOGY (MIT) 
Deporlweui of L; rb,;tu Studies("" Pl,muing (DUSP) 

l'viastcr of City Planning (!1-fC P) D0.g~t.><.•- Juuc 200'! (C<mccnlrllliou: (' o wwunitt) {: lcwJ Use Plaumul1) 

U:-.TVERSm'Ofl'vL\SSACHUSETIS.A'-IliERST.~1A 
DcJ£rtmeu! of Ldndscapc Architec-turC? C~ Rc3iunal Planning 
Bachelor ol Science- LandsC<lpe Architecture (BSL<\) Degree- lvlctql999 

Ti ·ii'.SI~· "APPUCATIOi\ OF St:LECTED NEW URBAI\IST PRINCIPLES TO REsiDENTIAL I.Nfrr..L DEVELOPMPNTS IN 
f\{t.Ju'RE SUBURBS Of GREA Tt:R BoSTON" (.\/IT) 

T H blj: "RE..'-:0\'A TION (9 Rt'VIT ALIZA TION Of THE CAJ>.!Pt.:S LAJ'<o'DSC.APE: A lANDSCAPE FOR LEARNING." 
tU·\1 !SSA tff!t:f\ST) 

S!': _ \Ki:R. "HAJZI>:G n-IE CASE FOR S~LA.RT GROWTil.: Co~VINCING LOCAL C0~1MliNTITES: 
tCirtZL\FL L\ .\ l:A' TR. l/\Z\~;C.'r. >IL-IBCWA.m T - 2007.4... \ ;·Vl : u. Cn:vnRE:\I't:. 
·:-'\:"JI :.1.\{ i:D [,·;(liS{- rtC/1-\'f(,l{. 'l:srr:W f'I..A.\:\'f.\C.·~ .VDZ0.\'1. \G '') 

SI'L ~.J.;!~R· "DEPLOYI;-.!G A ~1u-;rcJP AL G EOGRAP! HC Lll.:fOR..\L<\TION SYSTEt-1 WlTii illtTT'ED REsoURCE;." 
(50L7.' lfR.\', V!. ll . E.\C/..4.. \ f..> PL-1.\. \ 'i.\'6' ()),\TCRf.\'Cf:.'- 2009} 
(JVc>RTiiE.·\C>TARC l /:'it:NSCR< Jl.l'- :.?008A.\~\ L'-l.L CO:\'/ .. ERE.\ ( 1:/ 



Cittj f- Rc(\iou<l l Plauuiu~ 
Pl<lllnin(} Act io n{- L:·onumtc·~ 

liistory of Arc hitedure (c- L 1udscapc A rchitec ture 

LrLuu Desi8n Polietj (; Ac1iou 

Lc~w&' P(Jiirics of Land Csc 
L'-'act! Issue s in the [)<?,·eloprne nt f'roce.% 

Lrbau DC'si5 11 (- D"'""'lopmc·ut 

Coutm Cro-.vtb f-:- Lwd Us(· ['lonHin~\ 
Cc<>t\•u plti C' !uiollllc\liun StJSlt'lll' 

S it"' Ln8 iuc•t,riu{\ {c· Structures 

Lwthcap<:! Pia nuin8 (:; Desit\n 

lnlo rw ..:!iion r~ CoiUlll. Toc6. in CQIUlUUUihJ Devc-loprucut 

Tbeortj in Euvi ro nmc-utal D csi13 11 C"f l'!uwuu !-la bita\io u 

NcHnral (y Cultt~ral fac-tors in Plannin8 

TOWN OF HA~O\ 'ER. DEP ARTI-ff.NT Of I'-1UMC!P AL!NSPf.cTJONS Sept 04 - Pn:m'J' 1 

Towu Planner &- Assistant Tovm Adminisnatot - R.:o.<!)Ousibilitic:>s: 

Adrm nistrat ion al Plmr uinA Projects: 

• fv!.,_.ter Plan Upddte- Pr:ncip<>i Author. GIS ~1.-.ppinl). Proj<:'Ct 1\'lan<>eer. Public Pati·idr)ation 

• Recreation C<f' Opeu SJXlce Plan- Pmj<~d f\lau<lg<?r. De,·elapc"<l RfP & Coutr<Jd wilh Selected fuu1 

• liistoric Preservation PI rut ·- Prnjeci 1'-'lanii$':Y. Dc -."<?loped RFP &:· Conlract wi th Selc< ted firm 

• Ailordable HOluing Pl<tn- Projec1 \lanr-ee r. Developed lli-1' &- Coot.'act with Selected firll! 

• Recreation faciliu"~ l'vbter Plan - l' roi'"' 1'-laua,ee •, Develol-'<'d RfP f -:- Coutruct '"iih Selecte-d r;ru, 
• GIS De,•elopment ·- D <.>n>lop.,,l ~-lappinn (-:- Dul.·J f,,, Town-wide GIS Acc::esscbk· io a ll Towu t\sm l CIC$ 

• CommuuihJ Preservdtioo Acl (CPA) - BlJlll'" Development. Tow-n ).-[eetiue, Articles, Projed RfPs. Scope~ 
v! W or k. Conlmds. Proic--<: t "lnna£lr.-meu t ior malt.ipleContr<Jc!s simul laneoushJ. 

Trdnsportation [wprcvemeu t Progrl1ll1 (TIP)- Stt)JIX>fl {- 5dt.:kamund for Fundl:l(', R<>quQs!s from MPO 
• Gr.,nl W rilinl) - O!JI.Iinc-tl C r.lltt irom \ l<tssC IS lO ll pf.lrd de Tc,wn p,_,rc.-1 t'-1.>p~ to ''Levell!" SttJnd.mh 

~Pet Review{...-- f.\.~. lu.!.i..ll.~">lt!l!.Lo_!E 
• Subdivisions- Rt-comuwnd<>tions Plllsnnn! !oSnbdivision Coutro l law. Rules(..,.- Reeul.ltions. 

• Special Penn it &Site Plan Re views- R<?Conlii!C'ndalions Pu rsu,l.u t to Zonin8 Act.Zoui na Bt)la w. 

• Oe,."t?lop Leaally Defeasible Doo•ions - f o r ,1tl Proj~>cts (Approved & Oisnpproved) 

• 

• 
• 

Moniter Development Project~s - fro m /\pprow.J i.hroue,h Conshudio:>, Compliance 
Conditions. Site Plan Sie nolh / O,:cu p<m <: tJ Permits&- Rdnction ol financial G11araniees. 

Interpretations ol Lend Uoe Ree,ulatiooo - in Go-no-ral (r. A, Appli<?d to Specific Project.' 

DraH V dtious Req.,e.t lor Propo.,,b (RfPs) - Se.,. above 

. ' V'llt!l 

• Zoni~ C:r'Generd BlJlnw Amendments - Recommeud~ttions & Dml! B,Jlaws adoj)tc:.>d btJ Tow·n ~Iedin() 
(-:- :\pprm·ec! bt) A !to r1J<o'tj Cc·aeral 

T"'""" i-·!,u, p •ua {- Ceoer·nph ;,· lafo:·matio u S•1•tem !Cl~ 

• For ;.\11 To,'lll :\gencie~ lsr--<.'*'' b itp:_,...' · , .. ,.,_,-,,·Jlunn...-,2 r-mcJ.~~o"'·:' mc.lp~-e5s/ (3, i.'i-vie, .. ·t?lr · t1jis-vi~v.-c-r.ht1Jl ) 

• V ariou> Town ~1ap> fr' A..scs.1on l'-!dps Viewable Online 
Develop ment of Town latjeu (, a_,d,. mbdivi.s ro::s. d e ·.·cdopment p10ject.<. vot inS p recincts. municq.><ll 

!acilitiel. n.:1tutl) l re~ources. zo nit:a. Qi.c-.) 

'vV ebsiie Oesip,n (- \Vebmu.ster: ( A"'-'-".v.hui>OY('~r ·Hirq~nv j 

• Announcements &-CJ.eudruo£ Events - Bo.:11d ~!,*tines. A0 <?udu.s &- f\!inuies. Town M._,etiu~. P.tc. 

• Btjlowll &' Regulatiom- Zonin$ f),Jbw. Zonin$ ~ I<IJ.lS. Geoer.:.! B'Jl<l'·""· V<llious R,Jes <~ Ree,ula tio ns. 

• Reporis &- Publicatio"' - :-..!es:er Plan. Open Sl->,•ce PI""· Various Docnments 

• Town l'vleps [..,-G!S- Vanous /vfa ps b<?<?: hitp:/ / ""'"w.lwaover-m.l{\Ov / lllaps_sht.ml) 

f orm• 0- Permits - Plan ni ne,. Buildi n0 , Conscrw!lion. VMious Other Depi!rhnt•nts 

• Town DiredonJ- Des·::riniion< (<; C..cmlac! lnlo lor .A.ll Town Department.< c";::- Boa:~ds 

• O nline Patpneu! Center -l.!ti!i: t1liou ol l.iui bauk·1Jn lp~"J Ser.rices throueh Town \Vebsi!e 

• Online feedkdc forms & Surve'l• - Gent?ral f>urp(><t?. o,,.pm tm e ut Sro,.cil~e. MmtP.r Plan Su rve•J• 

• Search Feature. Lub. Local Papen. Community Resotuces 



T ov.-n Rrm.r.£J<>ntm ive i o th,;, M"'!rOJ~?ld <ln .'-Ved PlaJ>tlit:A C0unciUI-IAJ>Q 

Rt'P•~'"""t<HiY<': D<~iltj i nk•tdct ion wil h ~k-<·t<•J (• dfl)JOt n lt·d ,,Uicials. ~en em! p ublic me.:lio. loccl / '!ate. ' fcclc rol 

"B<'ttcic•s. P"''"'"'·•.ili>n> C""' f..,cilit.'!!.L<?.u.cl..!2!.hli<. ~leetiuB.~ 
Q~IS'~k··.!.!l 

• Admini>!!•ltion of St:JO.OOO b"dl\<•l\:,.Jories t- l.rn<•· h e m f_xpenst?s) 

• ,\dmuri"r . .\!i<>n of rll1j('('t Dndti<!l~ in <J:u:<>ss ,,{ ssoo.ooo (Comrnu nrlt) Pn·'SNVdiion. CIS. \laSter i 'lan, ' .,,,..) 

• .'\dnuHiSth1tion 11nd OYenitjhf o[ Prcx:nr e tlt<.:.'tH Proces~r:~ 

• A<lministfd!ion <>I Sm,,ll l' lfilltHn{\ O llie<' (Del:>drltnent of lvfuni<:ip,.,l Jn,pedions) & Coorchn~>tion with 

other Permit tina(:; luspc-ction o,~partmen ts 
A.ilcondollC<?dlld R~·pre:sentct tioll C!t D.o-1><1tllltent H<?ad ~leeiin.gs . Aunuo.l Stttt<=of the Town ~·k-etiue,.ctc. 

CITY OF PG-\BODY, Q.J;r,A.._BT?vff."il .91~.9.l:1HUNITY DEVE1.01'.\1f"~l & Pl.A>JNlNG .f11ne '99- Septem.bc•r 01 
Senior Planner - Respousih ilities: 

0dmU!i£!..~L21.J~l""mna Project.~; 
• Recree.tion & Open Space Plc1n - Principal Author. GfS ~1appin0. Pro1cd Man<J.gt:>r 

• Downtown Rlverwalk &'Historic T m.il Master Pl.,.o - Princ·tpol Autl10r, GIS 1'-!t~ppiug. Project !'-1"""8'1,. 
• Plan o{ CillJ O,...·ned Land -l'rindpal Author. G IS \Iappin$. Projed !'vf<ti!Cl8t?r 

• Flood Hc.Iord Mitigdion PI= ·- Prind;., ,! Au t·hor. Projer.l Jl.·ldrw0er 
• Stonnwater Mauademeut Plac - Princip<tl Author 

• Wetl=ch (:> Rivers Protection Regulation$- Ptincqm! Au thor. ~Pnl O \.clminisir1.1!or 

• '2001 Compreheusive Ma3ter Plan Update- On" o l Principal Authors. full GIS 1'-I.~vpirtl). (-r \Vebstt<? 

• Comprehensi·ve Re-Zonir1g Project - Project ~f,Hw0c-menl. Researc.h. Ordiuatt<X's. Reeulations. '-.·la ps 

• Comprehensi-ve E.mergencq Mauoaemet\l Pl=lor Ho.Uirdous Materials -CIS Mapping 

• Downtowu2005 Pl<>.n - Crrtphics . 

• 1--fa.ssachuseUs Comn.mnihJ Preservation Act (CPA) - f:.Juc<lii•Jil . Endd men\. CC' huplement<lho u. 

Successiull<J dppli~l lor <l!IJ n .. >ceiv,>d lundht8 ior ib<- !ollowina projects: Peo.bodtJ Bikewaq Desie;n 

($1()'2.000) ""d Rh·..,,... .. ,,!k Pt~,k (~~6'2.000). Principal au tho.· of locd b ,1!uws. ree,Jations. and <'lppl ic<~tion 
procedure>s. 

• Ceosu~ Reprecindin,Jl (2001)- ]\·Iappi n.:! f.,- Da icl in accon!<Juce ·.,·ith St<~te & fedc:-wi requircmeuts. 

Si.ill.R<'vi<.>w {~ .'\dminisirdtion: 

• Special Perwit Appli=tions &-'Site Plan Review- Pursuant to Peubodt) Zonin0 Ordinanc <>. 

• R~est lor Propasdl< &'Bids lor C.,.pito.l L.nprovemeut Projects 

• Zooin8 .J\mendmenb - Respvnsihl<" lo r d .. p.,rluwnl- inii ialed recornme nd,ltions as we ll M >evi"w of 
pro posals and Coun<:i l rcqtwsis. 

Pr(Jk'<~ t ~1aua,d.C!ment (;- ' C.::uJ~tructi{nJ .-\dn1ini:.tra.ti,1ar 

For C apiMI lmpro vetn<:.ni l'roj<?• ·h iaC"!udinS t!u~ lo ll . .;,v.;D5: Administr~ttil>n ol consirudion sli:rvic:es. !rom 

tt<Jiicc- io proc0ed lo projL"<:i ~·omyl<-tion . Resem ch. Prepamtion o! n=qnes! lor propos<1ls. desien aud 
':uml rm:tion d.awi"8'· d<'lltib.sp(,.'<'S Ia > pnblic bi,-l.e;teni <1pplic<JtiallS, ,wd pubiic- pre>c..>nlotim•. Coordinatio n 

k•t W<~<'!I i~d1il<"CI, c..;..:to.?rlll c.,ntr«dOtS. Sub-Con\l{Jd<>rs. <Hid Oite>dm ol !.Kilili<!>. Clerk d work •. 

Attendance ,,\ j•l b n1C-<?lin0 s. rcvic<w o! r<."<fUisilions. '~'>rk ord e ts. chanee o rrlc .. s, sdedion nl lumishin.gs. <1nd 

r<>porh to th<? ~·la\)Or. 

• CowruunihJ L!e Center Addition/ Reno,·ation &- Pa.rkina Lot (pluns (..- speci!iccltious !or construdion) 

• fuverwdk Patk (p repared pluus (r spccilic<thous !or construction) 

• Col.£ Course Mo.inten=ce B ... llding 

T rallic In tersedion Desiall 

Ga.tewatJS Proerau1 ("W~·lcr)l)te io Pcoubod'l" .''\.,d",.) 
Trausport<~tioll hnpro,·emeut Proaram (fiP) Applications 

:lu.J~!'"i"on Cllldan<:C> lot Plm1ntn8 Stdl! (- Project·s 

\V,, b,;t" LJ,,_.; sn r~ \V"bnw.<ter (,,.., .. -~'l'""hodt:-m,,~c-.·) 
Conselvutiou (~'ouunission t\dtn irusiralot (r :\sent; 

• P,OJ{.'Ct re-:i<?w subject to local ( <r <t.H<' \V"d"nds (-;- R.i"e"' Protection g,eula~ioos. 



• Si:.?- insp=tion. J"'blic relatio:lS, issuonC<:' ol Enforcement Orders & Criminal Cowpla.ints. 

Reoresenial.i ve: Oail•J interad:on with elected & tlppointd oHicictls. general public. media.local/stare/ lederal 

aacucies. Presentations & Faci.litetion ol Public ?-'leetin,ss 

em· OF SPR!NGflfil)Jv(A, PLA.NN1NGCO~IJSSION Sept 98- A"ar '98 
Project Jv(.=dder / Urban Plllnning Denen Team - Responsibilities: 

ProdHctiou of streelsc'dJl<• r<·~; tali..tation proposals a nd implementation mdpS Ia illustraie phased 

iucre"se, ol comK>ction belw~~n dl)WlHO'-,, SpfirJSlie!d (.;- Couuec!icut River. PresE'nlalions to 1vl<>1Jor (

CillJ officials 

LANDSOOWN QUADRANGLE. Ul\'IVERSm' PARK AT MIT. C.AJ\1BRIDGE l'vtA Ocr 98- De--c P8 
Project Mo.n4der / Urkn Planning De,ian Tea.m - Responsibilities: 

Oesien !or urbtln p<>rk. AutoCAD plllm aud Photoshop rendennes to represent design inten tions in th<' 

context ol tho architectural en,·i roowent. Presentation o! a final desien report and proposal. 

NE\VENGLA;'-ID GREE.:'-.'WA YVISION PROJECT. UMAss,AMl1ERST.MA .far: 99- MaiJ '99 
Project }vf=dder / Greenway Ptlllln ing Oesiga Team- Responsibilities: 

• Ptoductiou ol wriheu reports. p lans. and proposals. GIS maps, a nd Photoshop imaees to cepresenl town

wide a.r.d s:te-spc..><:ilic d esiens lor pedes hi''" trai l St)stelll.S in Non,;ch Vermon t. 

• Presental:ion ol a fi nal desi0 c tepori and website :llustratin0 the desian process lrom concept t·hrot'8h 

desitjn. 

Work Fea:ured iu LandsctJpe ArcAitedrue :\fag<nir:e, feb. '2000 issue. 'vVeb Site: 

... vv. ...... o.:.u:nass.edu/ e.ree:two u 

Window-s XP. r ·licrosoft. vVorcl t. ... cel. Outlook. Access. Publishc:r. frontPa,ge , PawerPoinl. Projcx:t. Photoshop. 

P<lintSho;> Pro. AJ·cVicow CJS 9.3. Pick'u~et o'lJ ([lc?<:trouic f;::;)J StudLJ). lllustralor, Adobe Acrobat Prolession..J, 

Websiie Desien 0' Webmaster. 


	Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes_01_14_19
	Transfers
	Communications

	Regular Agenda
	Communications
	2nd Reading Appointments
	Orders
	ORDR083_01_28_19
	ORDR084_01_28_19
	ORDR085_01_28_19

	Ordinances
	ODNC027_11_13_18
	ODNC029_01_28_19


	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	ORDR082_01_14_19

	License & Permit
	COMM104_01_14_19

	Planning & Development
	Stephen J. Moore
	Tania Hartford
	Andrew R. Port




